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YELLOWKNIFE, NORTHWEST TERRITORIES 

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 1977 

Mr. Steen, Mr. Stewart, Mr. Lafferty, Mr. Lyall, Mr. Butters, Mr. Fraser, 
Mr. Whitford, Hon. Arnold Mccallum, M�. Evaluarjuk, Hon. Peter Ernerk, 
Mr. Kilabuk, Mr. Pudluk, Hon. David Searle, Hon. Dave Nickerson. 

ITEM NO. 1: PRAYER 

---Prayer 

SPEAKER (Hon. David Searle): Item 3, questions and returns. Are there any 
returns? 

ITEM NO. 3: QUESTIONS AND RETURNS 

Return To Question W33-61: Mackenzie River Bridge 

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER PARKER: Mr. Speaker, on Wednesday, February 9, 1977, 
Mr. Lafferty asked what plans the administration had for bridge construction 
over the Mackenzie River at or near Fort Providence. The administration 
believes that a bridge over the Mackenzie River at Fort Prov1dence crossing 
is in the long-range forecast of the federal government, but no specific date 
for commencement of such a project is known to us at this time. 

Return To Question W34-61: Power Rates, Fort Simpson 

On Wednesday, February 9, 1977, Mr. Lafferty asked what action the administration 
was taking to alleviate financial problems of Fort Simpson residents caused by 
Northern Canada Power Commission electrical power increases. 

This administration is sympathetic to the plight of Fort Simpson residents who 
may be experiencing difficulties due to high electrical power rate increases, 
but these problems are not unique to Fort Simpson, as many communities in the 
Northwest Territories have comparable or higher power rates. This House 
previously has recommended to the Minister of Indian and Northern Affairs that 
subsidies be provided to northern residents to assist in defraying high electrical 
power costs. No final resolution to this problem has yet been reached, but the 
Minister has indicated he is considering several possible courses of action to 
resolve this problem. 

Return To Question W37-61: Fire Truck, Cape Dorset 

On Wednesday, February 9, 1977, Mr. Evaluarjuk asked what plans the administration 
had for replacing the fire truck in Cape Dorset. The territorial budget for 
1977-78 contains funds for the purpose of purchasing several mini-pumper fire 
trucks, one of which is designated for the settlement of Cape Dorset. This type 
of fire equipment is being purchased for the first time by this government 
following a very careful study undertaken by the Departments of Local Government, 
Public Works, and the fire marshal's office. The mini-pumpei has a water 
reservoir capacity of 200 gallons and will provide up to four minutes fire-
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fighting ability, until the community water delivery tanker truck arrives on the 
fire scene and is connected to the mini-pumper to provide additional water. This 
system thus provides a community such as Cape Dorset with quicker response to 
fire emergencies than is now being experienced. For Mr. Evaluarjuk' s further 
information I have two pictures of a mini-pumper, which I will pass to him. 

Return To Question W41-61: Recreation Trapping Licence 

On Thursday, February 10, Mr. Lyall requested that the administration provide an 
explanation of the recreational trapping licence. 

There are, in fact, two types of trapping licences authorized under the Game 
Ordinance: 

1. General Hunting Licence. This allows trapping privileges as well as hunting 
and is available to native persons and some other long-term residents. 

2. Trapping Licence. a) This is the licence referred to by Mr. Lyall as the 
recreational trapping licence. It is available to any person resident for 
six months in the Northwest Territories for a fee of five dollars annually. 
The issue and renewal of trapping licences must be recommended by a trappers' 
association. They are valid only in the area outlined on the licence under 
the control of the trappers' association concerned. b) Any resident may be 
issued a trapping licence if in the opinion bf the Commissioner the licence 
should be issued in order to harvest properly an unoccupied area remote from 
other areas being harvested. The Commissioner may set limitations on the 
licence, such as the number and type of animals that may be taken. 
c) Trapping licence holders are not authorized to hunt big game unless they 
are the holder of'a big game licence. They are subject to season and quotas 
the same as any other resident sport hunter. 

MR. SPEAKER: Any further returns? Any written questions? Are there any written 
questions? There being no written questions, gentlemen, I skipped over Item 2, 
replies to Commissioner's Opening Address. That was put on, as you may recall, 
because Mr. Kilabuk was unavoidably detained and we undertook to put that on for 
him. So, I will return to Item 2, replies to Commissioner's Opening Address. 
Mr. Kilabuk. 

ITEM NO. 2: REPLIES TO COMMISSIONER'S OPENING ADDRESS 

Mr. Kilabuk's Reply To The Commissioner' s Opening Address 

MR. KILABUK: Mr. Speaker, I am sorry that I was unable to come here earlier and 
I do not have very much to say but there are a few things. 

Firstly, I did not hear what the Commissioner had to say but what I want to say, 
or what I want to say is most important, and that is about the Education 
Ordinance, and from my constituents that the people did not approve of the 
ordinance but it is too late now, it has passed. 

In my constituency people have told me the way they read the ordinance and they 
said they did not understand it all. For instance, had they been given a year 
to study it they would have liked that but it is too late now. I am mentioning 
this because it is the wish of my constituents that I do so. Also they said 
about land in the Northwest Territories, where there are trees and no trees, 
they figure if they had different ordinances, on different sides of the tree 
line it would be better, but we heard from Ottawa that they will be electing two 
Members, and they spoke about this also, about the ordinance. 

For those two who will be elected to Ottawa· __ also, we have heard that the 
Commissioner might quit his job, but they should-be very careful in who they 
elect as the future Commissioner. That is what the people have been saying, 
those two points, in my settlements. Also, what I am saying is that I gathered 
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from my constituency that information and I would like to thank you very much 
for giving me a c�ance to speak out, even though I was late in coming here and 
thank you very much for giving me this chance. 

Still A Lot Of Problems To Be Solved 

The Members of the Northwest Territories Assembly have a lot to do and I believe 
in them and that the things I have asked for are beginning to happen in the 
Northwest Territories and our strength is showing but there are still a lot of 
problems to be solved. However, I am sure in future we will be getting the 
things we want, because we do things to please our constituents, and ourselves 
also. I have seen things happening now that we have asked for and our 
constituents are thankful for this, and they are running things better than 
before. I thank my constituents and they are thankful they have elected us 
because we speak out for them and they r�ally appreciate this. 

If we do more things for our people and listen to them, we will get things a 
lot better, or things will be done better and this is our job and we can do it 
properly. Our constituents have given us the strength to do our job better, by 
supporting us and also what they want is really necessary and therefore we have 
to listen to them. I do not have many things to say and I will not say much 
more, but.I would like to say a few more things during the sittings of the 
Assembly so I will not try and say everything right away and will be saying more 
later on. Again I thank you very much for giving me a chance to speak and 
waiting for me and for giving me this time. Thank you very much. 

---Applause 
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MR. SPEAKER: Item 4, oral questions. 

Item 5' petitions. 

Item 6' reports of standing and special committees. 

Item 7' notices of motions. 

Item 8' motions for the production of papers. 

Item 9' motions. 

ITEM NO. 9: MOTIONS 

Motion 9-61: Review Of Mental Health Ordinance 

MR. WHITFORD: Mr. Speaker, Motion 9-61, a review of the Mental Health 
Ordinance. I would like to make a motion, Mr. Speaker. 

WHEREAS the Mental Health Association of the Northwest Territories 
has requested a review of the Mental Health Ordinance; 

AND WHEREAS it would appear that the ordinance is out of date 
and may be in need of an amendment; 

NOW THEREFORE, I move that the administration be requested to 
review the Mental Health Ordinance and, if necessary, bring 
forth suitable amendments for consideration by this House. 

If I may speak to the motion, Mr. Speaker ... 

MR. SPEAKER: 
Mr. Butters. 

I will have to seek a seconder first. 
Proceed, Mr. Whitford. 

Is there a seconder? 

MR. WHITFORD: Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Mr. Speaker, a day ago, on February 9, 
we had dinner with the Mental Health Association executive and, at this 
meeting they requested that if it was at all possible, to �hange the present 
ordinance for the mental health people in the Northwest Territories. 

It seemed that it was out of date and they wanted it to relate more to the 
community. They wanted to be able to be closer to the community, Mr. Speaker, 
to communicate between their organization better and the people they are 
serving. They had with them part of the organizational plans that had been 
used in Alaska in development in that particular state. Some of the items 
that they had shown to us were, for example, to improve the .effectiveness of 
the existing mental health service or provide a means for participation by 
local communities in the determination of the rieed for the allocation of mental 
health resources, establish a uniform ratio of local and state governments' 
responsibilities for financing mental health services. To prevent unnecessary 
duplication and frustration of services and expenditure, to establish them as 
an educational experience for professional technical and administrative 
personnel employed and community mental health services. To assist the 
community in establishing the organization and operation of community mental 
health services. 

These are some of the areas they have pointed out, Mr. Speaker, and we feel 
that this ordinance we have presently got ha� to be changed to something like 
this for the future. Mr. Speaker, I am very concerned about mental health 
because I have a nephew as well who is afflicted at the moment with this kind 
of problem and it means a lot to me, Mr. Speaker, ana I hope the rest of the 
Members do support such a thing being changed to support people like this who 
need that kind of help, Mr. Speaker. 



MR. SPEAKER: Further discussion? 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Question. 

Motion Carried 

- 793 -

MR. SPEAKER: Question being called. All in favour? Carried unanimously. 

---Carried 

Mr. Butters, what do you want to do with Motion 5-61? 

MR. BUTTERS: I still wish to defer the motion until later in the session, sir. 

MR. SPEAKER: Item 11, consideration in committee of the whole of bills and 
other matters. This House will resolve into committee of the whole for 
continuing consideration of -- Mr. Butters? 

MR. BUTTERS: I missed the tabling of documents. May we just return to that 
for a moment? 

MR. SPEAKER: Unanimous consent requested to return to Item 10 -- I am sorry. 
I missed it out. I did not call it. It is not my day. This is the second 
one I have missed. Item 10, tabling of documents. Mr. Butters. 

ITEM NO. 10: TABLING OF DOCUMENTS 

MR. BUTTERS: Sir, I wish to table a document number 11-61, I referred to during the 
discussion of information items and relative to transportation in the North. 
This is a letter from the Hon. Otto Lang dated October 12, 1976. 

MR. SPEAKER: Thank you, Mr. Butters. Any further documents to be tabled? 
Item 11, I will try it again, consideration in committee of the whole of bills 
and other matters. This House will resolve into committee of the whole for 
continuing consideration of Bill 11-61, the Workers' Compensation Ordinance. 

ITEM NO. 11: CONSIDERATION IN COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE OF BILLS AND OTHER MATTERS 

---Legislative Assembly resolved into Committee of the Whole for consideration 
of Bill 11-61, Workers' Compensation Ordinance, with Mr. Fraser in the chair. 

PROCEEDINGS IN COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE TO CONSIDER BILL 11-61, WORKERS' 
COMPENSATION ORDINANCE 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): I do not know if I am supposed to be the chairman 
or not, but I guess so. Mr. Speaker did not announce it. We will just 
distribute some of these amendments around to the Members. Is it your wish 
to go back to the amendments or carry on? 

MR. BUTTERS: Carry on. 

Clause 11, Agreed 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Carry on from clause 11, persons deemed workers. 
Agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 12, Agreed 

Bill 11-61, An Ordinance Respecting Compensation to be Paid as a Result of 
Injuries or Death Caused to Workers in the Course of Their Employment. I wonder 
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if somebody would invite the witnesses to the table? Thank you. I think we 
stopped last night at clause 12, rights of action and subrogation. Hon. Dave 
Nickerson, I think you were on the floor. Clause 12, agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 13, Agreed 

Clause 13, effect of subrogation of board. Agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 14, compensation. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: On page 21 at the bottom, the last line but one there 
is a typographical error. Twelve is written 12 instead of being spelled out 
as all other places in the ordinance. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Subclause 14(3) should have been written over 
compensation. I think that has been left out. You can correct that in your 
book. On page 21 the month 11 12 11 should have been written out instead of the 
number and there is a typographical error there under diseases. Those 
corrections being made on page 12, second last line, 12 months in writing 
and 11 preceding 11 should have only one 11 e 11 • Clause 14, Mr. Butters. 

MR. BUTTERS: I have a couple of questions relative to procedure in this 
process. On page 22 subclause 14(7), where a worker has been disabled for a 
very short period of time, is the compensation paid to the worker automatically 
or is there a requirement to apply for, say, the three or four days in which 
he is disabled? 

The second question relative to that is at the bottom of the page 11 claim by 
dependant. 11 Does it require that the dependant make an application here or 
does the board make application on behalf of the dependant? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Mr. Maclean. 

Notice Of Accident 

MR. MacLEAN: There is a provision first of all with respect to the worker 
making a claim within a certain time limit and I was just trying to find that 
period in subclause 17(1) 11 In every case of personal injury to a worker by 
an accident in any industry the worker shall .�. give notice thereof in 
accordance with the regulations to the employer and to the board. 11 Apart 
from that section you will notice that the board has jurisdiction to waive 
any non-compliance with the time limit. This has been the case in the past 
and I presume it will be the case in the future. As long as the claim is a 
just one and ought to be allowed, regardless of the technical fulfilment of 
filing the claim within a certain time, the board goes ahead and processes it. 

In relation to where there is a death and a dependant is involved, in most 
cases the board contacts the dependant family and advises them as to procedure 
and sends them the necessary forms to be submitted to the board in order to 
process the claim. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you. 
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MR. BUTTERS: My question was raised mainly in consideration of native people 
or native employees who are native to the territories. I have found that there 
is a very great misunderstanding sometimes about the technicalities of the law, 
a great ignorance of the law, with the result that people do not act and do not 
avail themselves of their rights and entitlements that they have under the laws 
of the land. Mr. Maclean said in responding to my second question that in some 
of the cases, I would hope that it would be in all of the cases, that where the 
recipient or dependant is a native person tti�t the information should be 
translated into the language of that person, the language that that person uses 
in the main so that there can be no misunderstanding. I feel that often, as 
I say, native employees do not realize their entitlement and therefore, say 
nothing and do not claim and as a result lose the benefit because this clause 
obviously requires action on the part of the person aggrieved or injured. I 
think there should be some recognition that people in these circumstances do 
not avail themselves of their legal entitlements in all cases. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Mr. Butters. I think the legislation 
committee when they sat were quite concerned about that to� Maybe Mr. Maclean 
could bring us up on that. 

Native Dependants Being Aware Of Their Rights 

MR. MaclEAN: That is true. The standing committee on legislation brought this 
to our attention. We are aware of it and Mr. Butters is quite correct, that 
there have been cases in the past where native dependants were not aware of 
their rights and it resulted in some delay and some confusion. We have in mind 
what you might call a public education program with a series of pamphlets and 
so on translated into the native languages to be dispersed throughout the 
settlements. We- also have hopes some time in 1977 to have our people out in the 
field visiting the various employers and perhaps coming into contact with 
various citizens' groups in the settlements with respect to explaining what 
workers' compensation is all about. We have, of course, two checks in relation 
to making sure that a dependant does make an application. Under subclause 17 (3) 
it is mandatory for the employer to advise the board in relation to an accident 
or a fatal accident. 

Now, if the employer does not do this he is subject to certain penalties, but 
failing that the board also receives with respect to fatals, copies of the 
accident reports from the RCMP, in relation to any fatal in the Northwest 
Territories and we follow it up on that basis. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Mr. Maclean. Mr. Butters. 

MR. BUTTERS: Just one more question. I think Mr. Maclean has given me assur­
ances on the second point that the dependants, in the case of a fatal accident 
would be covered, my question is just to ensure that there would be no time loss 
or hardship experienced by the dependants in the event of a delay in treating 
such a case. I would presume that the people in Hon. Dave Nickerson' s depart­
ment would also be looking at this very carefully and act in the event there 
was not an entitlement being received. 

With regard to the second question I am not satisfied that an advertising campaign 
of this nature would really do the job because when you are not injured you do 
not think of being injured. It strikes me that possibly the best means of 
communicating this right or entitlement would be that it would be part of the 
package that every doctor has when he is treating a minor accident victim, or 
when the nurse is filling out the forms, so the injured person could be then 
presented with a piece of paper that carries the me�sage of the board on it. He 
could read it and recognize that before he left the doctor's office, that he had 
an entitlement for the four or five days in which he was either hospitalized or 
required to remain off his job. 
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THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Mr. Butters. If we could go back to 
page 21, presumption re accident, subclause 14 (3), in the third line it should 
be "it occurred during" instead of "in" and also in the fourth line, "accident 
occurred during the course". Could we make those changes, instead of having 
"in", putting in "during"? Is it agreed? 

---Agreed 

Thank you. 

Clause 14, Agreed 

Clause 14, compensation. Is it agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 15, accident elsewhere than in territories. Clause 15. Hon. Dave 
Nickerson. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: If I read clause 15 correctly it seems to me to be a very 
good idea. A number of businesses in the territories are called upon from time 
to time to go down for instance to Fort Chipewyan in Alberta or Uranium City in 
Saskatchewan and although they are based in Yellowknife, Hay River or Fort Smith 
the nature of the work they do is such that it is done over a fairly wide area. 
Would I be correct in thinking that under clause 15, a contractor with his head 
office for instance in Fort Smith would not have to now get compensation in 
Alberta every time he went down to Fort Fitzgerald to do some work? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Mr. Maclean. 

Employment Out Of The Territories 

MR. MaclEAN: That is correct, subject to the stipulations of subclause (l) the 
worker has to be a resident of the territories or that must be his usual place 
of employment, in the territories and his employment out of the territories 
is a continuation of his work in the territories and the employment out of the 
territories has lasted less than six months. Subject to that you are quite 
correct. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Mr. Maclean. Clause 15. Mr. Butters. 

MR. BUTTERS: I just wanted to ask one brief question about employment out of 
the territories. I am assuming that the consideration here is in provincial 
jurisdictions, and it would seem to me possible if in drilling offshore on the 
Beaufort Sea, say 90 miles or 100 miles off the coast, this could be considered 
to be well out of the territories, I do not know whose jurisdiction it would 
fall into. It would almost be in the national jurisdiction. Does the stipulation 
take place, say, in a drilling accident 150 miles offshore? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Mr. Maclean. 

MR. MaclEAN: Well, Mr. Chairman, the section indicates that if it is in the 
territories of course you are covered but legally I do not know if that is in 
the territories or not. If he is outside of the territories, whether it may be 
in the United States of America or part of that body of water deemed to belong 
to another country, the clause still applies. 

MR. BUTTERS: Thank you. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you. Mr. Deputy Commissioner. 
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DEPUTY COMMISSIONER PARKER: The description of the Northwest Territories as 
taken by Canada is abundantly clear, and includes the waters contained within 
the apex of a triangle reaching from the north coast to the North Pole, and 
that is all part of the N&rthwest Territories. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you. Mr. Butters. 

MR. BUTTERS: Could you clarify that definition? That is the definition of the 
Northwest 1erritories, not just of Canada 1 s holdings but of the Northwest 
Territories? 

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER PARKER: That is correct. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you. Clause 15. Hon. Arnold McCall um. 

In Foreign Jurisdiction 

HON. ARNOLD McCALLUM: In subclause 15 (8) in the third last line, should that 
conform with other parts of subclause (8) in respect to 1

1 province or territories 1
1 ? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Mr. Maclean. 

MR. MacLEAN: Mr. Chairman, subclause (8) in relation to the words 1
1province 11 

or 1
1 terr i tori es 11 as used i n that cl au s e? 

HON. ARNOLD McCALLUM: In the third line it says: 11 • • •  like jurisdiction of 
any province or territory ... 11 and further on in the line midway through the 
clause, it says: 1

1 
. . .  part of the work in that province or territory ... 11 and 

in the third last line it says: 1 1 . . .  in conformity with the statutes in force 
in the province . .. 1

1 and should that include the words 1
1or territories 11 there? 

MR. MacLEAN: To follow along logically it should. 

Motion To Amend Subclause 1 5 (8) 

HON. ARNOL D McCALLUM: Then could you have that inclusion, I do not know if it 
would require a motion to put it in. In order to have it conform with the 
rest of the paragraph those two words 1

1 or territories 11 should be included. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): We will have the Legal Advisor check it out and 
she says it is okay. 

LEGAL ADVISOR (Ms. Flieger): The third last line would then read: 11 • • • statutes 
in force in the province or territories relating to workers 1 compensation ... 11 

Motion Carried 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Is that agreed? 

---Carried 

Clause 15, Agreed 

Clause 15, accident elsewhere than in territories. Is it agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 16, Agreed 

Page 26, clause 16, assignment of damages. Is it agreed? 

---Agreed 
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Page 27, clause 17, notice of accident. Is clause 17 agreed? 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: Mr. Chairman, clause 17 ... 

MR. STEEN: I am a little bit concerned, particularly for native business in the 
territories where they are not aware of the implications of an ordinance such as 
this, where they may hire a number of people, they do not really know that they 
are required to carry out certain responsibilities under the ordinance before 
they hire people and not knowing this they may become convicted under this 
ordinance. I think perhaps some people, some people they may hire may know 
something about what they can do to a native business. Let us say if you hire 
people from the South, and they know all the time that they are covered or can be 
covered under workers' compensation, but the local business really does not know 
this and he may get himself caught and paying fines he really does not know 
anything about. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Mr. Maclean. 

MR. LYALL: Mr. Chairman, on these things we are discussing in the legislation 
committee, we think there is a real need for education in every one of the 
ordinances that are passed. There should be an education program. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): We will get an answer for Mr. Steen, Mr. Lyall, and I 
think we have to go through this anyway in committee of the whole, so we will have 
to get Mr. Steen's answer and then I think I have a couple more. 

MR. LYALL: This was stressed very strongly by the advisers, that they are going 
to try and get education out in the field so that everybody would understand what 
is going on in the ordinance. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Mr. Lyall. Mr. Maclean. 

Penalty To The Employer 

MR. MacLEAN: With respect to the question of penalty to the employer, first of 
all we have to have something in the ordinance with respect to the employer who 
does not give notice or does not comply in order to make certain that employers 
will do what they are supposed to do under the ordinance. 

Now, the board recognizes the fact that in some parts of the Northwest Territories 
some employers are not aware of what they are supposed to do with respect to 
workers' compensation, and the comments of the Members on the standing committee 
on legislation have been noted by us and we are going to attempt to bring this 
information more directly to all employers in relation to what their rights and 
obligations are under the ordinance. However, we do under subclause 17 (4), even 
though the employer fails to give notice or to make a report or to furnish 
particulars of an accident, the board can waive the penalty and that is in the 
ordinance under the previous subsections. This is what we have always done in 
the past in relation to the native people, in particular, who were not cognizant 
of what the procedure is in accordance with making a claim or reporting an 
accident under the Workers I Compensation Ordinance. Therefore the board has the 
discretion to waive any penalty that an employer might be liable for. 

MR. STEEN: Thank you. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you. Hon. Dave Nickerson. 

Motion To Amend Subclause 17 (4) 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: First of all, Mr. Chairman� a very small comment on several 
typographical errors in the last line of subclause (.4). I assume the word 1 1but 11 

is a typographical error and should not be in there and would it not also be more 
usual to say 1

1 two hundred and fifty dollars 11 ? 
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THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Would you say that again, Hon. Dave Nickerson? 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: In the last line of subclause (4) I assume the word 11 but 11 

is a typographical error and should not be in there at all. 

LEGAL ADVISOR (Ms. Fl ieger): I agree with that. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: And should it not be 1 1 two hundred and fifty dollars 11 ? 

LEGAL ADVISOR (Ms. Flieger): I disagree with that. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): She agrees that the word 1 1 but 11 should not be in there 
but does not agree that that should be 1 1 two hundred and fifty dollars 11 • 

HON. ARNOLD McCALLUM: One of two is not bad. 

Motion Carried 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Is it agreed? Nobody agreed. Subclause 17 (4), the 
last line. Is it agreed? 

---Carried 

Clause 17, is it agreed? Hon. Dave Nickerson. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: You never seem to see me over here, Mr. Chairman. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): I am sorry about that. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: There are a number of important points raised in this 
clause, specifically in subclauses (8) and (9) but it also permeates the rest of 
the ordinance and I think that this is a good time to bring it up. This is the 
fact that, as you will read in subclause (8), 11 Every report made or submitted to 
the board under any provision of this ordinance, etc. , is for the use and purpose 
of the board only, is a privileged communication ... 11 • Similarly under subclause 
(9) 11 Upon the written request of the employer ... with a report of the progress 
be i n g ma de by the worker . 1 1 

You will find, Mr. Chairman, that what is happening here is that the board is 
compiling all kinds of personal information on various people and, furthermore, 
it is to keep all this information to itself and occasionally give it out to the 
employers but under no circumstances will it give this private information to the 
people who should be most concerned with it and that is the workers themselves, 
the injured people. 

MR. BUTTERS: Hear, hear! 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: think that this is a gross miscarriage of the normal 
privileges which should be available to anyone. 

MR. GUTTERS: Hear, hear! 

Motion To Add Subclause 17(12) 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: do not go for government secrecy, for secret files being 
compiled on people by government and quasi-government agencies. I think this is 
a great concern to everyone in the Legislative Assembly here and I would propose 
the motion which is in the process of being circulated, Mr. Chairman, and it reads 
as follows, that an additional section be added with the following wording or 
words to this effect if the Legal Advisor advises otherwise: . 11 Notwithstanding 
anything in this ordinance, the board shall, on demand by a worker, provide that 
worker with a copy of any report or other material in its possession concerning 
that worker. 11 
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THE CHAiijMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Hon. Dave Nickerson. 
discussed at the standing committee on legislation meeting. 
like to speak on that motion? 

I think this was 
Mr. Lyall, would you 

MR. LYALL: Mr. Chairman, this subject was discussed quite extensively all right, 
but I am kind of lost as to what we were discussing about it at the time, 
Mr. Chairman. Do you remember, Mr. Fraser? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): If I remember right, I think it was discussed at 
length at our committee meeting and we, at that time, on subclauses (8) and (9) 
decided that if the board was paying for the information there is nothing to stop 
the worker from getting the same information or going to a doctor and getting the 
information himself. I think maybe Mr. Maclean could say something on that as to 
why it was left like that. 

The Law In All Jurisdictions 

MR. MacLEAN: To begin with, Mr. Chairman, the clause in the ordinance that I 
think Hon. Dave Nickerson is alluding to had been in the previous ordinance and is 
in fact the law in all of the jurisdictions in Canada. I have always taken the 
position, since I became chairman of the board, that although there are problems 
in disclosure, that is no reason to deny access to our files. We do not in fact 
have any secret files. We have files that are confidential to the board and to 
the worker and to the employer and on many occasions since I have become chairman 
of the board we have opened our files to the claimant himself and union 
representatives, sat down with them, gone through the file, allowed the union 
representative or the lawyer or the claimant himself to make notes out of what we 
have on the file. 

There are some serious ramifications if we are going to release identical copies 
of medical reports that we may receive from a physician who is treating a 
claimant. We have in the past and we will continue as long as I am chairman of 
the board to supply summaries of any medical reports we have on to the claimant at 
his request. We have done this since I have been on the board and will continue 
to do so in the future, supplying him all of the information that may be 
beneficial to him in any appeal at the various levels. When you stop to think of 
what might be involved in relation to giving him an exact photostat of a doctor 1 s 
report, you are first of all, I believe, taking away that closeness between the 
doctor and the board in relation to submitting a full report to the board on the 
individual. 

Confidential Reports 

There are certain examples and one in particular we have in relation to terminal 
illness at the present time. In- the doctor 1 s opinion the terminal illness which 
the patient, the claimant has should not be made known to the patient at the 
present time. There are psychiatric situations where the patient may react 
violently against the doctor who may have made the diagnosis. Of course, reports 
of venereal disease which by law we can not disclose. Again I make these points. 
There are also from time to time in doctors• reports something that may go outsid1 
of the exact medical report in relation to the individual himself. As I say, thii 
is the reason for the section being in this ordinance and being in the other 
ordinances across the land. 

We have with us in the gallery the medical adviser to the board, Dr. Gibson, and 
I am wondering if there is any further information needed in relation to the 
practising ethics of the doctor or what he as the medical adviser feels about 
these reports. I would be glad to ask him to come to the table and answer any 
questions this committee may have. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Mr. Maclean. The committee motion to add 
an additional section, "Notwithstanding anything in this ordinance, the board 
shall, on demand by a worker, provide that worker with a copy of any report or 
other material in its possession concerning that worker. 1 1 To the motion. 
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MR. LYALL: Mr. Chairman, do you think it is a good idea to bring the doctor in 
and have an opinion from him? We might be doing something in conflict with what 
he has got to do. Maybe we should bring the doctor in. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Mr. Lyall. Agreed? 

---Agreed 

Introduction Of Dr. Gibson 

MR. MacLEAN: Mr. Chairman, if I-may before the questioning starts, I would like 
to just advise the committee that Dr. Gibson practised in British Columbia for 
some 20 years before coming to the Northwest Territories. He was chairman of the 
Canadian Medical Association public relations committee for four years from 1964 
to 1968. H2 was president of the British Columbia Medical Association in 1969. 
He was president of the Northwest Territories Medical Association for two years 
from 1974 to 1976 and he has been of invaluable assistance to the board since he 
has joined us. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Mr. Maclean. Dr. Gibson, did you hear the 
conversation in the last five or ten minutes? 

DR. GIBSON: Yes, Mr. Chairman� I did. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Maybe you could elaborate on that a little bit or tell 
us some of the technicalities that may be involved in that section. 

DR. GIBSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I would like to take one or two minutes to 
just underline our present policy as outlined by our chairman. At the present 
moment we will discuss a file and show files to a worker's lawyer or 
representative. We are pleased to do this. 

Secondly, we will provide a summary to a worker 1 s lawyer or the worker's 
representative. There are several pieces of information that the summary would 
not include. Any information that is detrimental or damaging to the worker' s 
appeal, and I emphasize that, if it is damaging to the worker's appeal, then it 
is not included in the summary, or if it is damaging to a reporting witness. In 
a very difficult case we often rely on reports from witnesses to the accident. We 
must depend on having honest, accurate witness reports, so some of those, as you 
can imagine, are confidential and they would not be included in the summary. The 
emphasis of the summary is that it must include all information that is beneficial 
to the claimant so that any information we have on file, all information we have on 
file that is beneficial to the claimant must be included in the summary. The 
under l y i n g word there i s II be n e f i c i al 11 • 

Problems Encountered 

I think, as several Members of the Assembly have referred to, there are definitely 
problems encountered if you open up a file 100 per cent. In other words, if you 
just hand the whole file to the worker and tell him to take it home for a few 
days and look at it, you definitely do encounter some problems. First of all, we 
must rely on confidential reports from witnesses and from doctors if we are going 
to solve some of our difficult cases. Some of these cases are like a case in a 
court of law and they require a qreat deal of time. You have to look into all the 
facts and if we were denied confidential reports from doctors and confidential 
reports from witnesses, then some of our cases would be unsolvable. We could not 
do our work. 

Secondly, as Mr. Maclean mentions, there is sometimes, and I would not say often, 
but sometimes on file information of a very confidential nature that the worker 
himself would not want public. This might include psychiatric problems, emotional 
problems, problems to do with alcoholism, there might be personal problems and 
family problems and as Mr. Maclean said, venereal disease and other problems of 
that nature. 



- 802 -

A third point is that the emphasis in the medical profession now is to give as 
much information as possible to the patients all the time so that the old idea of 
medicine where it was the business of the doctor and he did not explain it to the 
patient, that really went out 20 years ago. Now, we give as much information as 
possible to the patient all the time, but this should always include proper 
interpretation. To hand out a medical report that is highly technical to a 
patient with no explanation or interpretation can be very, very misleading and 
patients can develop all kinds of funny ideas on what they might have or might not 
have. Really I think it is the doctor's responsibility when he is giving 
technical information to a patient, that it should always include proper 
interpretation. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Dr. Gibson, I think that was very 
informative. Clause 17, to add an additional section. To the motion. Hon. Dave 
Nickerson. 

Contradictory To The Accepted System Of Justice 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: I am afraid, Mr. Chairman, that I am unable to accept what 
has been said on this subject by the witnesses. It seems to me that these secret 
files, the refusal of the board to give to people information concerning 
themselves is completely contradictory to the normal accepted system of justice 
in Canada. A board sits very much in judgment on what the complainant or what 
the person who may or may not be entitled to compensation wants, and it is very 
much a quasi-judicial body in that it has great importance to the worker, what the 
outcome of a particular judgment might be. To me, the whole concept of people 
sitting in judgment on someone else, having all kinds of confidential information 
about that person, and expecting that person to be able to defend himself dr put 
his case forward when he does not know what information they have, that is 
completely wrong and contrary to my understanding of the Canadian system of 
justice. 

Now, Mr. Chairman, it is all very well for the witnesses who, of course, are all 
honourable men and I am sure they are doing their very best, it is all very well 
for them here today to give us their assurances that although they are not 
bound by law to do such a thing, generally they will try and operate to the best 
advantage of everybody and give people this information, but I do not think that 
is sufficient. I think we have to have a guarantee that this information will be 
forthcoming, not just when they feel like handing it out, but as a matter of 
ri9ht to the people involved. 

On Making The Information Public 

I think to a certain extent, Mr. Chairman, the witnesses are dragging a red 
herring into the proceedings when they suggested that this information is to be 
made public. Of course it is not to be made public, confidential medical and 
other reports will be made available only to the worker, they will not be 
broadcast all over the place, and of course, it will be up to that worker whether 
he wants to rip up his medical report and throw it away or whether he wants to put 
it on the front page of a newspaper, that is entirely at his discretion. So, that 
is really not a consideration. As for the fact that the board might not wish to 
tell somebody that they have an illness which is probably terminal, it would be 
my supposition that if anyone is suffering from a terminal illness he should have 
the right to know about that so he can put his affairs in order. 

I am disappointed that people can not accept the elementary concept of Canadian 
justice in that people should be able to have all the information available to 
them on which they are to be judged, and on which their case is being �ecided. 
I do not want to see individual liberties, individual freedoms just thrown away 
and sacrificed for the sake of administrative convenience. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Hon. Dave Nickerson. Hon. David Searle. 
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Two Parties 

HON. DAVID SEARLE: This is a very interesting motion. As I understand the 
response so far from our officials it is indicated that it goes too far. My 
feeling is that it does not go far enough, that is, even the motion. My 
understanding of proceedings before the board is that there are really, there 
are really two parties, the employer on the one hand who of course must pay and 
there is the employee or worker on the other hand who is entitled to be paid. It 
seems to me therefore that the board should make available to either the worker or 
the employer whatever material they have in their possession because either of 
them can apply for a review, as I understand it. I do not know how you can 
knowledgeably and intelligently apply for a review if you are not in possession 
of the factual information which the review is obviously concerned about, 
particularly when you come to medical evidence. 

The classical case is, of course, one of two situations. Either the worker is 
receiving compensation which the employer does not think he is entitled to 
because of his medical conditions, or, the worker is not receiving compensation 
and feels that he should. Of course, the bad ones are always back injuries and 
things like this as we know because they are so diffi�ult to determine and 
wherever you get a back injury you have the employer thinking the guy is gold­
bricking it and the guy thinking that he should have compensation when maybe he 
is not getting it. 

Now, my experience has been that it is very difficult to really get down to the 
nitty gritty, to know, either for the worker or for the employer, whether or not 
you should apply for a review because it is like pulling teeth to get the reports 
from the board on which to base a knowledgeable judgment as to whether or not you 
should apply for a review. Do you follow me? You would probably have fewer 
applications for review if everybody all the time, (a) the worker and (b) the 
employer had as much information as the board did, as to the medical condition of 
the worker, but you see you get the worker and the employer in the position of 
having to guess if they do not have all the facts. Then you get into other 
medical assessments that might otherwise not be asked for if they really had all 
the information. So, my suggestion would be that not only therefore should the 
information be available to the worker on demand but as well his employer, and I 
am wondering, having said what I have, if there is any -- maybe I am in error. Is 
there any response to that? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Could we have a response to that, Mr. Maclean? 

MR. MacLEAN: As I. understand it, Mr. Chairman, this amendment deals with just 
medical reports or all reports, what are we talking about? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Hon. David Searle . 
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A Secret Societ y  

HON. DAVID SEARLE: I was using as an example, of cours e, medical reports but 
I am not quite sure what other reports there are. I guess what I am saying 
is what is wrong -- I know how it is done, there is a file just like any 
other file and what is wrong with either the worker or the employer being 
able to examine the board' s file which would contain the medical assessments, 
correspondence back and forth, requests for reviews, the basis for it you 
know all of this sort of thing? The sort of thing that bothers me is that 
these reviews even take place -- a worker applies for a review, a review may 
or may not be undertaken, at the board' s discretion, but if it is, the past 
practice has been, and I do not know if it has been corrected by this ordinance, 
but the past practice has been that it is even undertaken in the absence of 
any notice to the employer and also the converse happens. It is almost a 
secret society. 

MR. MacLEAN: Mr. Chairman, I still do not know what the amendment is, but in 
speaking to Hon. David Searle ' s  comments, �ince I have been chairman of the 
board, there has been complete access and I stress those words " complete access " 
to our files. I have not had any dealings with Hon. David Searle, or 
Hon. David Searle' s firm as far as I can remember over the past two or three 
months but we have had dealings with other lawyers and there is no problem. 
You come in and sit down with a representative of the board and the file is 
there and you can go through the file. All information that we have on that 
file we will gladly go over and discuss wi th the legal representative or any 
other representative which the worker may indicate by signature. I do not 
really appreciate why all of a sudden we are talking about secret files. The 
files are there. 

In Relation To Review 

Now, in relation to review, and this is only since I have . been there and I 
am not too familiar with what went on before, but if there is an accident 
the claims officer makes a decision and if the worker is not happy with that 
decision then it is appealed. The appeal is heard by a review commit tee 
which usuall y consists of the claims officer affected, the senior claims 
officer, secretary of the board, and in most cases, our medical review officer. 
They make a decision. If the claimant is still not satisfied with that 
decision then an appeal is made to the board, in total, and on both the appeal 
to the review commit tee and to the board, a claimant is entitled to all 
information in that file which is beneficial to his case. That is the way 
the board has been operating since I have been there and I would think, taking 
everything into consideration in relati on to the practice of other administrative 
boards in Canada, we are probably a lit tle bi t ahead of some of the boards 
in other jurisdictions. 

With respect to the medical reports themselves, giving copies to the employee, 
and now Hon. David Searle indicates and quite rightly that if that is the 
case then a copy should be given to the employer, why not, they are both 
affected parties, but once you start giving copies of reports to the employee 
and the employer, with all due respec t  to Hon. Dave Nickerson, they will 
become public, one way or another the information leaks out or Harry shows 
it to his friends at the bar, or the board must discuss it with other people 
who are on staff in that industry. You just do not expect the employee and 
employer to take those reports, tuck them away in their drawer and no one will 
ever know about them. 

Always Room For Improvement 

With respect to the operation of the board at the pr esent time that is the 
basis upon which we operate . There is always room for improvement and we are 
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prepared to adjust and be flex i ble i n  relat i on to whatever we can do w i th 
respect to the cla i mants' appeals and prov i d i ng them all the i nformat i on 
necessary. As the cha i rman of the board I thi nk I have to say at th i s  Assembly 
meet i ng here today that the board' s operat i on s i nce September i n  any event, 
s i nce I have arr i ved, has been to th i s  effect. We have no secrets. We are 
not try i ng to be clandest i ne or to work aga i nst the worker. The whole reason 
for us bei ng there i s  to make sure that the cla i mant, i f  he has an i njury, i s  
taken care of to the best of our knowledge and the best of our ab i li ty and yet 
protect the employer w i th respect to h i s  payments i nto the fund i n  that the 
acc i dent fund i s  not operated i n  an i neff i c i ent or sloppy manner w i th respect 
to adjud i cat i on on cla i ms. 

Apart from the amendments, I now have a copy of i t, the amendment says : " Prov i de 
that worker w i th a copy of any report or other materi al  i n  i ts possessi on 
concerni ng that worker. " The whole f i le concerns that worker and i f  the 
purport of th i s  amendment i s  that the worker says he wants a copy of everythi ng 
we have w i th respect to h i m, i t  would s i mply be a matter of say i ng, " Here i s  
the f i le. Here i s  a photostat of our whole f i le. You can take that home 
w i th you. 1 1  That i s  what thi s  amendment purports to do and I really feel that 
is go i ng a l i ttle too far i n  relat i on to try i ng to have an adm i n i strati ve 
board work effi c i ently i n  relat i on to the adm i n i strat i on of the cla i ms under 
the ord i nance. However, we are i n  the hands of the Assembly and i f  th i s  i s  
what the Assembly w i shes, then, of course, we w i ll ab i de by i t. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Hon. Davi d Searle, do you want to hear Dr. G i bson 
f i rst or do you want to speak f i rst? 

HON. DAVID SEARLE: I want to make one further comment . Mr. Cha i rman, Mr. Maclean 
protested too much. I certa i nly d i d not suggest s i nce the last three months 
he has been cha i rman there has been a secret soc i ety go i ng on over there. 
was outl i n i ng some of my exper i ences wh i ch i ndeed occurred pr i or to that and 
I must say th at notw i thstand i ng that, I have always had the greatest 
co- operati on from the board and i ts offi cers. I know the pract i ce wh i ch i s  
one of pretty much full d i sclosure. If you care to go over and ask them, they 
w i ll show you the f i le. What I was argu i ng w i th, however, was not that so 
much as the way thi s  leg i slati on i s  worded. You know, i t  i s  one th i ng to say, 
1 1 If you want to see everyth i ng we have got, come over and we w i  11 show you the 
f i le. " It i s  another th i ng, however, to exami ne thi s  legi slat i on wh i ch does 
not of course requi re that, but qu i te to the contrary. It says here i n  
subclause (8) of clause 17 at the bottom of page 29 : " Every report made or 
subm i tted to the boa rd under any prov i s i on of th i s  ord i nance by a phys i c i an 
or hosp i tal for the use and purpose of the board only, i s  a pr i vi leged 
communi cati on of the person mak i ng or submi tt i ng i t. 11 In other words, i t  i s  
the doctor' s pr i v i lege and the hosp i tal ' s  pr i v i lege, even though i t  i s  about 
you. I do not l i ke that. I th i nk that i f  you are go i ng to have the worker 
and h i s  employer knowledgeably seek i ng just i ce from the board, that the 
mater i al  i n  the hands of the board has to be ava i lable as a matter of r i ght 
for an exami nat i on e i ther by the employer or by the worker. I do not th i nk 
you can just leave i t  up to the practi ce, the generos i ty of whatever cha i rman 
you may happen to have .  

A Top i c  Of Ser i ous Publ i c  Debate 

You know, more and more th i s  bus i ness of what f i les government agenc i es and 
boards have i s  becom i ng a top i c  of ser i ous publ i c  debate. In parl i ament the 
debate now apparently i s  go i ng on as well as to should government f i les 
generally be open and ava i la ble to publi c .  I unders�and the way that debate 
i s  go i ng i s  that the government i s  fa i rly pos i t i ve on that w i th the excepti on 
of RCMP fi les . To make the f i les of the Workers ' Compensati on Board open to 
the wor ker and to the employer and thei r representati ves, duly author i z ed i n  
wr i t i nq of course, i s  certa i nly not ma k i ng the f i les of the board open to 
the publ i c. 
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As to whom, for instance, a worker may pass on a copy of his medical re�ort, 
in the bar or otherwise, clearly if he cares to let someone know that he has 
galloping something or other, that is his business, is it not? What harm 
other than to him is there to anybody else ? As to the employer, of course, I 
think a copy of his worker' s medical report should go to him on a confidential 
basis for release only to other medical people for their - - the only reason 
an employer would ever release his employee ' s  medical information would be 
for examination and assessment by other medical doctors so surely there could 
be nothing wrong with that. I very much support Hon. Dave Nickerson 1 s motion 
but I would go wider and include full disclosure to both the worker and the 
employer. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser) : Thank you, Hon. David Searle . Dr. Gibson. 

On Making Public Information Available 

DR. GIBSON: Mr. Chairman, as we all know there is a strong swing now in 
government circles to have all public information available and I think 
everyone in this room is in favour of that. I think I would like to underline 
what our chairman has said. I think that the Workers' Compensation Board has 
probably led the way in this regard . I think our files are very much open to 
the worker and the employer, probably much more so than any other government 
department. We certainly do not deserve the label of a secret society. I 
think, Mr. Chairman, the point is not so much whether government . documents 
are open to the public or not, i t  is to do with the medical documents. 

I think really to understand that clearly we should look at medical ethics 
across Canada. Correct medical ethics from coast to coast are the same and 
that is that you go to see a doctor, he has a medical record on your condition , 
You do not have the right to walk into a doctor ' s  office and say, " Say, Doc, 
I would like to have a look at my file. Would you mind loaning it to me for 
four days ? 1 1 In no place in Canada do you have that right and there is a very 
good reason for that. As I said earlier, that leads to a tremendous amount of 
misinterpretation. 

However, it is the intention of the medical profession for the patient to have 
full access to the information as long as misinterpretation does not creep in, 
so correct procedure, if you want that information on file, you go to a second 
doctor and have consultation with the second doctor and the second doctor can 
request the records from the first doctor. By law the first doctor must 
provide those records to the second doctor so that the patient can have the 
second doctor look over the records and give him proper interpretation and 
see whether a good j ob is being done, etc . That is correct medical ethics in 
Canada and really I think we have to observe the same i n  the Workers ' 
Compensation Board or we are going to have a great deal of problems getting 
reports from doctors. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser): Thank you, Dr . Gibson . recognize the time as 
1 0: 30 o' clock a . m. and the House will recess for ten minutes . 

MR. MacLEAN: I wonder if I could ask if the Assembly needs Dr . Gibson any 
more this morning . He has other matters to take care of . I f  so, he will stay . 

DR. GIBSON: I can stay . will stay . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser): Thank you, Dr . Gibson . 

---SHORT RECESS 
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THE CHAIRMAN ( Mr .  Fraser): The Chair recognizes a quorum. May we bring the 
meeting back to order? Clause 17, Mr. Stewart, to the motion. 

MR. STEWART : To the motion, Mr . Chairman . I am inclined to agree with what 
this motion is trying to do but I would like to ask a question of the Legal 
Advisor. The way this motion is worded, what would happen to documents in 
the hands of the board which were marked "confidential I I or privileged type of 
information they may have on file? Would this indicate that all of this infor­
mation would have to be made available? 

LEGAL ADVISOR ( Ms .  Flieger): Mr. Chairman, I take the motion as including any 
documents in the possession of the board, any report or other material in the 
possession of the board can be demanded by the worker. That would be the effect 
of this motion. 

MR. STEWART: In other words then, the board loses all ability to have in its 
possession information which may be written on a confidential basis? This 
type of thing is completely broken down? I do not see how boards, particularly 
of this nature, can operate under those conditions. Surely if you are doing 
any type of business and a person wishes to communicate to you on a confi dential 
basis, that right must be protected or else people are just not going to 
communicate and you are not going to necessarily get the full information that 
may be required. It seems to me that this thing goes too far in that respect . 
Surely the right of something being written in confidence must be included? 

THE CHAIRMAN ( Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Mr . Stewart . To the motion. Hon . David 
Searle . 

Motion To Amend Proposed Subclause 17 ( 1 2) 

HON . DAVID SEARLE: Mr . Fraser, in keeping with what I said before I would like 
to amend the motion by adding the words ' 'or employer 11 after the word 1

1 worker 1 1  

as it appears in the second line of the motion so that it would read as 
follows: " Notwithstanding anything in this ordinance, the board shall, on 
demand by a worker or his employer, provide that worker or his employer with 
a copy of any report or other material in its possession concerning the worker . 1 1  

If I may say so, as to Mr . Stewart' s point, I fail to see the reasoning . Maybe 
he can help me as to why there would ever be a requirement for confidential 
material to be communicated to a board. I mean they act as a court and you 
can not go sneaking in one side or the other or someone sneaking into a court 
and saying, " Hey, psst, psst. Do not tell the other guy. 11 You can not have a 
confidential document sitting there that you take into consideration in coming 
to your decision that the persons concerned do not know about . What kind of 
justice is that? 

THE CHAIRMAN ( Mr .  Fraser): Thank you, Hon . David Searle . The motion now reads, 
1
1 No twithstanding anything in this ordinance, a board shall on demand by a 

worker or his employer, provide that worker with a copy of any report or other 
material in his possession concerning that worker . 1

1 Mr. Stewart . 

MR . STEWART: Well, of course in reply to the Hon. David Searle, I presume in 
his particular profession for example I believe lawyers are supposed to see 
that justice is done, therefore , why should not their files be open because 
basically it is the same thing where justice must be done? I am quite certain 
that the files of any legal -- any person in a legal firm would not want to 
give up his files to both sides of the fence before you start . There is surely 
a cut -off point and I do not see that the ability of anyone to write anything 
in confidence, even a medical report or a doctor sending in the report, it is 
quite possible that in giving his opinion he could, if it is turned over to the 
client , he could possibly start a lawsuit on something the ·doctor said in his 
report . Who is going to give you an opinion if you are subject to this type of 
thing? I think you lose a great deal because the doctor might report " I  think 
this guy ' s  a dingbat " and this report then must go to the fellow and he will sue 
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him and so the doctor will say 11Hell, then I will not say anything 11 • I think the 
theory of the thing is great, and I do not disagree with that, but I do not think 
it is workable, I think you are going to create many, many more problems than 
you are going to solve. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Mr. Stewart. Hon. David Searle. 

HON. DAVID SEARLE: If I could just continue the debate on this point with my 
colleague I am very thankful to him for giving me this reasoning which of course 
I do not agree with at all . Firstly, you are not in the same pos i t i on as a 
lawyer with his files, if you are going to compare it to anything in the legal 
profession you would have to compare the board' s operation with that of a court, 
and there is no doubt that any document or any exhibit or anything done there 
is open not only to the scrutiny of the parties but to the publ ic at large . 
So, that comparison really does not work . 

Protection For Doctors 

Now, as to saying or as to the possibility of a doctor being sued because of 
calling someone honestly and probably cor rectly . a dingbat, that is easy enough 
to do. You could write into the legislation protection for the med i cal people, 
just as you have written in protection for the board in not being sued for any­
thing being done in their personal capacity . I do not know what section that 
is, but that section could clearly be enlarged to protect doctors so you get 
honest and straightforward reporting from them. So, I think those comments 
answer the points raised by Mr. Stewart and that being so I am sure he i s  now in 
a position to support the motion. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser): Hon . Dave Nickerson, are you in favour of the amend­
ment to that motion? Where does this amendment go, does it only refer to medica l 
reports or is it al 1 reports? You have here 1 1 any reports 1 1  and are you refer.ring 
to all reports concerning the worker or  just the medical reports? 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: I think the motion is quite clear as to what it means . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser): Any report at all? 

HON . DAVE NICKERSON: Any report or other material. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Where do you want it to go, in clause 1 7 ? 

HON . DAVE NICKERSON: This is a matter of drafting where it is actually put in 
the ordinance and I would be quite prepared to leave it to the Legal Advisor . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, go ahead . 

HON . DAVE NICKERSON : I must say · 1  agree completely with what was said and my 
colleague, Hon. David Searle, in that this has to be looked upon as a judicial 
body. The case where a client meets with his lawyer on a personal basis or meets 
with his doctor on a per sonal basis, or any other professional for that matter ,  
is entirely different. What goes on between a patient and his doctor is strictly 
between them and has to be taken, or has to be considered as confidential informa ­
tion, but when a doctor submits a report to the board , what he will be doing then 
is to sit down in his office and make out this report and give it all the thought 
which he deems necessary to give it, so it will not be an off the cuff comment 
that he really did not mean to say, it will be something that he has given his 
very careful consideration to, and it would be very, very similar as if a doctor 
was preparing an affidavit of some kind for use in a court . I think we have to 
be careful to make that distinction, tha t th� analogy of the board to a court is 
a cor rect one and not the board to a private professional person dealing with his 
client. 

. . .  

. . 
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A d m i n i s tra t i o n  O f  T h e  O rd i n a n c e  

N ow , w e  h a v e h e a rd from t h e  w i t n e s s e s , o ve r  t h e  l a s t  f ew  mo n t h s  a nyw ay , s i n c e  t h e  
pre s e n t  c h a i rm a n  o f  t h e  b o a rd h a s  t a k e n  o n  t h a t  p art i c u l a r j o b , t h ey  h a v e  ma d e  i t  
a pra c t i c e  t o  d o  p re c i s e l y  w h a t  w e  w i s h  t o  b e  do n e . T h ey h a v e  n o t  ru n u p  a g a i n s t  
a ny d i f f i c u l t i e s , t h ey s ay i t  i s  w ork i n g  q u i te w e l l ,  s o  t h ere fore i t  w o u l d a p p e ar  
t o  me t h a t  i t  i m p o s e s  n o  gre a t  d i f f i c u l ty o n  t h e m , o n  t h e  a d m i n i s tra t i o n  o f  t h i s  
o rd i n a n c e w ere i t  t o  b e  ma d e  m a n d a t ory t h a t  t h i s  i n f orm a t i o n b e  m a d e  a v a i l a b l e o n  
re q u e s t .  T h e  o n l y  t h i n g  I d o  n o t  l i k e i s  t h i s  a t t i t u d e " W e l l ,  w e  d o  i t  b u t a l w a y s  
re s erve t h e  ri g h t n o t  t o  d o  i t  s h o u l d we  w i s h  t o 1 1  a n d  I a m  s u re t h a t  i s  t h e  k i n d  
o f  a t t i t u d e  t h a t  t h e l e a rn e d  j u d g e s  o f  t h e  s t a r  c h amb er m i g h t h a v e  h a d ,  a n d  
d o u b t l e s s  t h ey w ere a l l i n  t h e i r  o w n  ri g h t h o n o ura b l e me n a n d  m e n  w h o w a n t e d  t o  
s e e  j u s t i c e d o n e . H o w e ver ,  u n l e s s w e  c a n  bri n g  fort h i n  o ur l e g i s l a t i o n  t h i s  
c o n c e p t  w h i c h h a s t a k e n h u n dre d s  a n d h u n dre d s  o f  y e ars t o  d e v e l o p ,  t h a t  i n form a t i o n 
s h o u l d  b e  a v a i l a b l e t o  p e o p l e w h o t h i n k  t h ey h a v e  a c a s e  a n d m i g h t l i k e t o  bri n g  
i t  f orw a rd , u n l e s s  w e  d o  t h a t  I t h i n k  w e  w o u l d b e  v ery m u c h  re m i s s  a s  re g a rd s  o ur 
re s p o n s i b i l i t i e s t o  t h e  p u b l i c .  

T H E C H A I R MA N  (Mr . F ra s e r) : T h a n k  yo u ,  H o n . D a ve N i c k ers o n . Mr. S te w art .  

M R . S T E W A RT : N o , s i r .  

T H E C H A I RMAN (Mr. Fra s e r) : H o n . Arn o l d  M c C a l l u m ,  t o  t h e  mo t i o n .  

F urt h er M o t i o n  T o  Ame n d  P ropo s e d  S u b c l a u s e  1 7 ( 1 2 ) 

H O N . A RN O L D  M c CAL L U M : Mr. C h a i rm a n , I a gre e w i t h  t h e  i n te n t  o f  t h e  mo t i o n , b u t 
I a l s o a p pre c i a te Dr. G i b s o n ' s rem a rk s c o n c ern i n g  t h e  m e d i c a l  pro fe s s i o n a n d  i t s 
e t h i c s ,  a n d  I w o u l d l i k e t o  mo v e  a n  a m e n dmen t t o  t h i s  p art i c u l a r mo t i o n t o  re a d  
" N o tw i t h s t a n d i n g  a ny t h i n g  i n  t h i s o rd i n a n c e , t h e  b o ard s h a l l ,  o n  d e ma n d b y  a 
w ork er,  or  h i s  e mp l oy er ,  p ro v i d e  t h a t  w ork er or h i s  e mp l oy e r  w i t h a c o py o f  
re p ort s  a n d  o t h er m a t eri a l , o t h er t h a n  a me d i c a l re p o rt i n  i t s p o s s e s s i o n 
c o n c ern i n g t h a t w ork e r . 1 1  

S O M E H O N . M E MB E R S : O h , n o . 

H O N . DA V I D S E A R L E : T h a t  d e s troys  t h e  w h o l e  mo t i o n , w hy n o t  d e f e a t  i t , b e c a u s e  
t h e  m e d i c a l re p ort s are t h e  v ery t h i n g  t h a t  t h e  d e c i s i o n ,  t h e  d i s a b i l i ty o r  n o t ,  
or t h e  a mo u n t  o f  d i s a b i l i ty i s  b a s e d  o n . I t h o u q h t  t h e H o n . Arn o l d M c C a l l u m w a s  
g o i n g t o  s ay " a n d  t h e  d o c t or  s h a l l b e  pro te c t e d  fro m c i v i l  a n d  o t h er l i a b i l i ty " , 
a n d  t h a t  w o u l d ma k e  s e n s e  a n d  t h e n  w e  c o u l d a me n d  t h e  ord i n a n c e  t o  g i v e h i m  t h e 
s a m e  pro t e c t i o n  t h e b o a rd g e t s . H o w e v er ,  t o  s ay " a l l re p o rt s  b u t m e d i c a l re p ort s " , 
i t  w o u l d b e  s i mp l er t o  d e fe a t  t h e  mo t i on , t h a t  w o u l d b e  more merc i f u l . 

T H E C H A I RMAN  (Mr .  Fra s er) : T h a n k y o u , H o n . D a v i d S e a rl e .  H o n . Arn o l d M c C a l l u m ,  
d o  y o u  w i s h  t o  fo l l ow u p  o n  t h a t ? 

H O N . A RN O L D  M c C A L L U M : N o . 

T H E  C H A I R MA N  ( Mr. Fra s er) : T h e  m o t i o n n o w re a d s , " N o tw i t h s t a n d i n g  a ny t h i n g  i n  
t h i s  ord i n a n c e  t h e  b o ard s h a l l , o n  d e ma n d ,  by a work er  or h i s e m p l oyer ,  pro v i d e  
t h a t  w ork e r  o r  h i s  e m p l oyer ,  w i t h  a c o py o f  a ny re p o rt or  o t h er m a t e ri a l , o t h er 
t h a n  a me d i c a l  re p o rt i n  i t s p o s s e s s i o n c o n c ern i n g t h a t  w ork er. " 

S O M E  H O N . M E MB E RS : T h e  q u e s t i o n .  

T H E  C H A I RMA N (Mr.  Fra s er) : T h e  q u e s t i o n i s  b e i n g  c a l l e d .  H o n . D a v e N i c k ers o n . 

H O N . DAV E N I C K E RS O N : I t h i n k y o u  s h o u l d b e  v e ry c a r e f u l  w he n  y o u  c a l l for t h e  
v o t e . T h e  f i rs t  t h i n g  t h a t w e  w i l l  b e  vo t i n g o n  i s  H o n . - Arn o l d M c C a l l u m ' s 
a me n d me n t ,  or t h e  a me n dme n t  t o  t h e  a me n dm e n t .  

H O N . DA V I D  S E A R L E : A n d i t  m u s t  b e  d e fe a t e d  a n d  t h e n  t h e  mo t i on  vo t e d  for .  

T H E  C H A I RMAN  (Mr .  Fra s er) : T h e  q u e s t i o n  i s  b e i n g  c a l l e d .  

- - ; . 
-

' ' --
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HON. DAVE NICKERSON: I wonder , Mr. Chairman , for the benefit of the people who 
are about to vote ,  especially those who might require interpretation , which some­
times is a little bit lagging in our discussion , but because this is a very 
complicated matter , and we have a motion and a couple of amendments to it , I 
wonder , Mr. Chairman , if you could very carefully explain what people are actually 
voting on? 

Second Amendment To Proposed Subclause 17(12) , Defeated 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Hon. Dave Nickerson ,  I can not talk Eskimo so I can 
not explain it , I can only depend upon the interpreters and the people who are 
getting the information to understand the amendment , I can do nothing else. The 
f i rs t amendment i s 11 • • • other than med i cal reports 11 and the question i s be i n g 
called. All in favour? To the amendment , to the amendment. One. Contrary? 
The amendment is defeated. 

---Defeated 

MR. LYALL: The question on the first one , on the second amendment. 

First Amendment To Proposed Subclause 17(12) , Defeated 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): The question on the second amendment. 11 Notwithstanding 
anything in this ordinance the board shall on demand by a worker or his employer 
provide that worker with a copy of any report or other material in its possession 
concerning that worker. 1 1 

To the amendment , the question is being called. All in favour? Three. Contrary , 
if any? Eight. That amendment has  been defeated. 

---Defeated 

Motion To Add Subclause 17 (12) , Defeated 

To the motion , the question has been called , to the motion. All in favour of 
the motion? Two. Contrary? The motion has been defeated. 

- --Defeated 

Clause 17 , Agreed 

Is this clause agreed? Clause 17 , notice of accident , is it agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 18 , medical examination of · worker. Mr. Lyall. 

MR. LYALL: In reviewing clause 18 the committee agreed to substitute 1 1 submit 1 1  

and 1 1 undergo 1 1  for 1 1 present 1 1  in subclause (3) and everywhere else where 1 1 present 1 1  

appears 1 1 submit 1 1  should appear. Subject to the amendment , the clause was passed. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): I think the amendments are in the new book. You are 
looking at the old one? 

MR. LYALL: Yes. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you. Clause 18 has the change that Mr. Lyall 
just described and it is in the new book. Hon. David Searle. 

HON. DAVID S EARLE: Mr. Chairman , in that the majority of course in a house always 
prevails and that is a principle I very much honour and respect , in subclause 
18 (1) where it says 11 A _ worker who claims compensation or to whom compensation is 
payable und er this ordinance shall present himself for medical examination in such 
manner and at such time and place as the board may require 1 1 ,  should there not be a 
comma there and the words 1 1 and the results shall be top secret 1 1  appear to reflect 
the feeling o f  this House? 
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T H E C H A I RMAN (Mr. Fra s e r) : I t h i n k , H o n . D a v i d S e a rl e ,  Mr. Ma c l e a n  w e n t  t h ro u g h  
t h a t  i n  d e t a i l i n  t h e  me e t i n g  o f  t h e  s t a n d i n g  c o mm i t t e e  o n  l e g i s l a t i o n .  

H O N . DA V I D  S EA R L E : I a m  o n l y c o n c ern e d  t h a t  t h e ord i n a n c e  re f l e c t s  c l e arl y o ur 
t h i n k i n g .  

C l a u s e  1 8 , Agre e d  

T H E  C H A I RMAN (Mr. Fra s er) : Y o u  are n o t g o i n g  t o  m a k e  a mo t i o n  t o  t h a t  e f f e c t ? 
C l a u s e  1 8 , a gre e d ? 

- - - A gre e d  

C l a u s e  1 9 ,  m e d i c a l e x a m i n a t i o n o f  w ork e r. 

MR.  L Y AL L : I n  t h e  t h i rd l i n e , Mr. C h a i rman , o f  c l a u s e  1 9 ( 1 )  11 
o n e  o f  t h o s e  1 1 t o ' s " i s  t o  b e  t a k e n  o u t. 

T H E C H A I RMAN (Mr .  Fra s er) : A ty p o gra p h i c a l e rror ,  a gre e d . 

C l a u s e  1 9 ,  H o n .  D a v e  N i c k ers o n .  

t o  t o  u n d erg o " , 

H O N . DAV E N I C KE RS O N : I t h i n k  t h ere i s  a v ery s m a l l ty po gra p h i c a l e rror i n  t h e  
f o urt h  l i n e  o f  s u b c l a u s e  1 9 ( 1 ) .  I t h i n k  t h e  s e c o n d  w ord ,  t h e  w ord 11 to " s ho u l d 
b e  re mo v e d .  I t  s e e m s  t o  b e  a n  i n s ert i o n  m a d e  t h e re by t h e  ty p i s t. 

T H E C H A I RMA N (Mr. Fra s er) : T h a t  i s  o n  t h e  t h i rd l i n e ?  

H O N . DAV E N I C K E R S O N : T h e  t h i rd l i n e - - t h e  fo u rt h  l i n e ,  t h e  w ord " to 11 d o e s  n o t  
s e e m  t o  m a k e  s en s e .  

T H E  C HA I RMAN (Mr. Fra s er) : A gre e d ?  

- - - A gre e d  

C l a u s e  1 9 ,  A gre e d  

C l a u s e  1 9 , a gre e d ?  

- - - A gre e d  

C l a u s e  2 0 , a u t o p sy , a gre e d ?  H on . D a v e  N i c k e rs o n .  

Mo t i o n  T o  Ame n d  S u b c l a u s e  2 0 ( 2 )  

H O N .  D A V E  N I C K E RS O N : I w o n d e r, Mr. C h a i rm an , i f  t h e  L e g a l  A d v i s o r c o u l d te l l  u s  
w h e t h er o r  n o t  t h e  t erm i n o l o gy u s e d  i n  s u b c l a u s e  2 0 ( 2 ) t h e  w o rd s  " h o s p i t a l  
a u t h ori ty " f i t i n  w i t h  t h e t erm i n o l o gy u s e d  u n der o ur T e rri t ori a l  H o s p i t a l  
I n s ura n ce S e rv i c e s  Ord i n a n c e  a s  a m e n d e d  a t  R a n k i n I n l e t i n  t h e l a s t  s e s s i o n .  
I n o t i c e  t h i s  i s  v ery m u c h  a c o py o f  t h e  A l b e rt a  a c t  a n d  w e , i n  p l a c e s , m i g h t  
h a v e d i f fere n t  t erm i n o l o gy for t h e  s a me t h i n g . 

T H E  C H A I RMA N (Mr. Fra s er) : Ms . L e g a l A d v i s o r .  

L E GAL  A D V I S O R  (Ms . F l i e g e r) : A s  I re c a l l  i n  t h a t  a m e n dme n t  to  t h e T e rri t ori a l  
H o s p i t a l  I n s ura n c e  S e rv i c e s Ord i n a n c e  w e  w ere t a l k i n g a b o u t  h ea l t h fa c i l i ty .  
I s  H o n .  D a ve N i c k ers o n  s u g g e s t i n g  t h a t  " h e a l t h  f a c i l i ty "  s h o u l d b e  s u b s t i t u t e d  
f o r  1 1 h o s p i t a l 11 ? " H e a l t h f a c i l i ty 1 1 w a s  de s i g n e d t o  . i n c l u_ de  f i rs t  a i d s t a t i o n s ,  
n urs i n g s t a t i o n s , e v e n  I t h i n k mo b i l e  c l i n i c s a n d  x - ray c l i n i c s .  

H O N . D A V E N I C K E R S O N : I t  i s  j u s t  a q u e s t i o n t h a t  c ro s s e d my m i n d ,  Mr. C h a i rm an . 
I f  t h e  o p i n i o n o f  t h e  L e g a l A d v i s or i s  t h ere i s  n o t h i n g  wro n g w i th i t  a s  i t  
s t a n d s , I d o  n o t  w i s h  to  p urs ue  t h e  m a tt e r. 
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THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser) : Thank you, Hon. Dave Nickerson. 

LEGAL ADVISOR (Ms. Flieger ) : The question, Mr. Chairman, I think would be 
whether 1 1 hospital 1 1  is wide enough. This section would apply only to a worker 
who dies while confined to a hospital and you might want to expand that. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser ) : Thank you, Ms. Flieger. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: That was my concern, Mr. Chairman, in that many of what 
we have called 1

1 medical facilities 1 1  in the Territorial Hospital Insurance 
Services Ordinance would not properl y  be defined as a hospital. A lot of them 
are, for instance, nursing stations which are not proper hospitals. If the 
Legal Advisor thinks it is . necessary you might want to widen this by using the 
term 1

1 medical facility 1 1

• I am not fully familiar with legal implications and 
the legal terminology and I just wanted to be assured on that matter. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser ) : Thank you, Hon. Dave Nickerson. Maybe we could 
leave clause 20  and have her reword it and come back. 

MR . Mac LE AN : I won de r i f we added the w o rd s aft e r 1 1 hosp i ta l 1 1 1 1 or o the r h ea l th 
facilities 1 1 , whether or not that might take care of the situation. The latter 
part of the paragraph would be the relevant authority and not just a hospital 
authority perhaps. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser ) : Would that fit, Hon. Dave Nickerson? 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: I think so. Perhaps it might be advisabl e  if you were to 
leave this matter in �he hands of the Legal Advisor and come back later. 

Clause 20, Deferred 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser ) : Agreed? 

- - - Agreed 

We will leave c l ause 20 and come back to it after the Legal Advisor has reworded 
it. 
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Clauses 21  And 22, Agreed 

Clause 21,  application for compensation, agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 22, evaluation of disability. 

MR. LYALL: On clause 22 I would have liked to see the doctor here when we went 
through this because I spoke against taking this out. In clause 22 the committee 
agreed to delete 11 to the spine 11 in paragraph 22 (2) (e). I do not know why they 
wanted to take this 1

1 to the spine 11 out .  I do not understand that and I still do 
not but we deleted the words 11to the spine 1 1

• 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Mr. Maclean, you were in that discussion and I wonder 
whether maybe you could just give us a little on it. 

MR. MacL EAN: Mr. Chairman, I think the feeling of the standing committee was that 
complete paralysis of legs might occur by way of other injury than just injury 
to the spine and I believe one of the Members pointed out that perhaps it could be 
an injury to the head that might also cause this same disability. That was the 
discu ssion of the committee if I remember it correctly. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Mr. Maclean. Clause 22, agreed? 

- - -Agreed 

Clause 23, notice of decision of board. Hon. David Searle. 

HON. DAVID SEARLE: Mr. Chairman, I must say I am not very enamo ured with this 
particular clause where the board may provide a summary of the reasons, including 
medical reasons, for its decision. However, I suppose that this naturally flows 
from the previous decision this House made with respect to keeping the medical 
reports secret. You know, how are you going to determine as a worker or as an 
employer whether you should seek a rehearing of a matter if you only get a 
summary of the reasons? Surely you should get a full and complete report from 
the board so that you can, on examination of it, form a conclusion as to whether 
or not a review should be sought. Anybody can write a summary in such a way as it 
will be totally and completely unclear to either side as to whether or not you 
should seek a review. There are masters at writing summaries. I can summarize 
anything you want to give me and you will not know whether after I have summarized 
it, whether you should or should not seek further or better clarity. Really there 
should be, I should think, a provision there for a f�ll and complete disclosure 
of the reasons. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you. 

HON. DAVID SEARLE: These summaries, I am always very sceptical about them. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Hon. David Searle. Hon. Dave ltickerson. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: It would certainly seem to me, Mr. Chai rman, that the words 
1 1a summary of 1 1  could be left out, deleted. It to my mind does not necessarily 
follow from previous discussions where it was agreed by the majority of this 
committee that doctors' reports were to be considered confidential and that they 
were not to be made available to the people whom they concerned most. I do not 
think it would follow from that discussion t hat the medical reasons for a certain 
determination could not be made available. There you would not be actually giving 
a copy of the doctor ' s  report. You would be giving the · reasons which would 
undou btedly be ou tlined in the doctor's report but  you wou ld  not actually be 
giving the report at all, so I guess my question, Mr. Chairman, to our witness is: 
Would they foresee any difficulty if the words 1

1 a summary of 1
1 were to be deleted 

and they then would have to provide the reasons, not just a summary of, but the 
reasons for such decision as they might make? 

-- - -- - -- -
. . . 
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THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser ) :  Thank you, Hon . Dave Nickerson . Mr . Maclean . 

MR . MaclEAN: No, Mr . Chairman, I do not foresee any difficulties . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser ) :  Thank you, Mr . Maclean . 

Motion To Amend Clause 23 

HON . DAVE NICKERSON: In those cases because it is not in keeping or does not 
necessarily follow from our previous discussion that the words 11 a summary of 1 1  

should be retained here and the board has given us their advice that it would 
cause them no difficulty to delete them, I would then move that those words be 
deleted, that the words 1 1 a summary of 11 be deleted from this clause . 

Motion To Amend Clause 23, Carri ed 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser ) :  Clause 23, the third line from the bottom of the 
clause, to delete 1 1 a summary of 1 1 • The question is being called . All in favour? 
Opposed? Carried. 

---Carried 

All right, we will delete 11 a summary of 11 • Hon. Dave Nickerson. 

HON . DAVE  NICKERSON: I wonder if it might not be possible for a little seminar on 
parliamentary procedure to be arranged for those Members of this gathering that 
undoubtedly need such instruction? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser ) :  I wonder if you want to take the chair . 

- --Applause 

Clause 23 As Amended, Agreed 

Clause 23, is it agreed? 

- - - Agreed 

Clause 24, review of decision, is it agreed? Hon . Dave Nickerson . 

HON .  DAVE NICKERSON: This is the clause which deals with the review committee and 
to a certain extent with the review procedure . I wonder if we could be advised as 
to how this review committee is set up � who comprises it and how it generally goes 
a bout its business? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser) : Mr. Maclean. 

MR. MaclE AN: Under the existing ordinance the review committee is comprised of the 
original claims officer, who made the original decision on the claim, the senior 
claims officer who is in charge of the claims division, the secretary of the board 
and usually our medical officer. The claimant when notified of the claims 
officer's decision, if he is not satisfied or if the employer is not satisfied, 
then the appeal is made to the review committee. If in fact the claimant or the 
employer want to appear before the committee and make further representations they 
of course may do so . Subsequently the committee meets and a decision is made on 
the claim after a further review and, at that point in time, perhaps the committee 
may ask the claimant to have further medical .examinations, more particularly by a 
specialist in the field with respect to an injury that the worker may have 
suffered . 

TH E CHAIRMA r� (Mr . Fraser ) :  Thank you, Mr. Maclean . Hon. Dave Nickerson. 
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HON . DAVE NICK ERSON: Is it normal, Mr. Chairman, that people would be represented 
by an attorney at hearings of the review committee or is it generally a sort of 
informal hearing? Also, just one last question, how long does it normally take 
after a review has been requested until such a review takes place? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Mr . Maclean . 

MR . MacL EAN: It would be a matter of days . At the present time our review 
committee sits every Friday and some weeks every Thursday and Friday . So, a 
worker who made his appeal say on a Wednesday or Thursday would be heard the 
following Thursday or Friday, unless there were some circumstances where perhaps 
the worker could not be there who wanted to be there or some other mitigating 
circumstances . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Mr . Maclean . 

MR . MacL EAN: Perhaps I did not go far enough . There was another part to 
Hon . Dave Nickerson 1 s question . The procedure is quite informal, it is not usual 
for either the worker or employer to be represented by counsel and, in fact at 
that level of proceedings it is very rare that there is a legal counsel involved . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser): Thank you . Hon . Dave Nickerson . 

Claimant From A Remote Location 

HON . DAVE NICKERSON: What happens, Mr . Chairman, in the case of a worker from a 
remote location, would he normally just write to the review committee and explain 
his case or is it necessary that he appear in person? 

MR. MacL EAN: It is not necessary for him to appear in person and on many 
occasions we will send our senior claims officer out to the location if for one 
reason or another it is not possible for him to attend and interview the claimant 
at his home, and this has been done on several occasions . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser): Thank you, Mr . Maclean . Mr . Steen . 

MR . STE EN: Just to add a little bit more to the questions of Hon . Dave 
Nickerson, the nit picker, you said you may require that someone go to the place 
of the .accident or  the place of the employer to find out more information . Now, 
is this travel expense going to be passed on to the business where the worker was 
hurt? 

MR . MacL EAN: No, Mr . Chairman, if the claim has been allowed in the first 
instance then of course the worker is receiving compensation because he is not at 
work . The costs of our representative g-0ing out to interview the worker would 
be borne by the fund . The only time the employer might in fact be assessed the 
cost of any sort of an investigation would be where the employer had in effect 
contravened the provisions of the act . It occurs quite rarely, not very often . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Mr . Maclean . Mr . Lyall . 

MR . LYALL : Yes? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser): You requested a while back that you would like the 
doctor to explain something on clause 22 and I see Dr . Gibson is in the room and 
would you like to ask him to come to the witness stand and explain that or is it 
all right? 

MR . LYA LL : If it is agreeable to this House 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser): Is it agreed? 

---Agreed 

would, yes . 
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C l a u s e  2 2 , Mr. Ma c l e a n .  May b e  Mr. Ly a l l c o u l d e x p l a i n  t o  y o u  w h a t  we  t o o k o u t  o f  
t h e  ord i n a n c e  i n  c l a u s e  2 2  a n d w e  c o u l d g e t a n  e x p l a n a t i o n . 

MR . L Y A L L : Mr. C h a i rm a n , I c o u l d n o t  u n d e rs t a n d  w hy w e  a gre e d  t o  d e l e t e  t h e 
word s  1 1 t o  t h e  s p i n e "  i n  p a ra g ra p h  2 2 ( 2 ) (e ) . I c o u l d n o t  u n d ers t a n d  t h e  re a s o n  f or  
d e l e t i n g  t h a t  word , b u t  i t  wa s a g re e d  t h a t  i t  s h o u l d b e  t a k e n  o u t .  

T HI C H A I RMAN (Mr. Fra s er) : Dr.  G i b s o n . 

D R . G I B S O N : I t h i n k  c o m p l e t e  p a ra l y s i s  o f  t h e l e g s  or arm s  wo u l d  n orma l l y b e  
fro m  a n  i n j ury t o  t h e l u m b ar  s p i n e  or d ors a l  s p i n e or c e rv i c a l  s p i n e ,  b u t  i f  y o u  
h a v e  d e l e t e d  t h a t  I t h i n k  t h a t  i s  p erf e c t l y a c c e p t a b l e .  T h ere may  b e  s om e  
s i t u a t i o n s  w h ere i t  w a s from  a h e a d  i n j ury a n d  s o  I t h i n k I w o u l d a gre e w i t h  t h e  
mo t i o n t h i s  A s s em b l y  h a s  t a k e n . 

C l a u s e  2 5 , A gre e d  

T H E C H A I RMAN (Mr. Fra s er) : T h a n k  y o u  v ery m u c h , Dr.  G i b s o n . C l a u s e  2 5 ,  a p p e a l  t o  
t h e  b o a rd .  I s  i t  a gre e d ?  

- - - A gre e d  
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Clause 26, review of compensation. Is it  agreed? Hon. Dave Nickerson. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: A question which probably Mr. Laing could answer oet ter 
than anyone else , Mr. Chairman, and that  is I would like to know how the 
board knows about commuting the payments into a lump sum payment, what type of 
financial formula is used? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Mr. Laing. 

MR. LAING: The usual practice is to use a set of tables based on the mortality 
of workers and the rate of interest at the discretion of the board, to discount 
the future payments to compute the lump sums. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Hon. Dave Nickerson. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: So you are computing a present value for a series of 
payments t ha t  would o therwise have gone on into the future? 

MR. LAING: That is correct. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: What interest rate is used in this computation at the 
present time? 

MR. LAING: I have not seen one calculated since I became associated with the 
board so I can not answer that. It would be my impression that  a rate of 
interest of three per cent would be used. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you. Hon. Dave Nickerson. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: I notice that  in Mr. Laing 1 s report he recommended three 
per cent interest be used for this computation, and my initial reaction to 
that was three per cent is an awfully low rate of interest and I would be 
very interested in hearing Mr. Laing 1 s reasons why he suggests the three per 
cent rate. 

MR. LAING: The way the calculation works out, Mr. Chairman, the use of a low 
rate of interest increases the amount of the present  value. The rate of 
interest at  three per cent is consistent with the rate that  is used in the 
courts for calculating the present value of the loss of income, in a damages 
case for example, and it takes some account of the possibility that  the award 
might be increased in future, it  takes some account of the possibility that 
the purchasing power of the money might drop in future and in all the 
representations I have made to courts the rate of interest of three or four 
per cent has been used in my calculations . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Mr. Laing . Are you satisfied, Hon. Dave 
Nickerson? 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: Yes. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser) : If we gave you the chair possibly we might finish 
this ordinance today. 

Clauses 26 And 27, Agreed 

Clause 26, is it  agreed? 

- - - Agreed 

Clause 27, payments to spouse or children . Is it  agreed? 

- - - Agreed 
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Clause 28, compensation payable in certain cases. Mr. Butters, clause 28. 

MR . BUTTERS: You may rule me out of order, I do not know, but I am looking at 
the heading, compensation payable in certain cases. I realize that I have 
been out of the chamber for part of the discussion, but has there been any 
examination made of the situation that might occur where a pregnant employee 
is working on the job and works past a certain period of time or is permitted 
to work past a certain period in time, at which ti me there may be damage to 
the fetus, and if there is damage to the fetus, is there any thought of 
compensation in cases of advanced pregnancy of the employee? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you. Mr. Maclean. 

MR. MacLEAN: Well, I would be of the opinion that that would be an accident 
occurr:ing out of and during the course of employment, that is if it occurred at 
work. 

MR. BUTTERS: As such� are they entitled to be considered for compensation 
by the board? 

MR. MacLEAN: I would say, yes. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you. 

MR. BUTTERS: But there is nothing in the legislation to so include, and the 
fact that it is very general, and that the board 1 s prerogatives and powers 
are quite sweeping , Mr. Maclean, as chairman, would you then consider an 
application on such grounds within the discretion of the board? 

MR. MacLEAN: If the individual was first of all a worker, and secondly the 
injury occurred during the course of and arising out of her employment, then 
I would think that that is an accident under the legislation and would be 
considered by the board. 

MR. BUTTERS: Thank you, sir. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you. Clause 28. Hon. Dave Nickerson. 

Case Of Unborn Children 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: I am concerned with paragraph 28 (1) (b), to do with the 
case of cohabitation for a period of at least one year immediately preceding 
death. I take exception to the wording where it says they have one or more 
children and that leaves me in a quandary as to what that means. I would 
like to know whether children here -would include the case of en ventre sa mere. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Could we get the last part again? 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: An unborn child, this only goes back for one year, and 
to my knowl�dge it takes nine months to have a ch ild and so you would only be 
covering three months in effect there and it is quite possible that an unborn 
child could  be involved in this and I wondered whether the unborn child would 
be covered. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser) : The second one is nine months because the first 
one can come any time. 

--- Laughter 

MR. MacLEAN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. My interpretation of this section, and 
perhaps the Legal Advisor might have an opinion is that the child would have 
to be born . I t says , 1 1 • • • and they had one or more c hi l d re n . 1 1 And I do not 
think that could take place until there was a birth. 
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THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser) : Clause 28. Hon. Dave Nickerson. 

Motion To Amend Clause 28 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: wonder if the Legal Advisor could advise us whether 
it would be possible to amend this clause fairly simply to allow for the case 
of an unborn child? 

LEGAL ADVISOR (Ms. Flieger): Yes, such an amendment could be made I think. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Hon. Dave Nickerson, then would you like to 
leave clause 28 and come back to it after she has made the necessary changes 
or do you want t-0 make the changes now? 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: I think it is a fairly simple matter . Perhaps we could 
j ust find out whether or not this House agrees to this clause being amended to 
take into account en ventre sa mere? 

Clause 28, Deferred 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser): Thank you. Hon. Dave Nickerson, she is going to 
work on it. She says she wants to come back. Is that agreeable that we come 
back to clause 28 with the necessary changes? 

---Agreed 

Clause 29, payment for child, agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 30, compensation for other dependants, agreed? 

HON. DAVID SEARLE: Mr . Chairman, I have no amendment to propose but I j ust 
want to as k a q u es ti on . I t says 11 

• • • but not so as to exceed two and three -
quarters per cent . . . " .  That again appears later in paragraph 3 5 (1) (d), that 
same number two and three-quarters of one per cent. I am sorry, I am wrong. 
It appears as two and three-quarters per cent in subclause 30 (1) and it 
appears as two and three-quarters of one per cent in paragraph 3 5 (1) (d) . 
am wondering if one or other of those is in error. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser) : Mr. Maclean? Mr. Laing. 

MR . LAING : I would have to ask the Legal Advisor if they both in fact mean 
the same, two and three-quarters per cent. It is two plus three-quarters of 
one per cent I think which is meant in the second place. Two and three-quarters 
per cent . They pretty well mean the same. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser) : Ms. Legal Advisor . 

HON. DAVID SEARLE : Except, Mr . Chairman, when you get to paragraph 3 5 (1) (d) 
it says two and three-quarters of one per cent. 

MR . MacLEAN : The amounts in both cases should be two and three-quarters per 
cent . 

HON . DAVID SEARLE : I see. So when we get to paragraph 3 5 (1) (d) you take out 
the words " of one per cent " ?  That is not relevant n·ow then. I will wait 
unt i l  we get to clause 3 5 .  

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser) : Thank you, Hon. David Searle. Clause 30, agreed? 

-- - Agreed 
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Clause 3 1, only one pension payable, agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 32, worker leaving Canada, agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 3 3, dependant not a resident of Canada, agreed? 

- - -Agreed 

Clause 3 4, suspension of payment of compensation, agreed? 

---Agreed 

PART 4, amount of compensation, clause 3 5, compensation for death. Hon. Dave 
Nickerson. 

Increasing Previous Pensions 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: A general question on PART 4, Mr. Chairman. In Mr. Laing 1 s 
report he suggested that the Workers • Compensation Board enter into negotiations 
with the Prudential Insurance Company trying to get their concurrence for 
increasing previous pensions. I just wonder whether anyone can report whether 
indeed the Prudential Insurance Company has been contacted and what their reply 
has been. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Hon. Dave Nickerson. Mr. !YiacLean. 

MR. MacLEAN: There have been no negotiations to date with respect to the 
possibi lity of Prudential increasing the amounts they are -now paying on pensions. 
We intend to talk to them about this possibility as soon as this ordinance has 
been dealt with. The board, however, has gone ahead in relation to its powers 
under the ordinance and has in fact by board order increased the existing 
pensions from 1953 to 1 975 by way of various percentages, depending upon the 
year in which the pension was awarded in ac cordance with Mr. Laing ' s  report, 
and the date of ac cident. The cheques for the increases in these pensions will 
be going out before the end of February and will cover from the first of 
January to date and then be monthly thereafter . 

MR. LYALL: Mr. Chairman, could we just have clause 3 5  distributed because we 
have not got it in the book? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): You are unlucky because I have two of them. It is 
on page 40. I think maybe we will have to get them distributed because there 
is a piece missing from that. Have you got the new book, Mr. Lyall? 

MR. LYALL: Yes, I have. have it now. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser) : Mr. Lafferty . 

MR. LA FFERTY: Hon. David Searle. 

Motion To Amend Paragraph 3 5 (l) (d) 

got a page from the Page . 

HON. DAVID SEARLE: My only comment in this c i ause is that correction in (d) 
where i t says i n the second 1 i n e 11 • • •  e qua 1 to two ·a n d three -qua rte rs " and we 
should strike the words " of one per cent " . Is that correct? 

MR. Mac LEAN : Yes. 
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Mo t i o n  C a r r i e d 

T H E  C H A I R M A N  ( M r .  F r a s e r ) : C l a u s e  3 5 , P A RT 4 ,  s u b s e c t i o n  ( d )  " t o a d e p e n d a n t  
w i d o w o r  w i d ow e r , a m o n t h l y  p a y m e n t  e q u a l  t o  t w o  a n d  t h r e e- q u a r t e r s  . . .  " a n d  
y o u  w a n t  t o  s t r i k e  o u t  " o f  o n e  p e r  c e n t "  o r  j u s t  " o f o n e " ? T w o  a n d  t h r e e -
q u a r t e r s  p e r  c e n t  , s h  o u l d w e  j u s  t s t  r i k e o u t  1 1 o f  o n e  11 ? T h a t  i s i n t h e  s e c o n d  
l i n e i n  ( d ) . A g r e e d ? 

- - -C a r r i e d . 
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C l a u s e  3 5 ,  P A R T  4 .  H o n . D a v e  N i c k ers o n . 

S o u r c e  O f  F u n d s  F o r  I n cre a s e d P ayme n t s 

H O N . DA V E  N I C K E R S O N : D i d I u n d ers t a n d t h e  w i t n e s s e s  t o  s a y , Mr . C h a i rm a n , t h a t 
t o  t a k e  a n  e x am p l e ,  a p ers o n  w h o  h a d  a n  a c c i d e n t  i n  1 9 7 0  a n d  wa s r e c e i v i n g  a 
p e n s i o n o f ,  s a y  $ 2 0 0  p er mo n t h  w h i c h  wa s b e i n g  p a i d  by  t h e  P r u d e n t i a l  I n s u ra n c e  
C o m p a ny a n d  t h e n  c o m e s  a l o n g  t h e  f i rs t  o f  J a n u ary , 1 9 7 7 , a n d  t h e  b o a rd d e c r e e s  
t h a t t h i s  p e n s i o n s h o u l d  n o w b e  $ 3 0 0  a m o n t h , s o  t h a t  t h e  p ers o n  w o u l d  n o w  b e  
re c e i v i n g h i s  $ 2 0 0  a m o n t h  f r om t h e  Pru d e n t i a l  I n s u ra n c e  C om p a ny a n d a f u rt h er 
$ 1 0 0 a m o n t h  t o  m a k e  a to t a l o f  $ 3 0 0  a n d  t h i s  e x tra $ 1 0 0 a m o n t h  wo u l d  b e  c om i n g 
f r o m  t h e  W o r k ers ' C om p e n s a t i o n  B o ard ?  I f  t h i s  i s  c o rre c t ,  w h ere d o e s  t h a t m o n ey 
c om e  from , t h a t e x t r a  $ 1 0 0 a m o n t h ? W h o  i s  i t  a s s e s s e d a g a i n s t ,  p e o p l e i n  t h e  
s a m e  c l a s s  o f  e m p l oy ers a s  t h e  p e r s o n  ori g i n a l l y  w ork e d  f o r  o r  f r om  t h e  g e n era l 
f u n d  or h o w  i s  i t  a rra n g e d ? 

MR . Ma c L E A N : P erh a p s  I w i l l  l e t Mr. L a i n g a n s w e r  t h a t q u e s t i o n . T h e  m o n ey , o f  
c o urs e , i s  c om i n g o u t  o f  t h e  f u n d  w e  b u i l t  u p  o n  a dm i n i s t r a t i v e  a s s e s s m e n t s  u p  
t o  t h e  f i rs t  o f  J a n u a ry ,  1 9 7 7 . W h a t I h a v e  h ere i s  a c o py o f  t h e  b o ard ord er 
i n cre a s i n g t h e  e x i s t i n g p e n s i o n s  w h i c h  A s s em b l y  Mem b ers may l i k e to h a v e . I n  
1 9 7 4 , d i d  y o u  s a y ?  1 9 7 0 , t h e  i n cre a s e  i n  ex i s t i n g p e n s i o n for 1 9 7 0  wo u l d  b e  3 7  
p e r  c e n t . A t  t h e  p r e s e n t  t i m e  t h ere wo u l d b e  a c h e q u e  from  Pru d e n t i a l  a n d  a c h e q u e  
from u s  a n d o u r  d i s c u s s i o n s  w i t h  P r u d e n t i a l  are g o i n g t o  i n v o l v e  o n e  c h e q u e  
pro b a b l y  p a ya b l e b y  u s  w i t h  Pru d e n t i a l  g i v i n g u s  t h e  f u n d s  n e c e s s a ry f or t h e i r  
s h a re a n d a t  t h e  s a m e  t i m e n e g o t i a t i n g w i t h  t h em o n  t h e  p o s s i b i l i ty o f  i n c r e a s i n g 
t h e i r s h a re .  May b e  I h a v e  a l r e a dy a n s w ere d  y o ur q u e s t i o n . 

T H E  C H A I RMA N (Mr .  Fra s er) : T h a n k  y o u , Mr . Ma c l ea n . H o n . D a v e  N i c k e r s o n . 

I n d ex i n g C om p e n s a t i o n  P aym e n t s  

H O N .  D A V E N I C K E R S O N : T h a t i s  f i n e ,  Mr. C h a i rma n . O n e  o t h er c o mm e n t o n  t h e  m a t t er 
of t h e  a m o u n t  of c om p e n s a t i o n . I n  Mr . L a i n g ' s  r e p ort h e  m a d e  s e v era l o b s erv a t i o n s  
o n  w h e t h er o r  n o t c om p e n s a t i o n , p e n s i o n s  a n d p aym e n t s  s h o u l d  b e  i n d e x e d  t o  k e e p  
a u t oma t i c  tra c k  o f  t h e  ri s i n g c o s t  o f  l i v i n g .  I t h i n k o n e  o f  h i s  s u g g e s t i o n s  i s  
t h a t t h i s  s h o u l d b e  g i v e n  c o n s i d era t i o n , t h a t t h e  m a t t e r  b e  t h oro u g h l y  d i s c u s s e d 
w i t h  t h e  L e g i s l a t ure . T h a t wa s o n e  o f  h i s r e c omme n d a t i o n s . I j u s t  wo n d er w h a t  
h a s  h a p p e n e d  w i t h  re g a r d t o  i n d ex i n g c o m p e n s a t i o n  p ayme n t s . 

T H E C H A I RMA N (Mr . Fra s er) : Mr . L a i n g .  

MR . L A I N G :  I n  t h e  b i l l  b e f ore t h e  L e g i s l a t u re i t  d o e s  n o t  pro v i d e f or  a u t om a t i c  
e s c a l a t i o n  o f  b e n e f i t s . T h ere i s  a c l a u s e ,  I t h i n k i t  i s  c l a u s e  5 0 , w h i c h  pro v i d e s  
for a n  a n n u a l  re v i ew o f  p e n s i o n s  a n d o t h e r  c o m p e n s a t i o n  by t h e  b o a rd a n d t h ey 
w i l l  ma k e  re c omm e n d a t i o n s  to t h e  C omm i s s i o n er .  W i t h  t h e  f u n d  a t  t h i s s ta g e  I t h i n k 
i t  wo u l d  b e  v ery d a n g ero u s  t o  e x p o s e  i t  t o  a u t o ma t i c  e s c a l a t i o n l i n k e d  w i t h o u t  
l i m i t t o  t h e  c o n s u m er p r i c e  i n d e x . I t h i n k i t  i s  m u c h b e t t e r  t o  l e a v e  t h e  b o a rd 
i n  t h e  dri v er ' s s e a t ,  a s  i t  were , a n d  l e t t h e m m a k e  t h e  r e c omm e n d a t i o n s  t o  t h i s  
b o dy from  t i m e  t o  t i m e . 

T H E C H A I RMAN ( Mr .  Fra s er) : T h a n k  y o u , Mr . L a i n g .  H o n . D a v e  N i c k e r s o n . 

H O N . DAV E N I C K E R S O N : T h a t  i s  f i n e .  

TH E C H A I RMA N (Mr. Fra s er) : C l a u s e  3 5 , c o m p e n s a t i o n  for d e a t h . Mr . S t e e n . 

MR . S T E E N : Mr . C h a i rm a n ,  i n  p a r a gra p h  3 5 ( 1 ) ( g ) o n  p a g e 4 1 , I a m  j u s t  c u r i o u s · 
a b o u t  t h e  f o ur l e t t er wo r d  t h ere " g a o l " ,  w h a t d o e s  t h a t m e a n ?  

TH E C HA I RMAN ( Mr . Fra s er) : T h e  L e g a l  A d v i s or s a ys  i t  i s  t h e  o l d wa y o f  s p e l l i n g 
j a i l  . 



Clause 3 5, Agreed 

Clause  3 5, agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 36, remarriage. Agreed? 

---Agreed 

- 823 -

Clause 37, extended period of compensation for child attending school. Agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 38, award depends on year of death, agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 3 9, computation of remuneration. Is it agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 40, permanent total disability. Is it agreed? Hon. Dave Nickerson. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: Should not in paragraph 40(l) (a) the last word be 11 or 11 

instead of 1
1and 11 and similarly in paragraph 40 (2) (a)? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): We are on clause 40. Did you agree to clause 40? 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: Perhaps you could request the Legal Advisor ' s  advice. It 
would appear to me much better English to say 1 1 or 1

1 instead of 11 and 11 in paragraph 
40(l) (a). 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Paragraph 40 (l) (a). 

LEGAL ADVISOR (Ms. Flieger): I think that 1 1or 1 1  is probably preferable. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: At the same time I think there is a typographi cal error, the 
same, exactly the same occurs in paragraph 40 (2) (a). 

LEGAL ADVISOR (Ms. Flieger): I do not think we can blame that on the typists, 
the problem must be somewhere else. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Clause 40, is it agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 41, permanent partial disability. Is it agreed? 

- - -Agreed 

Clause 42, temporary total disability. Is it agreed? 

- - -Agreed 

Clause 43, temporary partial disability. Is it agreed? 

- - - Agreed 

Clause 44, further disability . Is it agreed? 

---Agreed 
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Clause 45, maximum compensation. We have a paper circulating and the Inuit 
Members want to know what it is about, it is a year of ac cident summary and we 
could not get it interpreted in time but we will get it and circulate it at a 
later date if that is agreeable to them. Thank you. Clause 45. Is it agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 46, frequency  of payments. Is it agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 47, where recipient under 19. I s  it agreed? Mr . Butters . 

MR. BUTTERS: Maybe this is answered somewhere but it would appear to me that 
where the employee is under 19 years of age, and who is seriously incapac itated 
at that age, obviously the earning power and earning ability which one may expect 
that he would achieve by age 30 could not be reached, could not be attained. 
What I am wondering is if compensation for a very serious disability would be 
paid to him, then what he was earning in his formative years as an employee 
would not reflect his potential earning capacity say, after he had training and 
became much more valuable as a member of the work force. Do I make myself clear? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Mr. Maclean. 

MR. Mac LEAN: I think what you are saying, Mr. Butters, is, is the award computed 
on what he was earning at the time he hurt himself or is the award computed on 
the basis of what he might have been able to earn later on, which, of course, 
might have been a greater amount of money. 

MR. BUTTERS: Yes, it is. 

MR. Mac LEAN: I think that subclause 47 (2) seems to cover that, 1 1 Where the worker 
was at the date of the ac cident under 19 years of age, the compensation payable 
to such a worker may, upon his attaining the age of 19 years, be paid on the 
basis of the -remuneration at the time of the ac cident of workers over the age of 
19 years employed in an oc cupation similar to that in which the worker was 
employed at the time of the ac cident. 1 1  We are governed under that section by 
the oc cupation, and what it means is that once he reaches age 19 we can award 
in ex cess of what he was actually earning at the time the ac cident took place 
in relation to the oc cupation he was working at. 

MR. BUTTERS: That does not quite cover it, not in relation to the employee's 
oc cupation in relation to his potential, where that potential can be directly 
related to the job activity he was performing. Say, he was a trainee for instance 
working in a mine being paid at a minimal rate and then received a disability 
which would incapac i tate him for tha rest of his life, it would appear to me that 
he would be paid on the bas i s  of what he was doing then or what other individuals 
alongside him, older than he may be, doing as well. I was thinking that there 
should be some recognition of loss of h i s  potential earning power. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser): Mr. Laing. 

MR. LAING: I see Mr. Butters' point. As I understand this section, i t  brings 
the award up to the level of earnings of workers over the age of 1 9  once he has 
reached that po i nt. He may get a smaller benefit from 1 8  to 19 and then it would 
be increased, having in m i nd the earnings of other workers in the oc cupati on over 
19. However, I think Mr. Butters has a point i n  that it does not meet the earn­
ings that he might have had by the time he got to be age 30. The only provision 
at the moment that I see which would cover t nat po i nt i s  the power of the board 
to review the awards from time to time to take ac count of that fact in later 
years. So, in that case, as a matter of justice or in light of any inflation 
that has ta ken place, and the drop in earning power, · or drop in purchas i ng 
power of hi s award, it can be increased. 
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MR. BUTTE RS: That  is satisfactory, sir. Mr. Laing's answer is satisfactory. 

Clause 47, Agreed 

THE CHA I RMAN ( Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Mr. Laing. Clause 47. Is  it agreed? 

-- -Agreed 

Clause 48, consideratton of allowance or benefit from employer to worker. Is  
it agreed? Hon. Dave Nickerson, clause 48. 

Motion To Amend Subclause 48 ( 2) 

HON. DAV E  N I CK E RSON: It  would appear, Mr. Chairman, in the fourth line from the 
bottom in sublcause 48 ( 2) that  the Alberta terminology has been used where it 
says 1 1 social allowance '' and to the best of my knowledge we do not use that term 
in the Northwest Territories and perhaps the Legal  Advisor could advise us which 
wording we should use if we are to be consistent with the terminology in our 
Social Assistance Ordinance. 

Clause 48, Deferred 

THE CHA I RMAN ( Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Hon. Dave Nickerson. The Leg al Advisor 
says she will check and we can come back to clause 48 if it is agreeable. Is 
it a greed? 

- - -Agreed 

Clause 49, clothing allowance . Is  it agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 50, annual review of pensions. I s  it agreed? 

---Agreed 
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PART 5, medical and surgical treatment, special surgical or medical treatment. 
Clause 51. Hon. Dave Nickerson. 

HON. DAVE NICK ERSON : A question which probably the Legal Advisor could answer, 
are diagnostic services included under medical aid here? I notice further on it 
specifies both in a very similar context . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser) : That is clause 51 but which section? 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON : Subclause 51 (1). 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser) : Subclause 51 (1). 

L EGA L ADVISOR (Ms. Flieger) : Do I understand the question to be a diagnosis 
would be entered into before a surgical operation? 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON : I am just wondering whether the term medi cal aid wou l d  
include diagnostic services. Further on in the ordinance it mentions both. 

L EGAL ADVISOR (Ms. Flieger) : I woul d say yes, Mr. Chairman, to that . I think the 
definition of "medical aid 11 would be wide enough that any medical attention woul d 
fall into it. 

HON. DAVE NICK ERSON : I asked that because, under the Territorial Hospital 
Insurance Services and diagnostic services act a distinction is made between 
medical aid and diagnostic services. 

LEGA L  ADVISOR (Ms. F l ieger) : In this context, the board is empowered to provide 
surgical operations which would never be entered into before the diagnosis, for 
example, it wou l d  be part of the services provided in rel ation to that operation 
I woul d think, and it also says "other medical aid 11 • 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser) : You are saying the diagnosis should have been done 
before the surgical operation. 

L EGAL ADVISOR (Ms� Flieger) : Dr. Gibson is not here right now but I would 
certainly hope so. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser) : Hon. Dave Nickerson. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON : No further comments. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser) : Clause 51. Is it agreed? 

- - -Agreed 

Clause 52, medical aid. Is it agreed? Hon. Dave Nickerson, clause 52. 

Motion To Amend Subclause 52 (1) 

HON. DAVE NICK ERSON : In subd ause 52 (1) it says here 1 1 The board . . .  may furnish 
or provide for the injured wor ker such medical aid as it considers reasonably 
necessary . • . 1 1 etc. Surely the whole point behind this is that the board should 
provide such aid. I do not understand why it is left at the discretion of the 
board whether or not they provide this aid. Surely the point of the 
compensation ordinance is that people give up the right to sue their employer in 
respect of expenses, etc. , arising out of an accident. So, surely, at the same 
time we should make it mandatory that the boa�d should give such medical aid as 
is required. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser) : Mr. Maclean. 
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MR . MacLEAN: I think the Hon. Dave Nickerson has a point, and as far as I am 
concerned, the word 1 1shall 11 instead of 1 1may 11 would cover it and we are doing it 
in any event. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Clause 52, on the third line, take out 1 1may 11 and put 
in 1 1shall 11 , is that right? 

MR. MacLEAN: Yes. 

Motion To Amend Subclause 52 (1), Carried 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Is that agreed? 

---Carried 

Thank you, Hon. Dave Nickerson . Clause 52. Mr. Butters. 

MR . BUTTERS: We just did clause 5 1, did we? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): We are on clause 52, clause 51 was agreed. 

MR. BUTTERS : With the amendment. What was amended, was it clause 52? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Clause 52 was amended, subclause 52 (1) on the third 
l in e .  

MR. BUTTERS: I was agreeing to Hon. Dave Nickerson ' s  amendment to clause 51. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Clause 51 was agreed. 

MR. BUTTERS: That it should be 11shall 1 1  as well. 

MR. CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Do you wish consent of the rest of the committee to 
go back to clause 51? Clause 52, Hon. Dave Nickerson. 

· HON. DAVE NIC KERSON: I was going to comment on Mr. Butters ' suggestion as to 
whether the word 11may 1 1  should also be changed in clause 51. I think it should be 
changed in clause 52 and the House has seen fit to change it, but in clause 51, 
where it starts talking about surgical operations and the circumstances 
envisaged in clause 51, it would appear in many of these cases payment for 
surgical operations here would be paid under THIS or under Medicare, or something 
of that nature . So, I would not see it absolutely necessary to ch�nge it in 
clause 51. 

MR. BUTTERS: Thank you. 

Clause 52, Agreed As Amended 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Clause 52, medical aid, is it agreed? 

---Agreed 

Page 56, PART 6, silicosis, clause 53, whatever that means. Mr. Butters. 

MR. BUtTERS: I just have a stupid question which is related or may not be related. 
Silicosis reminds me of the word narcosis and narcosis I understand is a condition 
which is developed by a body when it is deep diving, coming up quickly to the 
surface and as a result thereof gettini nitrogen into the bloodstream or something. 
Would such a thing be considered, such resulting injury· or death be considered by 
the Workers ' Compensation Board where such could be proved . to have occurred? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Mr. Maclean. 
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MR. MacLEAN: Mr. Chairman, if in fact it was an industrial disease . In this 
case Mr . Butters mentioned it could be so deemed. Narcosis, if it had an effect 
on the worker as such not being able to continue in his employment or any sort of 
permanent injury it could be so judged by the board as an industrial disease. 

MR . BUTTERS: Narcosis is called rapture of the deep and an individual loses 
perspective of reality around him . The condition is generated by the body itself 
in that the body, the lungs, permits too much nitrogen in the bloodstream. 

MR. MacLEAN : I appreciate that, Mr . Butters, but we are getting into the stage 
now of considering claims with respect to mental disorders brought on by an injury 
to a worker . He may have lost a leg and be affected mentally or have an effect 
mentally which would give rise to a claim not only for the leg but also for the 
mental disorder. I would say that narcosis would be judged by the board, if the 
fact was that he was a worker and it happened in the course of his employment . I 
understand we have divers up here, it could be judged as an industrial disease as 
such. 

MR. BUTTERS: Thank you. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Clause 54? Hon. Dave Nickerson . 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: have been signalling you and you have just not been seeing 
me. I think somehow we will have to change the seating arrangement so that you 
can see me. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): We are on clause 53 . 

HON . DAVE NICKERSON: I am still on clause 52 . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Clause 52 was agreed to . You were looking at a book 
when you should have been listening . We will go back if we get the consent of the 
committee to go back to clause 52, agreed? 

---Agreed 

Revert To Clause 52 

HON . DAVE NICKERSON: The first point on clause 52, Mr. Chairman, is on page 55 
in paragraph 52 (8) (b) and my concern there is that if these medical facilities are 
to be operated by the board, would they or would they not be subject to the 
regulations or the legislation of the Territorial Hospital Insurance Services 
Ordinance? At Rankin Inlet we changed that ordi nance because we wanted public 
input and public boards concerned with the operation of medical facilities . I 
wonder whether this would likely c onstitute an exception to that? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you. Mr . Lyall, do you recall that change? 

HON . DAVE NICKERSON: It was not a change . I was looking for information . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser): Mr . Maclean. 

MR . MacLEAN: We have not looked at that ordinance to see just what the situation 
might be and until I take a look at it I do not think I can give an opinion . 

MR . BUTTERS: Stand it down . 

MR . MacLEAN: Perhaps the Legal Advisor is more aware of what is in that ordinance 
than I would be . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser): Have you any comment on that? 
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MR. MacLEAN: The whole thought behind this subsection is that the board should 
have funds avail able to do certain things if and when it is necessary or to assist 
in doing certain things if and when it is necessary . 

LEGAL ADVISOR (Ms. Flieger): Mr. Chairman, I think that if the decision were ever 
taken to allow the board to operate a facility under this section, that it would 
probably require legislation at any rate to make it very clear what the status of 
that facility was in relation to the Territorial Hospital Insurance Board . 

You will notice, Mr . Chairman, that the section requires the approval of the 
Commissioner so that no doubt this would all be dealt with in the decision to 
allow the board to set up a facility. 
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Me d i c a l F a c i l i t i e s O p e ra t e d  By W ork e rs • C o mpen s a t i o n B o a rd 

MR . B U T T E R S : Mr. C h a i rm a n , I t h i n k  t h e  H o n .  D a v e  N i c k e rs o n 1 s p o i n t  i s  v ery w e l l 
m a d e  h ere .  I s e e t h e re i s  a p o s s i b i l i ty o f  a d u p l i c a t i o n  o f  s erv i c e s  a n d i t  l o o k s  
t o  m e  l i k e t h e  b o a rd i s  g e t t i n g  i n to t h e  re h a b i l i t a t i o n b u s i n e s s . I t h i n k  t h e 
b o a rd w o u l d b e  w i s e , t h e  m emb ers o f  t h e  b o ard w o u l d b e  w i s e  t o  re fer  t h o s e  
i n d i v i d u a l s re q u i ri n g c l i n i c a l  s e rv i c e  i n  re s i d e n c e  i n  re h a b i l i t a t i o n  c e n tre s t o  
e x i s t i n g  i n s t i t u t i o n s  a n d  n o t  d e v e l o p  t h e m  t h e m s e l v e s , w h i c h I t h i n k  t h i s  c l a u s e  
o r  p h ra s e  g i v e s  t h e m  t h e  a p pro v a l  t o  d o , 1 1  • • •  c o n s tru c t ,  e q u i p ,  ma i n t a i n a n d 
o p era te c l i n i c s o r  re s i d e n c e fa c i l i t i e s f or t h e  tre a tme n t  a n d  re h a b i l i t a t i o n o f  
i n j u re d w o rk ers . 1 1 

TH  E C H A  I RM A N  ( .M r . F r a s e r ) : H a v e y o u s om e t h i n g o n t h a t , M s . F l i e g e r? M r . B u t t e r s , 
t h e  L e g a l  A d v i s o r  s a y s s he c a n  n o t  d o  a n y t h i n g a b o u t i t  n ow .  

L E GA L  A D V I S O R  (Ms . F l i e g e r) : Mr. C h a i rm a n , w h a t  I s u g g e s te d  w a s a ny a c t i o n ta k e n  
u n d er  t h e  s e c t i o n  wo u l d v e ry l i k e l y  re q u i re s om e  a d d i t i o n a l  l e g i s l a t i o n b e c a u s e I 
d o  n o t  i ma g i n e  t h a t  t h e  b o a rd wo u l d b e  a b l e  to o p era t e  a fa c i l i ty , a c l i n i c  t o  
tre a t  i n j ure d  p e o p l e w i th o u t  more l e g i s l a t i o n  t h a n  i s  co n t a i n e d  i n  t h a t  s e c t i o n . 
I t  w o u l d h a v e  t o  b e  v e ry c l e a r  w h a t  e x a c t l y  t h e  s ta t u s  o f  t h e  f a c i l i ty w a s . 

T H E  C H A I RMA N (Mr.  Fra s e r) : T h a n k  y o u .  H o n . D a v e N i c k ers o n . 

H O N . D A V E  N I C K E R S O N : I t  w o u l d a p p e ar to  me , Mr . C h a i rm a n , w e re t h e b o ard t o  s e t  
u p , c o n s tru c t  a n d  o p era te t h e  fa c i l i t i e s ,  w h a t  w o u l d b e  req u i re d  w o u l d b e  a n  
a me n dme n t  t o  t h e  TH I S  Ord i n a n c e  t o  s ay t h a t ,  1 1 T h i s o rd i n a n c e  a p p l i e s n o t  o n l y  t o  
h o s p i t a l s o wn e d  b y  t h e  G o v e rn men t o f  t h e  N ort h w e s t  T e rri tori e s  b u t  a l s o  t o  m e d i c a l  
f a c i l i t i e s ow n e d  b y  th e W o rk ers 1 C o mp e n s a t i o n  B o a rd . 1 1 I d o  n o t  t h i n k  i t  i s  
s o me t h i n g  w e  s h o u l d p ro b a b l y  g e t i n t o  t o o  d e t a i l e d a d i s c u s s i o n h e re b u t  w h e n  
t h e T H I S  Ord i n a n c e c o me s  u p  for i t s mo n th l y  re n e w a l ,  m ay b e  w e  c o u l d l o o k  a t  i t  
a g a i n t h ere .  

T H E  C HA I RMA N (Mr. Fra s er) : T h a n k y o u . Mr . B u t te rs .  

MR . B U TT E R S : S i r , w h a t  d i s t u rb s  me i s  t h a t  t o  my re c o l l e c t i on  t h e  b u l k o f  t h e  
o rd i n a n c e  a n d  c l a u s e s  w e  h a v e b e e n  c o n s i d eri n g  e n v i s a g e t h e b o a rd a n d  t h e  s u p p o rt 
p e o p l e w o rk i n g  f or  t h a t  b o a rd a s  a q u a s i - j u d i c i a l b o dy w h i c h  ma k e s  d e c i s i o n s  a n d  
m a k e s  re c o mme n d a t i o n s . I t  d o e s n o t  g e t i n vo l v e d  i n  t h e  b u s i n e s s  o f  pro v i d i n g  a 
s erv i c e  a n d  y e t  h ere i s  w h a t  i s  b e i n g  s u g g e s t e d  i t  c o u l d d o . I w o u l d b e  j u s t  a s  
h a p py t o  s e �  t h a t  d e l e t e d  e n t i re l y . I f  t h e b o a rd fe l t  t h a t  a t  s o me t i me t h ey w e re 
n o t  g e t t i n g  s a t i s f a c t o ry tre a t me n t  f or  t h e  p e o p l e w h o c om e  b e fore t he m  t h ro u g h 
c o n tra c t i n g  w i t h  d o c t ors , n u rs e s  or e x i s t i n g  i n s t i t u t i on s  for m e d i c a l a i d  o r  
re h a b i l i t a t i v e  s e rv i c e s , f i n e , t h e n  may b e  t h ey w o u l d h a v e  t o  s e t u p  t h e i r  o wn 
f a c i l i t i e s b u t  n o t  u n t i l t h ey f i n d  t h a t  t h e  p e o p l e re q u i ri n g tre a tme n t  a re n o t  
g e t t i n g  a d e q u a te tre a tm e n t .  

T H E C H A I RMAN (Mr. Fra s e r) : T h a n k  y o u ,  Mr. B u t t e rs .  Mr. Ma c l e a n . 

MR . Ma c L E AN : T h e  ma i n re a s o n  I b e l i e v e  for t h a t  c l a u s e to  b e  i n  t h ere i s  t h a t  a s  
t h e y e a rs g o  a l o n g  t h e b o a rd h o p e f u l l y  w i l l  h a v e  f u n d s  a v a i l a b l e t o  i n v e s t  i n  
s o m e t h i n g  o f  t h i s n a t u re i f  i t  i s  n e e de d .  I a gre e w i t h Mr. B u t t e rs t h a t  a t  t h e  
p re s en t  t i m e t h ere i s  n o  t h o u g h t o f  t h e  b o a rd d o i n g a ny o f  t h e s e t h i n g s . I f  t h e  
A s s emb l y  w ere t o  d e l e te i t , i t  w o u l d h a v e  n o  i mme d i a te iffe c t  u p o n  o ur o p era t i o n s  
a n d  p erh a p s  i n  t h e f u t u re w e  c o u l d c o me b a c k  w i t h s o m e t h i n g  o f  a more s p e c i f i c  
n a t ure .  

T H E C H A I RMAN ( Mr . Fra s e r) : T h a n k  y o u , Mr. Ma c l e a n . Mr. B u t te rs ,  do  y o u  w a n t  t o  
ma k e  a mo t i o n t o  t h a t  e f fe c t ?  
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Motion T o  Delete Paragraph 52 (8) (b) 

---- - - - --- - - - - -- ---- -- --� - ----- . ·- - - -- -- -�--•--

MR. BUTTERS: I think I will make a motion to delete it. The reas on being that 
we are attempting I think in the territo ries to get s ervices as clo se  to the 
communities and the people as po s s ible and a duplication of  such services as this 
envisages I think weakens and diminishes our chances to obtain such qualified and 
skilled people on the ground s o  I would move that it be deleted and maybe if the 
need is required the board can bring it to the attention of a future Legislative 
As s embly . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): What section are you talking about now, paragraph 
52 (8) (b)? That is  to be deleted? 

MR. BUTTERS: T o  be deleted, yes, s ir. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Paragraph 52 (8) (b): 1 1 wi th the approval of the 
C ommis sioner, cons truct, equip, maintain and operate clinics or  residence 
facilities for the treatment and rehabilitation of injured workers. " T o  the 
motion. Hon. Dave Nickers on. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: Mr. Chairman, although I do not feel that strongly on this , 
I would be inclined to agree with Mr. Butters in that I do  n ot like to see all 
kinds of po s sibly unneces sary powers being given under an ordinance unles s pro of 
can be given that they are neces sary. It might be that this will become neces sary 
in the future and I think it is right that at that time the matter s hould be given 
consideration by the Legislative As sembly, s o  I would be inclined to support 
Mr. Butters' motion. 

Motion T o  Delete Paragraph 52 (8) (b), Carried 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Hon. Dave Nickers on. T o  the motion. 
The question has been called. All in favour? Seven. The motion is carried. 

--- Carried 

LEGAL ADVISOR (Ms. Flieger): Is it the wish of  the committee that the words 
"for the treatment and rehabilitation of injured workers " found at the end of 
paragraph (b) be moved up to  the end of what shows as paragraph (a)? 

---Agreed 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: I wonder when you call a vote could you find out how many 
people vote for the motion and how many people vote -against the motion. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): They all voted for it . 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: That was not my observation. These are fairly important 
matters and in future if you could maybe determine, o r  call both sides, both 
for and against  the vote. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fra s.er): I will think it over. We are on clause 52 and have 
deleted paragraph 52 (8) (b). Hon. Dave Nickers on. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: I wonder, Mr. Chairman, on the top line of page 56 whether 
we coul d be advised what is the difference between the words 1 1 conveyance 1 1  and 
1 1 transport at i on 1 1 ? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Mr. Maclean. 

MR. MacLEAN: 
difference. 
same thing. 

T o  my mind, as far as any injured worker is concerned there is no 
If you are conveyed or transported, I think it _probably means the 
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H O N . D A V E  N I C K E RS O N : W h a t  I a m  w o rr i e d  a b o u t  w i t h  s u b c l a u s e  5 2 ( 9 )  a p a r t  f r om  t h a t  
i t  m i g h t  b e  a n  u n n e c e s s a ry d u p l i c a t i o n b u t I a m  n o t  r e a l l y  th a t  c o n c e rn e d  w i t h i t ,  
b u t  i t  s ay s  h e r e  1 1 E ve ry e m p l oy e r  s h a l l ,  a t  h i s  o w n  e x p e n s e , f u r n i s h  t o  a ny w o r k e r  
i n j u re d  i n  h i s e m p l oyme n t w h o  i s  i n  n e e d  o f  i t , i mme d i a te c o n v ey a n c e  a n d  
t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 1 1 I f  h e  f a i l s  t o  d o  t h i s , i f  h e  f a i l s  t o  p ro v i de t h i s  i mme d i a t e 
c o n vey a n c e  a n d  t r a n s p o r t a t i o n  h e  i s  l i a b l e  to  s u f f e r  g r e at l y  f o r  i t  a t  t h e  h a n d s  
o f  t h e  b o a rd .  I n  a l o t o f  c a s e s  i n  t h e N o r t hwe s t  T e r r i t o r i e s  i t  j u s t  i s  n o t  
p o s s i b l e  t o  p ro v i d e  i mm e d i a t e  c o n v ey a n c e  a n d  t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , a n d  w h e n  w o r k e r s , 
v e ry o f t e n , e n t e r  i n t o  a g re e men t s  o f  e mp l oym e n t w i t h  t h e i r e m p l oy e r s  t h ey  k n ow 
f u l l w e l l t h a t  t h ey w i l l  b e  g o i n g t o  a re mo t e l o c a t i o n  5 0 0  m i l e s o u t  o f  t o w n . I f  
i t  i s  j u s t  a c a s e  o f  o n e  e mp l oy e r a n d o n e  em p l oy e e  g o i n g  t h e re  t h ey p r o b a b l y  
w o u l d n o t  e v e n h a v e a r a d i o a n d  t hey k n ow  f u l l  w e l l  t h a t  t h e r e  w i l l b e  n o  p l a n e  
c o m i n g  fo r t h re e  w e e k s , a n d  t h a t  i s  o n e  o f  t h e  c h a n c e s  t h e y  t a k e . S o , I a m  
a f r a i d  I c a n  n o t  s u b s c r i b e  t o  t h e  c l a u s e  a s  i t  s ta n d s  a t  p r e s e n t ,  i t  i s  n o t  
d e s i g n e d  f o r  t h e  N o r t h w e s t  T e r r i t o r i e s . 

Mo t i o n  T o  Ame n d  C l a u s e  5 2  

S o ,  I w o u l d mo v e  t h a t  t h e w o r d s  1 1 i f  p o s s i b l e 1 1  b e  a d de d  a f t e r t h e w o rd 
1 1 t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 1 1  o r  w o r d i n g  to t h a t  e f fe c t  i f  t h a t  i s  n o t  g o o d  e n o u g h . 

T H E C H A I RMAN (Mr . F r a s e r ) : Mr . M a c l e a n . 

MR . Ma c L E  A N  : W e  l l , i f yo u p u t  i n t h e  w o r d s  II i f p o s s  i b l  e 1 1 t h e n ,  w h a t i s p o s s  i b l  e 
a n d  w h a t  i s  n o t  p o s s i b l e ? W e  g e t  i n t o  t h a t  r e a l m  o f  d i s c u s s i o n i f  a w o r k e r i s  
i n j u r e d  a n d  t h e  e mp l oy e r  d o e s  n o t  w a n t t o  d o  a ny t h i n g f o r  h i m i n  r e l a t i o n  to  
g e t t i n g  h i m  t o  a do c t o r ,  o r  to  a h o s p i t a l , o r  t o  h i s  h o me , i t  i s  v e ry e a sy fo r 
t h e  e m p l oy e r  t o  s ay 1 1 i t  i s  n o t  p o s s i b l e 1 1 •  I t  may n o t  b e  p o s s i b l e  f o r  a n u m b e r 
o f  r e a s o n s , a n d  t h e  e m p l oy e r  m i g h t  d e c i d e  t h a t  a s  f a r  a s  h e  i s  c o n c e r n e d  i t  i s  
n o t  p o s s i b l e .  T h e  w h o l e i d e a  b e h i n d  t h i s s u b s e c t i o n i s  t h a t  i f  a w o r k e r  i s  h u r t 
h e  s h o u l d b e  i mm e d i a te l y  t a k e n f o r  t r e a tme n t  a s  i t  i s  a v a i l a b l e ,  a n d t h e  w o r d  
1 1 i mm e d i a te 1 1  to t h e  b o a r d , i f  y o u a r e fo g g e d  i n  a n d n o  a i rc r a f t  c a n  g e t  i n ,  t h e n  
o f  c o u rs e  i t  i s  n o t  p o s s i b l e  t o  t a k e  h i m  a w ay t o  a h o s p i t a l , b u t t h e re  m i g h t  b e  
a d o c t o r  o r  n u r s i n g s t a t i o n  t h e re o r  a n o t h e r  f a c i l i ty f o r  m ed i c a l  a i d . T h e w h o l e 
i d e a  i s  t o  g e t  t h e w o r k e r  t o  m e d i c a l  a i d f o r  t re a tme n t ,  a s  q u i c k l y  a s  p o s s i b l e .  
P e r h a p s  t h e re i s  s o me o t h e r  w o r d i n g  t h a t  m i g h t  b e  b e t t e r ,  a s  I d o  n o t  r e a l l y  l i k e 
t h  o s e w o r d s  1 1 i f p o  s s i b l e 1 1 • 

H O N . DA V E  N I C KE R S O N : I d o  n o t  w o r ry w h a t  t h e w o rd s  a r e  b u t  p re v i o u s  t o  my t a k i n g  
u p  e mp l oyme n t w i t h t h e  g o ve r nme n t  I w a s  i n v o l v e d  i n  t h e  p ro s p e c t i n g  b u s i n e s s  a n d  
v e ry o f t e n  I w o u l d f i n d  my s e l f i n  a n  e x t r e me l y  r e mo te l o c a t i o n  m ay b e  w i t h o n e  
e m p l oy e e  a n d  t h e r e  w a s  t h e w o r ry i f  s o me t h i n g  h a p p e n e d  y o u  c o u l d n o t  g e t  a nyw h e r e . 
Y o u  w e r e  s t u c k  t h e re u n t i l t h e  p l a n e  t u r ne d  u p  i n  t h re e  we e k s  t i me ,  a n d  fo r 
s o me b o dy i n  t h o s e c i r c u m s ta n c e s  i t  w o u l d o b v i o u s l y  b e  g ro s s l y  u n fa i r  t o  a s s e s s  a l l 
t h e s e  v a r i o u s p e n a l t i e s  a g a i n s t  h i m  fo r n o t  t a k i n g  h i s e m p l oy e e  t o  h o s p i t a l 
i mm e d i a t e l y  b ec a u s e  h e  w a s  j u s t  n o t  a b l e t o  d o  t h a t . S o , i f  t h e  L e g a l  A d v i s o r  
c o u l d c o �e  u p  w i t h  s u i t a b l e  w o r d i n �  t o  t a k e  i n to  a c c o u n t  t h o s e c i rc u m s t a n c e s  I 
w o u l d b e  mo s t  p l e a s e d i f  t h a t  c o u l d b e  d o n e . 

T H E C H A I RMA N (Mr . F r a s e r ) : Ms . L e g a l  A d v i s o r . 

L E GA L  A D V I S O R  (Ms . F l i e g e r ) : Y e s . 

T H E C H A I RMAN (Mr . F r a s e r ) : D o  y o u  w i s h  t o  s ay s o me t h i n g ?  

L E GA L  A D V I S O R  (Ms . F l i e g e r ) : T h e  i n t e n t  i s  t o  a me n d t h e o p e n i n g w o r d s  o f  
s u b c l a u s e  5 2 ( 9 ) , a m  I r i g h t  o n  t h a t ?  I s  t h a t  t h e  i n te n t r a t h e r  th a n  t h e  w o r d s 
r e l a t i n g  t o  t h e  l i a b i l i ty t o  p ay t h e  c o s t s  f o r  t h e  t r a n s p o r t a t i o n ?  

T H E C H A I RMAN (Mr . F r a s e r ) : I s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  
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L E GA L  A D V I S O R  (Ms . F l i e g e r) : B e c a u s e t he re i s  n o  me n t i o n o f  a ny p e n a l ty for 
f a i l u re t o  i mme d i a te l y  c o n v ey . T h e  p e n a l ty i s  i n  re l a t i o n  to f a i l i n g t o  p ay .  

H O N . DA V E  N I C K E R S O N : T h a t  i s  c orre c t  b u t t he re are o t h er p e n a l ty c l a u s e s  w i t h i n  
t h e  o rd i n a n c e t o  s ay w h a t  t h e  p e n a l ty s h a l l b e  a n d  t h e  e x a c t  p e n a l ty f or n o t  
c arry i n g  o u t  a p art i c u l a r c l a u s e  i s  n o t  s p e c i f i e d . 

T H E  C H A I RMAN (Mr. Fra s er) : T h i s  o n e  i s  q u i te c l e ar I t h i n k ,  t h ey are n o t  a s k i n g 
for a p e n a l ty ,  t h ey w ere j u s t  a s k i n g  t o  p a y  for tra n s p ort a t i o n .  Ms . L e g a l  A d v i s o r .  

L E GA L  A D V I S O R  (Ms . F l i e g e r) : I w on d er i f  t h e  mo t i o n  i s  t h a t  p erh a p s  a s u b c l a u s e 
b e  i n s ert e d  b e tw e e n  s u b c l a u s e ( 9 )  a n d  s u b c l a u s e  ( 1 0 ) w h i c h  w o u l d e x o n e ra t e t h e  
em p l oyer w h o ,  b e c a u s e  o f  re mo t e  l o c a t i o n  WB S u n a b l e t o  i mme d i a t e l y  tra n s p ort t h e  
i n j ure d  w ork er .  

H O N . DA V E  N I C K E R S O N : T h a t  w o u l d b e  s a t i s fa c t ory ,  Mr .  C h a i rm a n . 

T H E  C H A I RMA N (Mr. Fra s e r) : C o u l d we  h a v e  t h e L e g a l  A d v i s or w ork o n  t h e w ord i n g  
o f  t h a t  a n d  c om e  b a c k  t o  c l a u s e  5 2 ?  Mr . B u t t ers . 

MR . B U T T E RS : I a gre e w i t h t h e  H o n . D a ve N i c k ers o n  b u t  I j u s t  w o n d er ,  t h e  way  i t  
i s  p re s e n t l y  w orde d s u b c l a u s e  5 2 ( 9 )  w o u l d re q u i re t h a t  a p ers o n h a v e  a n  a i rcra f t  
ri g h t  o n  s i t e i n  t h e  e ve n t  t h a t  a n  a c c i de n t  d i d  o c c ur s o  t h a t  i mme d i a t e l y  
c o n v ey a n c e  c o u l d b e  g u ara n t e e d , b u t d o e s  t h i s  n o t  m e a n t h a t  t h e  e mp l oy er s h a l l ,  
o n  b e c om i n g  a w are o f  a n  a c c i de n t  t o  a n  e m p l oy e e , o r  t h e f a c t  t h a t  a n  em p l oy e e  i s  
i n j ure d t h e n  i mme d i a t e l y  p ro v i de  c o n vey a n ce  a n d  tra n s p o r t a t i o n .  O b v i o u s l y  t h e  
a w are n e s s  o f  t h e  n e e d  i s  w h a t  i s  cri t i c a l  h ere . A s  s o o n  a s  h e  k n ow s  - - s i n c e  
t h ere i s  a c h a n c e h e  w i l l n o t  b e  a t  t h e  s i t e b u t a s  s oo n  a s  i t  i s  c o mm u n i c a t e d  
t o  h i m t h a t  t h i s  n e e d  i s  a p p are n t ,  h e  t h e n  mo ve s i mme d i a t e l y , w e a t h er p erm i t t i n g , 
t o  e n s ure t h a t  me d i c a l  a i d i s  t a k e n  t o  t h a t  p e rs o n  a n d t h e  p ers o n  bro u g h t t o  
h o s p i t a l i f  h e  s o  re q u i re s .  

T H E C H A I RMAN (Mr . Fra s e r) : W h a t  do  y o u s ay ,  Ms . L e g a l  A d v i s or? 

L E GA L  A D V I S O R  ( Ms . F l i e g er) : I t h i n k  t h a t  t h a t  t h o u g h t  i s  i mp l i c i t  i n  t h e 
s e c t i o n a t a n y r a t e . I t i s i mp o s s i b l e t o  re a c t t o s o me t h i n g t h a t y o u a r e n o t 
aw are o f .  

MR . B U T T E R S : I f  t h a t  i s  i m p l i c i t  i n  t h e  s e c t i o n t h e n  t h e s e c t i o n , a s  i t  i s ,  i s  
s a t i s fa c tory .  

C l a u s e 5 2 , D e fe rre d 

T H E  C H A I RMAN (Mr . Fra s e r) : T h a n k  y o u ,  Mr . B u t t e rs .  C l a u s e  5 2 , w i t h  t h e  a me n dm e n t 
t o  c om e  i n  a f t er  i t  h a s b e e n  dra f t e d ,  i s  i t  a gre e d ? 

- - - A gre e d  
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For the second time we move to PART 6, silicosis ,  clause  53. Hon. Dave 
Nickerson. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: I wonder if the witnes ses  could provide us with s ome 
information as to whether or not at the present time they enter into any 
agreements regarding silicosis  with the Government of Canada or any other 
province regarding the sharing of claims.  What would be the main points of 
these  agreements,  have we one now and if not, do we expect to enter into one 
in the near future? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Mr. Maclean. 

MR. MacLEAN: To the bes t  of my knowledge at the present time there are no 
agreements in effect and I do not believe that we have the authority under 
the exis ting ordinance to enter into those agreements .  If you might just 
wait for a minute perhaps I can get that information . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Mr. Maclean. 

Agreements On Silicosis  

MR. MacL EAN: It s eems I am entirely wrong. It s eems we have agreements with 
every province except Quebec but I have not s een one yet and that is  why I 
was not aware of it, the basis  of the agreement is that compensation will be 
paid by that jurisdiction, the las t  juri sdiction in which the employee worked. 
My understanding of 1

1 s ilicosis 11 means -- to have s ilicos is does not mean you 
can not continue employment. Apparently there are certain degrees of s ilicosis.  
So, a worker may be employed in the Northwest Territories and they contract 
silicosis  here to begin with but, as you know, mine worker s tend to move 
around and might move from here and be in Britis h  Columbia and s till not 
affected as far as a claim for compensation is concerned , He may work in 
British  Columbia and then move to Alberta and maybe in Alberta when the condition 
becomes a factor with res pect to his working ability he then claims for 
compens ation. Ordinarily if you could establis h  that the claim did arise  here 
then we would be liable, but by virtue of these  agreements we have in exis tence, 
wherever he is working at the time that the claim is  made, is the jurisdiction 
that is  involved in respect to payment. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Mr. Maclean . The Legal Advisor tells 
me that on page 57, the second line from the bottom 11 any province" should be 
changed to 11 any province or territory" and is that agreed? 

---Agreed 

Hon. Dave Nickerson. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: I wonder if the witnes ses  would tell us do other provinces 
have legis lation similar to PART 6, dealing with other forms of pneumoconiosis  
rather than silicosis?  

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Mr. Laing. 

MR. LAING: As  far as  I know the other provinces have no list of industrial 
dis eases  that we could recognize in this ordinance, and in the various 
ordinances.  The industrial diseases as s uch are not lis ted . They are treated 
on the merits of the case  and there is  no exclus ion of any disease, or 
limitation of industrial diseases to a particular lis t. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: That was not real ly the ques tion. As far as I can s ee 
the intent of PART 6 is  basically to allow us to enter. into agreements with 
res pect to compensation payable for silicosis  with other provinces and 
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territories. In this proposed ordinance we cover all industrial diseases, 
whatever they happen to be but silicosis is the only one with which we have 
authority to enter into agreements with other provinces, as far as I can see, 
and I just wondered whether in other provinces they have now adopted the 
position that these same treatments given to silicosis could be extended to 
other forms of pneumoconiosis such as asbestosis? 

MR. MacLEAN: Mr. Chairman, as the Hon. Dave Nickerson probably knows better 
than I do there are continuing studies going on in the various jurisdictions 
with respect to chest diseases and as more is learned about cause, effect and 
relation to work, and working conditions, there could quite possibly be 
agreements of this nature as time goes on, but to the best of my knowledge 
there are no other agreements similar to this sort of arrangement on silicosis 
between other jurisdictions. 

Clause 53, Agreed 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Clause 53, is it agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 54, medical examination for silicosis, agreed? 

---Agreed 

PART 7, the accident fund, formation of accident fund, clause 55, agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 56, separate experience accounts for each employer, agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 57, investment of board funds, agreed? 

---Agreed 

Clause 58, audit, agreed? 

---Agreed 

MR . BUTTERS: It says the accounts of the board shall be audited by the 
territorial auditor. Do such organizations also meet the scrutiny of the 
Auditor General when he makes his annual examination of the territorial 
government 1 s accounts? 

MR. MacLEAN: Yes, they do. As a matter of fact this point was discussed by 
myself and the Legal Advisor and there was some thought that we should have in 
there 11 the accounts of the board sh a 1 1  be au di t e d by the Audi tor Gener al II but 
after discussing it we came to the conclusion that the territorial auditor was 
the right person to put in this section because in fact the Auditor General 
has powers under other legislation, the Northwest Territories Act, I think to 
audit all accounts of the territorial government which would include the 
board. 

MR. BUTTERS: I am just trying to determine and I think I have that determination 
that the Auditor General will make some examinatior r annually of the accounts 
of the board. 

MR. MacLEAN: That is my understanding. I know your Legal ·Advisor looked at 
it also and she may have an opinion. 

--- -- -- �� -
· · · . 
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THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Ms. Legal Advisor, have you checked into it? 

LEGAL ADVISOR (Ms. Flieger): It is my understanding ·these accounts will be 
audited by the Auditor General. 

MR. BUTTERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Clause 58, Agreed 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Clause 58, agreed? 

---Agreed 

PART 8, assessments, clause 59, classes and subclasses. Hon. Dave Nickerson. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: The first thing that I noted in reading through PART 8 
is that there appears to be no provision for appeal against assessments. 
wonder if  I am correct in that. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser) : Mr. Maclean . 

MR. MacL EAN: I take it you mean a formal manner of appeal. Not in this 
section, no, but the fact of the matter is that we do have appeals . An 
industry, says, 11 That really is too high. Why is it set at that amount? " And 
then of course we have pretty well the same sort of  set-up as we have with the 
claims of ficers. The assessment of ficer who made the ruling, if that is not 
satisfactory, the employer would contact us and then we would sit down with 
the senior assessment of ficer and, if needed, the board, using the secretary 
of the board to review it. Then that committee would report back to the 
board to indicate that the employer had appealed and that they had reviewed it 
and this was the rate they thought was satisfactory. If there is any further 
dispute or discussion on the matter, the board is prepared to hear the 
employer in relation to the rates charged to this class or subclass. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser) : Thank you, Mr. Maclean. Hon . David Searle. 

HON. DAVID SEARL E :  Mr. Chairman, I guess this is another one of those areas 
where we are really subdele�ating or, rather, delegating to another body the 
authority to tax because that is really what this is. It is a payroll tax 
which supports the fund. I do not like it and am entirely opposed to the holus­
bolus delegation by this House to avoid levying any rate that they wish. I 
would be happier, as we have done with the years maximum assessable remuneration 
to prescribe it in the ordinance or in a schedule thereto if that were at all 
possible. I suspect that it is probably not possible but I would like to hear 
our advisers on the point as to whether or not it would be possible to come up 
with or prescribe at least the terms and leave to the board some discretion . I 
j ust hate to l eave it all up to the board . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser) : Mr. Laing. 

Formal Provision To Appeal 

MR. LAING: It seems to me that is a slightly dif ferent point from the right 
of appeal. I do not think it would be practical or possible to put the rates 
in the ordinance or to schedule them because they are dependent on the 
accident experienced, the exposure to risk of accident and many other things 
and the board has to have power to assess it  i n  relation to the risks �nd 
hazards to which they are exposed. I think i t  is . a  very dif ferent point to 
say there should be some formal provision for appeal than the rates to be 
assessed. The rates are published by the board and there is reference to 
publishing them in the territorial Gazette so they are out in the open . They 
are not secret or anything l ike that but in my view personally it would not be 
the place to put them in the ordinance . I know of no othe r board that has 
attempted to do that. 
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THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser): Thank you, Mr . Laing . Hon . David Searle . 

HON . DAVID SEARLE: Just continuing then if you are going to leave the rates 
to the board, what right of further recourse does an employer have who is 
assessed a rate which he thinks is entirely unreasonable? Is there in this 
legislation an appeal provision or do you just come back to the board? That 
is no appeal . It is one thing if you are asking the board for a review of 
a disability because there has been further and other medical evidence . That 
is the proper thing for the board to do, to have a review, but in a matter 
like this as to rates, if the board sets them, it would not be appropriate 
to appeal back to that board . 

MR . MacLEAN: We always have to be concerned about keeping in mind the 
actuarial base of the fund and the basic actuarial principles upon which the 
fund is run . This enters into the setting of rates . As Mr . Laing pointed 
out to the committee, matters can change very rapidly and very drastically in 
relation to certain classes, depending upon accidents and many variable 
factors . At the present time in the ordinance there is no definitive procedure 
with respect to appeal on rates . I set out what our directive of the board is 
in relation to the employees in the assessment section on rates and that is 
the procedure followed . I do not know if the Hon . David Searle is suggesting 
that there should be an appeal to someone outside of the board . 

_fu2peal . In Other Jurisdictions 

HON . DAVID SEARLE: Mr . Chairman, I guess my question would be whether there 
is in any other jurisdiction to the knowledge of our advisers to appeal with 
respect to assessment . You know, it is such a technical area . It is really 
an actuarial sort of decision . I assume the rates are set on the advice from 
the actuary so to put in an appeal to the courts, unless they had independent 
actuarial advice, would not be in a much better position, so I am wondering 
what is done in other jurisdictions . Is there an appeal to anyone? 

MR . LAING: Mr . Chairman, I do not know of any other jurisdiction in Canada 
that has an appeal outside of the board on the question of rates . However, 
what I do know is that if the board misuses its powers to tax there will be a 
public outcry as we have seen in a certain other province and there will soon 
have to be changes made. I do not think it would be practical to put a 
provision for appeal outside of the board on such a technical and variable 
matter as this . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Hon . David Searle. 

HON . DAVID SEARLE: Yes, but surely you can not say that there is an appeal if 
it is just back to the board . That is not an appeal . 

MR . MacLEAN: Call it what you will, but that is the procedure we have at 
the present time. If the committee has any suggestions on improving that, we 
would only be too happy to look at it . 

HON . DAVID SEARLE: As I say, I think there is a distinction between a review 
by the board of its previoos decision and I think that is proper in the case 
of a disability . That is a proper thing, but if a board were to set your 
rate, then surely you do not have an appeal from it back to it because there 
would not be any new evidence that would cause them to change their mind . 
They are either right or they are wrong and in that case if you are going to 
have an appeal it seems to me it has to be to someone else . 

MR . MacLEAN: I guess the proper word is 11 review 1 1
• As long as we understand 

that this question of rate setting is common throughout Canada in relation to 
other administrative boards too . For instance, trucking rates within a 
province is the same kind of procedure . 
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THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): We will recognize the clock now . I think we are 
having trouble with the interpreters ' mikes. It is lunch time and we will 
recess until 2: 30 o ' clock p. m. 

MR. BUTTERS: I have an announcement, Mr . Chairman, to remind Members that  
the elections commi t tee ;  Hon. David Searle, Hon . Peter Ernerk, Mr. Evaluarjuk, 
Mr. Steen and myself, that there is a meeting immediately following the recess 
in room 303. I think Hon . Arnold Mccallum is motioning to me. All Members 
will remember that there is a caucus meeting at 2 : 00 o ' clock p . m. in room 303 
also this afternoon . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Mr. But ters. 

---LUNCHEON ADJOURNMENT 

_. , ,.·, 
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THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser): The Chair recognizes a q�or,__um and calls the committee 
back to order . I wish at this time to report progres� , is it agreed? 

---Agreed 

MR . SPEAKER: The House will come to order . Mr . Fraser . 

Report of the Committee of the Whole of Bill 11-61, Workers ' Compensation 
Ordinance 

MR . FRASER: Mr . Speaker, your committee has been studying Bill 11-61, An 
Ordinance Respecting Compensation to be Paid as a Result of Injuries or Death 
Caused to Workers in the Course of Their Employment, and wishes to report 
progress . 

MR. SPEAKER: Thank you, Mr . Fraser . Mr . Butters. 

MR . BUTTERS: May I request unanimous consent to return to Item 6? 

MR . SPEAKER: Unanimous consent requested to return to Item 6, reports of 
standing and special committees. Is it agreed? 

---Agreed 

Proceed . 

ITEM NO. 6: REPORTS OF  STANDING AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

MR. BUTTERS: I wish to make a brief oral report on the results of the meeting of 
the elections committee held this afternoon. I will table the report later in 
this session but the main recommendation from my committee approved by all Members 
was that we seek to have the Northwest Territories Act amended to contain a 
prov 1 s 1 on or clause worded as follows: 11 The Commissioner in Council may make an 
ordinance to increase or decrease the number of Members of the Council but the 
number of Members shall not be fewer than 15 or greater than 25. 1 1  

MR. SPEAKER: That, Mr. Butters, would be a recommendation that your committee 
has put in for consideration by the Assembly for recommendation as to amendment of 
the Northwest Territories Act I take it? 

MR. BUTTERS: Yes, sir, the written report will contain or clarify this 
recommendation . 

MR. SPEAKER: Yes . Returning to Item 11, consideration in committee of the whole 
of bills and other matters. 

REVERT TO ITEM NO . 1 1 : CONSIDERATION IN COMMITTEE OF  THE WHOLE OF  BILLS AND OTHER 
MATTERS 

Tabled Document 9-61 , Report to the Council of the Northwest Territories on the 
Establishment of an Advisory Committee on the Political Development of the 
Northwest Territories. This House will resolve into committee of the whole for 
consideration of Tabled Document 9-61 , with Mr. Stewart in the chair. 

- - -Legisl ative Assembly resolved into Committee of the Whole for consideration of 
Tabled Document 9-61 , Report to the Council of the Northwest Territories on the 
Establishment of an Advisory Committee on the Politi cal Development of the 
Northwest Territories, with Mr. Stewart in the chaif. 

PROCEEDINGS IN COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE TO CONSIDER TABLED DOCUMENT 9-61 , REPORT TO 
THE COUNCIL OF THE NORTHWEST TERRITORIES ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF  AN ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE ON THE POLITICAL DEVELOPMENT OF THE NORTHWEST TERRITORIES 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Stewart): The committee will come to order to study Tabled 
Docume0t 9-6 1 , Report to the Council of the Northwest Territories on the 
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Establishment of an Advisory Committee on the Political Development of the 
Northwest Territories . You will find this document in your big black book . 
Tabled Document 9-61 .  Mr. Butters, as chairman of this committee that submitted 
this report do you wish to start with general comments? 

MR . BUTTERS: I would wish to make a few brief opening remarks and then possibly, 
with the indulgence of the committee would call on my colleague Hon . David Searle 
to assist in putting forward any points that I have missed as Hon . David Searle 
has been very helpful in this area . 

The committee as Members will recall was struck at Rankin Inlet on October 25, 
and on that motion Members asked that this Legislature undertake a review of the 
future social, economic and political development of the Northwest Territories, 
and it further requested that a committee be struck to act as a steering 
committee to move us toward that objective and also to determine the available 
funding . The work of the committee is contained in the document which I tabled 
on behalf of the committee last Friday, and as you have said, sir, every Member 
has had it in their books and I think every Member is very, very familiar with the 
material it contains, and the recommendations it contains. I would just leave 
that as being as much as I wish to say at the moment and possibly I could ask 
Hon . David Searle if he would like to provide any other background because of the 
work he has been doing in this area too . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Stewart) : Hon . David Searle . 

HON . DAVID SEARLE: Mr . Chairman, I think it is important to deal with each of 
the recommendations in a summary way, then possibly to have some discussion on 
them and then follow the whole discussion up with a motion accepting the report 
on beh alf of the House . 

Carrothers Commission Recommendation 

As we know, there are two companion bills, Bills 9-61 and 10-61 which are 
appendixe d to the report, and the one bill, the general bill , Bill 9-61, An 
Ordinance Respecting Public Inquiries has already been given committee of the 
whole study and is ready for third reading . I think it is important to stress, 
Mr . Chairman, that we have · to go back to the Carrothers Commission report which, 
among other things, recommended that a review be undertaken within ten years . 
That ten year period has just passed and what this committee report proposes 
therefore is a natural step following up on Carrothers. It is important as well 
to realize that in the committee ' s  opinion, it was essential for this House to 
take this step itself . The committee feels that it is important at this time that 
this Legislature show the necessary leadership and direction in this territory . 
We could have recommended that we .once again ask the Minister to establish an 
inquiry, we could have recommended a royal commission, we could have recommended a 
parliamentary commission or study by a parliamentary committee, we could have 
asked for a senate investigation, and all of these things would have required us to 
ask someone else, once again, to do something for us . 

What the committee is recommending is that we show the leadership, and that we 
establish pursuant to our legislation an inquiry into the future political 
development of this territory, bearing in mind the social -- it is not really 
political but economic -- bearing in mind the social and economic implications . 
We have been very careful in the bill which is a very brief bill, and I draw the 
committee ' s  attention to Bill 10-61, subclause 2 (2) which would require this 
advisory committee to submit a report to the ,Speaker on or before the first of 
September, 1978 . In other words it is not an open-ended thi ng that could go on 
and on forever . The report would then be used, submitted to this House, and if 
accepted by this House then it would represent the pqsition that this House feels 
s hould be presented on behalf of all of the people of the Northwest Territories 
to the federal government for implimentation with respect to future constitutional 
development . It envisages, of course, wide consultation by this advisory 
committee and hence, visits to each of the 65 settlements . 
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Involvement Of Members 

Its composition takes a new and interesting turn, it  contemplates the appointment, 
as chairman, of an outstanding Canadian who would sit on a rotational basis from 
time to time with Members of this House . For example, if the sit tings of the 
commit tee were held say in Inuvik, there would be the chairman of course as one 
member, the Member from that  area, Mr . But ters as tha t  member and there would be 
a third member, a Member of this House who would not have likely anything to do 
with the area and probably would be badly in need of learning the local situation 
there, so possibly, if I could use as an example, and since he is not here I will 
not offend him, but maybe Mr. Pearson might be the other Member when the commit tee 
sits in Inuvik . Similarly, when it sits in Frobisher Bay you would have your 
chairman, Mr . Pearson in that case, and maybe someone like myself, although I am 
sure he is equally convinced how badly I am in need of knowing what the Eastern 
Arctic is all about . 

This has the advantage of having the involvement of all the Members of this House 
with their local knowledge of their constituency, it  has the advantage of this 
House hearing directly from the people, it has the advantage of a strong credible 
nationally recognized chairman who would presumably in consultation with the 
persons who sat with him write the report, subject to editing by Members who 
assisted him. 

The Timing Is Critical 

The timing is critical . The timing is shaped to coincide with the life yet left 
in this House, a life of approximately 2 5  months. It contemplates the beginning 
by May, I will just turn to that section if I might, the chairman will be 
appointed by May 1977, the study would start in June 1977 and the hearings I have 
outlined would take place from then until September 1978, if necessary. The 
report as well is to have been writ ten by then so presumably the hearings would 
have to conclude probably about June . You might have as much as a year of 
hearings, and then the writing of the report and its presentation to a special 
session likely of this House called for September 1978, and then this House 
debating it, fine tuning it  and hopefully presenting it to a special meeting of 
the federal cabinet, possibly, or certainly the federal government and even 
possibly the provinces of Canada by October, 1978. 

We foresee this as get ting to the current government while that is still in 
office, although that is not probably essential. The next thing of course is the 
budget. We foresee requiring $ 1, 666, 000, one million dollars out of this year 
and $666, 000 out of next years budget. We do not plan to recommend asking the 
Treasury Board for any additional money, we plan to squeeze the grapefruit so to 
speak, the grapefruit being our existing budget, and next years budget and give 
the money that way. I think, Mr. Chairman, I should draw Member ' s  at ten tion to 
the administrative framework proposed, and the subjects we foresee being 
discussed . We would see there being a chairman and two members, but with the two 
members rotating. We foresee a director, an executive assistant, a legal advisor, 
and an executive secretary. In terms of staff we see money for travel, 
transportation, etc. I will not go into the budget in detail, it is there, it 
was approved by the commit tee and I think with those few, if you will pardon me 
for saying so, few words, I would like to suggest, Mr . Chairman, we turn to page 
2, item 4 where one or two changes which we suggested as a commit tee were not 
unfortunately reflected in the final report . 
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Changing The Word 11 Political 11 To 11 Constitutional 11 

In item 4 it says: " The study should emphasize political development but take 
cognizance of the economic and social factors that influence this development . 
The fundamental question to be answered can be framed as fol l ow s . . . '' and here 
is where I think we should, if I might suggest a couple of changes, not in meaning 
but in emphasis. "What is the position of the future . . .  11 and I suggest instead 
of 11political 1 1  we use the word 11constitutional 1 1  and then going on, " . . .  develop­
ment, bearing in mind the economic and social implications . . .  ", rather than 
"ram if i c a t. i on s . . . " , a n d I th i n k th e res t m i g h t j u s t s ta y the s am e , em p ha s i z i n g 
and underlining the word " all. " With those very much expanded "few " words, I 
think, Mr. Chairman, I have summarized the committee' s recommendations. If I 
neglected anything, then possibly the other committee Members would feel free 
to cover what I have missed. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Stewart): Thank you, Hon. David Searle. The Chair would 
like this opportunity of recognizing in the gallery His Worship Mayor Paul Kaeser 
of Fort Smith, former Member of this Assembly. Any further comments of a general 
nature on the paper . Hon . Dave N i ckerson. 

Taking The Initiative 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: First of all, Mr. Chairman, I : would like to compliment 
Mr. Butters, the chairman of this committee and the Members who have devoted so 
much time and energy to this and come up with what in my opinion is an excellent 
and first rate document. This report, if it is adopted by the House, allows us 
to take the initiative. For too long this body has just studied other people' s 
recommendations and said " No "  or 1 1 Yes 11 as the case may be, but we have never on 
our own seized that initiative and done what we thought was right on behalf of 
all the people of the Northwest Territories. 

MR. BUTTERS: Hear, hear ! 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: I think it is time for a change and the changes are implicit 
in the report of this committee. I stress that our responsibility is to all of 
the people of the Northwest Territories. I think that over the last two or three 
years the Members of this House have come to realize that, that when they are here 
they do not just speak on behalf of their own constituency. They do not just 
speak on behalf of the people of the same ethnic origin as themselves , but they 
have a responsibility to all of the people of the Northwest Territories. Although 
we still argue amongst ourselves which, of course, is what a Legislature is for, 
this House in my opinion has now reached that state of maturity where people can 
accept that. 

I think the time is ripe for a detailed close look at the various serious consti­
tutional issues that involve the Northwest Territories. I have made just a brief 
list of what some of these are and I would like to recite some of those items 
now. The first is division. Should the territories remain one political unit 
or should it be divided and, if so, in which manner should it be divided? Some 
people have gone so far as to suggest annexation of parts of the territories with 
some of the provinces. This is a serious question which affects not only ourselve s 
in the territories but also the provinces and Canadians in general. 

At various times the question of the franchise has been brought up in this House . 
We have never really satisfactorily resolved these issues and that is something 
that will have to be ·given very careful consideration . 

Ethnic Minorities Or Majorities 

Another important point to be studied by the constitutional advisory committee 
is the question of whether ethnic minorities or majorities , for that matter, should 
receive direct or indirect representation in any legislative body . We have to 
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decide in the territories whether or not we want to follow the normal provincial 
model in constitutional development or whether people in the territories might see 
the need for something different. It might be that out of the hearings to be held 
people will suggest something which is peculiar to the Northwest Territories 
which would do us better here than the constitutional system adopted elsewhere in 
Canada. That is a possibility. Whatever we do decide on or whatever the commit­
tees 1 s recommendations are, what they foresee as being the utopian constitutional 
set-up for the Northwest Territories, we still have to decide on the best method 
of getting to that point from where we are at the present time, what the stages 
will be and what the timing will be. 

In conclusion, Mr. Chairman, I would again like to thank Mr. Butters for the 
excellent work of his committee and their staff and I give this report my full 
concurrence. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Stewart): Thank you, Hon. Dave Nickerson. Hon. Arnold Mccallum. 

HON. ARNOLD McCALLUM: Mr. Chairman, I again would like to echo Hon. Dave 
Nickerson 1 s comments about the work that was done by Mr. Butters and his committee 
on this particular proposal. I am very much impressed with the recommendations 
that come forward. These recommendations, sir, are the kinds of things that 
this body has been attempting to achieve for some time. 

The one point that I would like to make in this deals with the first recommenda­
tion which states that any study into the future political or constitutional 
development of the Northwest Territories should be done for this Legislative 
Assembly, not for or by the federal government, not for or by the Department 
of Indian and Northern Affairs. 

MR. BUTTERS: Hear, hear ! 

--- Applause 

The Importance Of Our Constitutional Problems 

HON. ARNOLD McCALLUM: This is the role that we must look forward to, the role 
that we must play. We have to present what we feel we should have. We have to 
become part of that constitutional development. The constitutional problems that 
are prevalent in Canada as a whole today present quite a crisis for the federal 
government. Ours, though we lack the population that other provinces may have, 
are none the less just as important. 

The thing that concerns me would be that we are going to be able to make ourselves 
heard. We know full well that our position is not the position that will be 
taken or is taken now by other people. Regardless of that, we still must insist 
that we as a Legislative Assembly have a responsibility to the people we represent 
to make sure that we have a say in any kind of constitutional development, 
political development for the entire Northwest Territories. 

There are forces, of course, that would deny this to us. We have the proliferation 
of many different groups of people within and without the territories that 
would not want us to move in this direction but we are a truly representative 
body for the entire Northwest Territories. What this paper and the motions 
that are supplementary to it say or what it says recognize that we are the 
representative group and we have a right to be the responsible group just as 
other particular jurisdictions in Canada are responsible. 

MR. BUTTERS: Hear, hear ! 
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HON. ARNOLD McCALLUM: The only way we are going to do that, I sugges t  to you 
Mr. Chairman and other Members of the As sembly, is for us  to have this kind of 
research, this kind of inquiry, commis sion, ca l l it what you want, so that we 
can have the views of everybody in the Northwes t  Territories and that we make 
the b l ueprint for our own cons titutiona l development. 

I wou l d mos t heartily recommend to every Member here that we get behind this 
kind of approach and that we become united in the search that we are going to 
embark on to reach the goal of responsible government. 

---Applause 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Stewart): 
remarks of a general nature. 

The Need For Another Inquiry 

Thank you, Hon. Arnold Mccallum. To the paper, 
Mr. Steen. 

MR. STEEN: Mr . Chairman, I wou l d  just like to echo everything that was said 
pertaining to this paper. I am very pleased to see that many of the Members 
are thinking in this direction. I can recall that this very same idea was 
presented by myself to the minister of Indian Affairs,  the then minis ter of 
Indian Affairs,  the Hon. Judd Buchanan, l as t  summer when I was replying to the 
opinions on the Nunavut land claim s. This is  from that l etter. A l though I did 
not envision jus t  exactly how we would go, I fel t  rea l ly that something s hould 
be done to have unity in the Northwest Territories where we would not get 
involved with one ethnic group agains t  another. 

I really fe l t  that another inquiry into the political devel opment in the North­
west Territories shou l d be l aunched s imilar to that of the Carrothers Commis sion . 
In saying this I would l ike to congratulate the committee that put this paper 
together on the very good work, the great amount of time and their job in putting 
it together. I s incere l y  would l ike to add my support to this paper. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Stewart): Thank you, Mr. Steen. Any remarks of a general 
nature? Gentl emen, it is not usua l  with the matter of a paper to go through it 
page by page, section by section. We usual l y reserve that for bills. However, 
because  of the importance of this paper is it the wish  of the House  that we 
proceed in this manner? 

---Agreed 

HON. DAVID SEARLE: Pos sibly go through the s ummary in that manner. Mr. Chairman, 
it is page one where it is marked 1

1 Summary 1 1  and then there are recommendations and 
that goes on for four pages and I think that is where you might want to s top 
because  the res t  of it is the his tory and other background which makes up the ten 
recommendations. 

---Agreed 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Stewart): Is that agreed? 

---Agreed 

Summary, Agreed 

I direct your attention to page one, under summary, are there any comments?  
Is it agreed? 

---Agreed 
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Recommendations Of Committee 

Recommendations of committee, these are broken down basically into ten sections 
and go from page one to page three. Do you wish to take each one individually? 

MR. BUTTERS: I suggest we take each one individually and you read each 
recommendation into the record prior to discussion. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Agreed. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Stewart): Is it agreed? 

---Agreed 

1 1 1 . Any s tu dy i n to the future pol i ti cal de v el op men t o f the North we s t Terri tori es 
should not be done directly by the Legislative Assembly but for that Assembly and 
not for the Department of Indian and Northern Affairs, nor for the federal 
cabinet. 1 1 Is that agreed? 

---Agreed 

1 1 2. The study should produce a report which is to be a blueprint for future 
pol i ti cal e v o l u ti on . 1 1 Ho n . D a vi d Se a r l e . 

Mo t i on To C h a n g e Th e W or d I I P o l i ti ca l II To II C on s ti t u t i on a l 1 1 , Ca r r i e.d 

HON. DAVID SEARLE: Again just to reflect a slightly different emphasis, instead 
of 1

1 political evolution 1
1 could we say 11 constitutional evolution 11? 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Agreed. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Stewart) : Is that agreed? 

---Carried 

So the word 1 1 political 1 1  will be changed to 11 constitutional 11
• 

11 3. The report of the advisory committee should be ratified by the Legislative 
Assembly of the Northwest Territories. It should thereafter be presented by the 
Legislative Assembly to the federal cabinet as the basic policy statement of the 
No rt h we s t Terri tori es at a future fed e r al prov i n c i a l c on s ti tut i on al confer en c e . 11 
Is that agreed? 

HON. ARNOLD McCALLUM: I wonder if I might just ask you to return to the first 
recommendation. I had suggested in my earlier comments on this particular section, 
or on this first recommendation, that not only was I concerned that any study into 
the future political development or constitutional development of the Northwest 
Territories, should not only be done directly by us but for us and not for the 
Department of Indian and Northern Affairs nor for the federal cabinet, but also 
not done by them. In other words, I would like to emphasize that we are getting 
no assistance to do this, that it becomes then us. Now, if that is implicit 
within it then I would be satisfied, but I want to make it abundantly clear from 
my own position that I do not want this study done, not only for the Department 
of Indian and Northern Affairs and the federal government, but done by us. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Stewart) : Hon. David Searle. 

Motion To Amend Recommendation 1, Carried 

HON. DAVID SEARLE: To facilitate that, the words 1
1 or by J 1 could be added in the 

th i rd l i n e i n par a graph on e that beg i n s w i th 1 1  an d no t for I I  we co u l d i n s er t the 
words 1

1 or by 11 and then say 11 nor by 11 the federal cabinet. 
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S OME H O N . MEMB E R S : A gre e d . 

T H E  C HA I RMAN (Mr . S t e w a rt ) : I s  i t  a gre e d ? 

- - - C a rri e d  

O n  p � g e  2 ,  i t e m  4 ,  11 T h e  s t u dy s h o u l d e mp h a s i z e p o l i t i c a l  d e ve l o pm e n t b u t t a ke 
c o g n i z a n c e o f  t h e  e c o n o m i c a n d  s o c i a l  fa c t ors t h a t  i n f l u e n c e  t h i s  d e v e l o p m e n t .  
T h e  f u n d a me n t a l  q u e s t i o n to  b e  a n s w ere d c a n  b e  fra me d  a s  f o l l o w s : W h a t  i s  t h e  
p o s i t i o n o f  t h e  f u t ure c o n s t i t u t i o n a l  d e v e l o pme n t ,  b e a ri n g  i n  m i n d  t h e  e c o n o m i c 
a n d  s o c i a l  ra m i f i c a t i o n s , t h a t  t h e  L e g i s l a t i v e  A s s emb l y  o f  t h e  N ort hwe s t  
T erri t ori e s  s h o u l d a d v a n c e t o  t h e  G o vern m e n t o f  C a n a d a o n  b e h a l f o f  a l l t h e  
p e o p l e o f  t h e  N o rt h w e s t  T erri t o ri e s ? 11 

S OME H O N .  MEMB E R S : A gre e d . 

T H E  C H A I RMA N (Mr .  S t ew a rt ) : I s  i t  a gre e d ?  I w a s  w on d eri n g  w h e t h e r y o u  w a n te d  
t o  c h a n g e  i te m  1 .  T h e  w ord 1 1 p o l i t i c a l 11 s h o w s  t h ere a n d  d i d y o u w a n t  t o  c h a n g e 
i t  t o  11 c on s t i t u t i o n a l 1 1 ? 

S OME H O N . MEMB E RS : Y e s . 

T H E  C H A I RMAN (Mr. S te w a rt ) : I s  t h a t  a gre e d , c h a n g e t h e  w ord 11 p o l i t i c a l 11 t o  
11 c o n s t i t u t i o n a l 1 1 ? 

- - - A gre e d  

H o n . D a v i d S e a rl e . 

Mo t i o n  T o  Ame n d R e c omme n d a t i o n  4 ,  C arri e� 

H O N . DA V I D S E A R L E : J u s t  a gra mm a t i c a l  c h a n g e . W h ere we s a i d  11 W h a t i s  t h e  p o s i t i o n 
o f " ; i t  s h o u l d  re a l l y  b e  11 o n 11 • I t  s h o u l d  b e  " W h a t i s  t h e  p o s i t i o n o n  t h e  f u t ure 
c o n s t i t u t i o n a l  . . .  1 1  a n d  t h a t word 11 o f 11 h a s  b e e n  g i v i n g m e  d i f f i c u l ty a n d I t h i n k  
t h e  w ord s h o u l d  b e  1 1 o n 11 • 

T H E C H A I RMA N (Mr .  S te w art ) : 
a f t er  11 W h a t  i s  t h e  p o s i t i on  

- - -C a rri e d  

C h a n g e 1 1 o f 11 t o  11 o n 1 1  a n d  t h a t  i s  i n  t h e  c e n tre , 
11 I s  t h a t  a gre e d ?  

11 5 . C o s t s i n c u r re d b y  t h e a d v i s o r y c o  m m  i t t e e s h o  u l d b e b o r n e b y  t h e N o r t h  we' s t 
T erri t ori e s  b u d g e t , p art i c u l a rl y  fro m t h e c o n t i n g e n cy a l l o tmen t .  N o  s pe c i a l 
re q u e s t  f or  f u n d i n g  o f  t h e  s t u dy n e e d  b e  m a d e  t o  t h e  fe d era l  g o v ern m en t w h i c h ,  
h ow e v e r, s h o u l d b e  a p pro a c h e d  to  d i s to v e r  w h e t h er t h e  mo n ey s  t o  b e  l a i d  o u t  c a n  
b e  re c o v ere d  fro m t h e  D e p a rtme n t  o f  I n d i a n  a n d  N o rt h e rn A f f a i rs . 11 I s  t h a t  a gre e d ?  

- - - A gre e d  

1 1 6 .  T h e  re s e arc h  a s s i s t a n c e  gro u p w i l l  s u b m i t a l i s t o f  p o s s i b l e  c h a i rme n for 
t h e  a d v i s ory c omm i t t e e  o n  t h e c o n s t i t u t i o n a l  d e v e l o pm e n t o f  t h e  N o rt h we s t  
T erri t ori e s  w h o  w i l l  m a k e  a re c omme n d a t i o n  t o  t h e  L e g i s l a t i v e  A s s e m b l y . 11 I s  t h a t  
a gre e d ? 

- - - A gre e d  

1 1 7 . T h e  c h a i rm a n  o f  t h e  a d v i s o ry c o mm i t t e e  o n  t h e c o n s t i t u t i o n a l  d e v e l o p m e n t  o f  
t h e  N o rt hw e s t  T erri t ori e s , o n c e  s e l e c t e d b y  t � e L e g i s l a t i v e  A s s e mb l y  o n  t h e a d v i c e  
o f  t h e  c o mm i t t e e  o n  f u t ure d e v e l o pmen t ,  s h o u l d s e l e c t  t h e  o t h er  two  memb ers o f  t h e  
a d v i s ory c o mm i t t e e , i f  t h e  A s s em b l y  w i s h e s  t o  s tri k e  a t hre e m a n  ra t h e r  t h a n  a o n e  
m a n  a d v i s ory c omm i t t e e . 11 I s  i t  a gre e d ? 

- - - A gre e d  
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You wi l l notice there was a word changed there. 11 Po l itical 11 became 
1 1 cons ti tut ion a l  1 1  • 

Motion To Amend Recommendation 7, Carr i ed 

HON . DAV ID S EARLE : I th i n k the w o rd I I i f I I s ho u l d be I I as 1 1 • I th i n k i t i s c l  ear 
because I think it is cl ear we want it to be three men but  two wil l be from the 
Legis l ature on a rotating basis. Do you not think so? 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Agreed. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Stewart): I can not find it. 

HON. DAVID SEARLE: On the third l ine from the bottom. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Stewart): That shou l d  be changed to? 

HON. DAVID SEARLE: 1 1 As 1 1 • 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Stewart): Agreed? 

---Carried 

So it shou l d  read 1 1 advisory committee, as 

- --Agreed 

Is that agreed? 

1 1 8. The advisory committee on  the constitutional devel opment of the Northwest 
Territories shou l d  be assigned a l egal advisor who, when deemed appropriate by 
the chairman, cou l d  cross-examine witnesses. 1 1  

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Agreed. 
1 THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Stewart): Is it agreed? Hon. Dave Nickerson. 

Motion To Amend Recommendation 8, Carried 

HON . DAVE NI CKE RS ON : W o u l d i t not be bet t e r to us e th e w o rd II l e g a l co u n s e l  1 1 

rather than 1 1 l ega l advisor 1 1 ? 1 1 Legal advisor 1 1 does not connote the meaning of 
a person invo l ved in cross-examining witnesses and that type of thing. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Agreed. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Stewart): 1 1Legal counsel 11 instead of 1 1 l egal advisor 1 1 , is it 
agreed? 

---Carried 

1 1 9 . Detai l ed terms of reference for the advisory committee on the constitutional 
deve l opment of the Northwest Territories wil l have to be worked out after the 
appointment of its chairman and with his consent by the Legisl ative Assemb l y  on 
the advice of the committee on future devel opment. The perimeters of this stu dy 
shou l d  be cl earl y defined _ before the start of the hearings. Du�ing the course of 
the committee 1 s investigations these terms of reference shou l d  not be expanded 
unl ess consent has been obtained from the Legis l ative Assemb l y  of the Northwest 
Terri tori es . 1 1  

SOME HON. MEMBERS : Agreed. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Stewart): Hon. Dave Nickerson. 
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Mo t i o n  T o  Ame n d  R e c ommen d a t i o n  9 ,  C �rr i e d 

H O N . DAV E N I C K E RS O N : S h o u l d n o t  t he w ord " p eri me t ers "  re a d  1 1 p a ra me ters 1 1 ? 

S OME H O N . MEMB E RS : A gre e d .  

T H E  C H A I RMAN (Mr. S tew art ) : T h e  w ord 1 1 p eri me ters 1 1  i s  c h a n g e d  t o  1 1 p aram e t e rs 1 1  a n d  
t h e  w ord " p o l i t i c a l " o f  c o u rs e  i s  s u b s t i t u te d  b y  " c o n s t i t u t i o n a l " .  I s  i t  a gre e d ? 

- - - C a rri e.d 

1 1 1 0 . T h e  f i n d i n g s o f  t h e  a d v i s o ry c ommi t t e e  o n  t h e  c o n s t i t u t i o n a l  de v e l o pme n t  
o f  t h e  N o rth we s t  T erri t ori e s  s h o u l d b e  c o mp l e te d  a n d  a re p o rt s u bm i t t e d  by 
S e p te m b e r  1 9 7 8 ,  f or d e b a te a n d  ra t i f i c a t i o n  by t h e  L e g i s l a t i v e A s s emb l y  i n  
s p e c i a l  s e s s i o n .  T h e  t i me a l l o t te d t o  t h e  s t u dy w i l l b e  1 6  mo n th s . "  N o t i n g  
t h e  c h a n g e a g a i n 1 1 p o l i t i c a l 1 1 t o  1 1 c o n s t i t u t i o n a l 1 1 • I s  i t  a gre e d ?  

- - - A gre e d  

1 1 I n  a c c ord a n c e  w i t h Mo t i o n  1 4 - 6 0  a n d  1 5 - 6 0 , a n d  f o l l ow i n g  a me e t i n g o f  t h e  
c omm i t t e e  o n  f u t u re d e ve l o pm e n t ,  p urs u a n t t o  c l a u s e  3 o f  Mo t i o n  1 4 - 6 0 t h e pre s e n t  
p ro p o s a l  f or a n  a d v i s ory c o mmt t t e e  o n  t h e  c o n s t i t u t i o n a l  d e v e l o pme n t  o f  t h e  
N ort hw e s t  T erri t ori e s w a s  e v o l v e d . 

T h e  A d m i n i s tra t i v e  Fra mework 

- a o n e m a n  a d v i s ory c o mm i t t e e  c h a i re d  by a p e rs o n  o f  n a t i o n a l  s ta t ure w ho s e  
re c Gmme n da t i o n s  w i l l  b e  a s s ure d  o f  a c c e p t a n c e  b y  t h e  f e d era l  g o v e rnme n t a n d  
t h e pro v i n c e s ; 

- a ro t a t i n g  h e ari n g c omm i t t e e  d i re c t l y re s p o n s i b l e  t o  t h e  c h a i rm a n  t o  e n s u re 
t h e c o n t i n u i n g  i n v o l v e me n t  o f  a l l  M emb e rs o f  t h e  L e g i s l a t i v e A s s e mb l y i n  t h e  w o rk 
o f  t h e  c o mm i t t e e ; "  I s  i t  a gre e d ?  

- - - A gre e d  

1 1 - A s e n i or s ta f f o f  a t  l e a s t  fo ur  p ers o n s , i n c l u d i n g  a l e g a l a d v i s or ; " a n d  
t h a t  w i l l  t h e n  re a d  1 1 A s en i o r  s t a f f  o f  a t  l e a s t f o u r  p ers o n s , i n c l u d i n g  a l e g a l 
c o u n s e l " .  I s  t h a t  a gre e d ?  

- - - A gre e d  
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Motion To Amend 1 1 The Administrative Framework 1 1 , Carr i e d 

HON. ARNOLD McCALLUM: On page three, under 1 1 The Administrative Framework 1 1  

should that be a one man or three man advisory committee? We said that we 
wish to strike a three man committee rather than a one man. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Stewart): Your point is well taken, Hon. Arnold Mccallum. 

HON. DAVID SEARLE: It has everybody in the House because it rotates. If you 
look at the bill I think that is where you get -- where is the bill? 

HON. ARNOLD McCALLUM: Page 22. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Stewart): Is it necessary to put in 1 1 one man 1 1 , why not 
leave 1 1 one man 11 out of it because it is chaired by a person? 

HON. ARNOLD McCALLUM: Copacetic. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Stewart): It is on the bottom of page 23. 

HON. DAVID SEARLE: It says on page 23 1 1 The advisory committee on constitutional 
development shall consist of the Members of the Council of the Northwest 
Territories together with such other persons as the Commissioner may by order 
appoint. 1 1 And that other person, of course, would be from outside the 
membership of the House and that would be the chairman. But, it would sit as 
a committee of three on any particular hearing. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Stewart): This states 1 1 a one man advisory committee 1 1 • 

HON. DAVID SEARLE: I think you could say 1 1 an advisory committee 1 1 • 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Stewart): Are we agreeable to dropping that 1 1 a one man 1 1 ? 

_ _ _  Carried 

So, that would read 1 1 an advisory committee chaired by a person. 1 1 Is that agreed? 

---Agreed 

1 1 Administrative, clerical and financial support staff to be seconded from the 
Northwest Territories government. 1 1 Is that agreed? 

---Agreed 

Seven study sectors to deal with 
1) constitutional aspects 
2) economic aspects 
3) physical aspects 
4) legal aspects 
5) non-renewable resources 
6) renewable resources 
7) socio- cultural aspects 1 1 • 
Is it agreed? 

---Agreed 

The Time Framework 

11 - A chairman of the advisory committee to be appointed by May 1977; 1 1  Is it 
agreed? 

- - - Agreed 
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A study to  start June 1977, which will report to the Legislative Assembly, 
Northwest Territories, in specia l sessio n  in September 1978 ; 11 

- - - Agreed 

11
- Hearings to be held in 65 communities during the period June 1977, through 

September 197 8 ; 1 1 I s i t agreed ? 

- - - Agreed 

" - Submissio n  of  a report, ratified by the Legislative Assembly, o n  the 
political development of  the Northwest Territories to the federal government 
a nd provinces of Ca n ada by October 1978; 11 Is it agreed? 

HON. ARNOLD McCALLUM: Cha nge 1 1 political 11 to 1
1 co nstitutio n al 1

1 • 

THE CHA I RMAN· (Mr . Stewart): I am sorry. Notice the cha nge of that word . I s  
it agreed? 

- - - Agreed 

The Budget 

" - A total of $1, 666, 000 for the study a nd work of the advisory committee, 
with a n  allocatio n of  o n e  millio n  d ollars to the budget year 1977-78 a nd 
$666, 000 for 1978-79. " Agreed? 

- --Agreed 

" Funding to come from the Northwest Territories budget with partial or total 
recovery from the federal government a nd/ or other sources . 1 1  Agreed? 

-- - Agreed 

Gentlemen, that completes in  essen ce the paper . I s  it your desire that I 
report this paper accepted by this committee a nd move approval in  formal 
sessio n?  

- - - Agreed 

MR . S PEA KER : Mr. Stewart . 

Report of the Committee of the Whole o f  Tabled D ocumen t 9-61, Report to the 
Council of  the Northwest Territories o n  the Esta blishment of a n  Advisory 
Committee o n  the P olitical Develo p�ent of the Northwest Territories . 

Motio n Of Co ncurrence 

�R. STEWART : Mr . Speaker, your committee has been studying Tabled D ocument 
9- 61, Rep ort to the Council of the Northwest Territories on the Est ablishmen t 
of  a n  Advisory Committee o n  the P olitical Development of the Northw e s t 
Territories. This paper met with the approval of your c ommittee a nd I w ould 
at this time move in formal sessio n  that this paper be adopted . 

MR . S PEA KER : I s  there a seco nder? Mr . Butters . Discussio n ha v i n g t a ken  pla c e , 
are you ready for the questio n?  

SOME HON. MEM BERS : Questio n . 

MR. SPEA KER : Ho n .  Arn old Mccallum . 

HON. ARNOLD McCA LLUM : Before you c a ll for the questio n I would reque s t  a 
recorded vote . 
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MR. SPEAKER: Recorded vote be i ng called. Thi s  requi res Members to stand when 
the questi on i s  be i ng called and rema i n standi ng unt i l the Clerk of the House 
reads the i r names i nto the record. Questi on bei ng called. All i n  favour? 

CLERK O F  THE HOUSE (Mr. Remnant): Mr. Steen, Mr. Stewart, Mr. Lafferty, 
Mr . Lyall, Mr. Butters, Mr. Fraser, Mr. Wh i tford, Hon. Arnold Mccallum, 
Mr. Evaluarjuk, Hon. Peter Ernerk, Mr. Pudluk, Mr. K i labuk, Hon. Dave N i ckerson. 

MR. SPEAKER: w i ll note for the record that the vote was unani mous. 

B i ll 11-61, thi s  House w i ll resolve i nto commi ttee of the whole for cont i nu i ng 
cons i derat i on of B i ll 11-61, the Workers' Compensati on Ord i nance, w i th 
Mr. Fraser i n  the cha i r. 

---Legi slati ve Assembly resolved i nto Commi ttee of the Whole for cons i derati on 
of B i ll 11-61, Workers' Compensati on Ordi nance, w i th Mr. Fraser i n  the cha i r. 

PROCEEDINGS IN COMMITTEE O F  THE WHOLE TO CONSIDER BILL 11-61, WORKERS' 
COMPENSATION ORDINANCE 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): B i ll 11-61, An Ord i nance Respecti ng Compensati on 
to be Pai d  as a Result of Injuri es or Death Caused to Workers i n  the Course of 
The i r  Employment. I thi nk at lunch we had agreed on clause 58. Hon. Dave 
N i ckerson. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: Yes, Mr. Cha i rman. I l i stened w i th i nterest to the 
d i scussi on tak i ng place between Hon. Dav i d  Searle and our expert w i tnesses 
before lunch. I th i nk that they persuaded us that an appeal procedure on 
assessment rates was not really poss i ble i f  the appeal was to be by an 
i ndependent body because that experti se would be hardly l i kely to exi st outs i de 
of the Workers' Compensati on Board. W i th regard to the rev i ew of assessment 
rates I th i nk i t  would be qui te poss i ble for some formal system of revi ew to 
be wr i tten i nto the ordi nance. We have been told by the expert w i tnesses 
that as i t  i s  at present they do, i n  an i nformal manner, carry out these 
revi ews at the request of employers. To my m i nd i t  would be better i f  we 
could wr i te someth i ng i nto the ord i nance just as we have done w i th clause 24 
w i th regard to the rev i ew commi ttee whi ch would rev i ew cla i ms. I thi nk we 
could do the same thi ng for the assessment commi ttee. 

Mot i on To Amend PART 8 

Therefore, because i t  would not cause any great deal of d i ff i culty for the 
board, I would move as follows: I move that PART 8 o f  the ordi nance be 
amended to provi de for a formal assessment rate rev i ew procedure. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Hon . Dave N i ckerson . Mr. Maclean, can 
you see any problem w i th that change? 

MR. MacLEAN: Thank you, Mr. Cha i rman. What Hon. Dave N i ckerson i s  propos i ng 
i s  somethi ng s i m i lar to what we have i n  clause 24 on cla i ms. We are already 
do i ng that ·and I see no objecti on to formal i z i ng i t  by putti ng i t  i n  the 
ordi nance as such. It i s  just a questi on of draft i ng. 

THE CHAIRMAN· (Mr. Fraser) : Thank you. Ms. Legal Advi sor? 

LEGAL ADVISOR (Ms. Fl i eger): That i s  f i ne. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Go ahead, Hon. Dave Ni ckerson . 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: My mot i on reads as follows: I move that PART 8 of the 
ordi nance be amended to provi de for a formal assessment rate revi ew procedure. 
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Obviously I would not know what type of wording to put in there and I think 
the logical thing to do would be for the Legal Advisor to sit down with the 
expert witnesses and draft up something which is acceptable to everyone. I 
want to leave it as vague as possible to just give the intent at the present 
time. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Hon. Dave Nickerson . So there is 
nothing on clause 59, PART 8, assessments? We will come back to that after 
the Legal Advisor has the right wording for that . Agreed? 

--- Agreed 



Clause 60 . Hon . Dave Nickerson . 

Concerning The Low Rates 
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HON . DAVE NICKERSON: Still on assessment in general, Mr . Chairman, the list of 
classes and subclasses and provisional assessment rates has been circulated and 
my first impression of these is that they are awfully low . I am used to paying 
much greater rates than this to buy my insurance or when I used to buy insurance . 
I would certainly like to compliment the people involved if they are able to get 
away with such low rates and still provide the benefits . One question is, are 
the rates here in respect of the years maximum assessable remuneration , $ 1 4, 500 
a year or are these rates designed for the lower yearly maximum remuneration? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser): Mr . Maclean . 

MR. MacLEAN: Perhaps I will let Mr. Laing answer that . 

MR . LAING: Mr . Chairman, these are provisional rates based on the present 
ordinance and the maximum earnings figure of $10, 000 . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser): Thank you . Hon . Dave Nickerson, has everyone got 
those rates? Have they been circulated? 

HON . ARNOLD McCALLUM: They have been circulated. 

� THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser): We did not get any at this table . Carry on, Hon . Dave 
Nickerson . 

HON . DAVE N1 CKERSON: Thank you, Mr . Chairman . Would I be correct in assuming, 
Mr . Chairman, that in the increase in the years maximum assessable remuneration 
we would be looking for a 2 5  per cent or so increase in rate? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser): Mr . Laing . 

MR. LAING: No, Mr . Chairman, that would not be an automatic change as a result 
of the increase in the years maximum assessable earnings . The effect of 
increasing the maximum is to increase the income without any change in the rates 
by 45 per cent or something of that order . That does not necessarily mean a 
change in rates but, of course, as we have had experience of these classes and 
employers who fall into these classes we will of course be looking at the rates 
on a continuing basis . 

HON . DAVE NICKERSON: In Mr . Laing's experience in other parts of the country 
would it be his advice that we could afford to be as generous, perhaps the word 
is not 11 generous 11 

- - some people think we have not been overgenerous but the 
rates that we intend to pay under this proposed ordinance, is it his opinion that 
it is likely that the assessment rates to pay for that will remain reasonably the 
same as those outlined here? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr . Fraser): Mr . Laing . 

MR . LAING : Yes, Mr . Chairman . From my experience I would expect there would not 
be very much change in these rates . There may have to be some extra assessments 
for extra hazards . Aviation is somewhat different in the territories from most 
places but basically I would expect there would be very little change in the 
level of rates . 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you . 

Extra Assessments Related To Hazards 

HON . DAVE NICKERSON : I was going to get around to the question of extra 
assessments related to hazards but because Mr . Laing has brought that up perhaps 
we could pursue that at the present time . 

. � --- -
- . -- . . . .  

- -
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O n e  c om p l a i n t t h a t  I a l w a y s  u s e d t o  h a v e  w i t h r e g a r d t o  wo r k e r s • c o m p e n s a t i o n  w a s  
t h e  a d d i t i o n a l  p aym e n t s . V e ry o f t e n  y o u  c o u l d s e n d  a n  em p l o y e e  du t f o r  a 5 0  m i l e  
a i r p l a n e  t r i p  a n d  h e  w o u l d g o  o u t  a n d  c o m e  b a c k  a n d  y o u  w o u l d b e  s t u c k w i t h  a n  
e x t r a  $ 4 0 , $ 5 0 , $ 6 0  i n  i n s u r a n c e  t o  p ay f o r  t h a t  o n e  p a r t i c u l a r  t r i p .  I w o n d e r  i f  
Mr . L a i n g  c o u l d p e r h a p s  e l a b o r a t e  o n  t h i s  a n d  g i v e u s  s om e  a s s u r a n c e  t h a t  u n d e r  
t h e  c o l l e c t i v e  l i a b i l i ty sy s t em  t h a t  m i g h t  n o t  h a p p e n  t o  s u c h  a g r e a t  e x t e n t  o r  
t e l l u s  t o  w h i c h e x t e n t i t  m i g h t  h a p p e n . 

MR . L A I N G : T h a n k y o u , Mr . C h a i rm a n .  W e  a r e s o m ew h a t  i n h i b i t e d  i n  wh a t  w e  c o u l d 
do  t h i s  y e a r  b e c a u s e  o f  t h e  c o mm i tme n t  t o  s e t t h e  r a t e s  a t  8 0  p e r  c e n t  o f  w h a t  
em p l oye r s  w e r e  p a y i n g  l a s t  y e a r  u n d e r  t h e  i n s u r a n c e  s y s t e m . T h e re w a s  a g r e a t e r  
v a r i e ty o f  s p e c i a l  e x t r a r a t e s  o r  e x t r a  h a z a r d s  a n d  a v i a t i o n e x t r a s  w h i c h w e  a r e 
c omm i t t e d  t o  p e r p e t u a t e  f o r  t h i s  y e a r b u t  i t  w o u l d b e  my r e c omm e n d a t i o n , i n  d u e  
c o u r s e ,  t o  t h e b o a r d  t o  i n c o r p o r a t e a l l t h e s e  e x t r a s  a n d  t o  a v o i d  h a v i n g s p e c i a l  
e x t r a s  o n  s p e c i a l o c c a s i o n s  a n d  t h a t  t h e  w h o l e i n d u s t ry w o u l d h a v e  a s i n g l e r a t e  
i n  d u e  c o u r s e  a s  s o o n  a s  w e  g o t  t h e  e x p e r i e n c e  a n d  p u t  t h e s e  r a t e s  to g e t h e r .  

H O N . D A V E N I C K E R S O N : S o  i f  I g e t  t h i s  r i g h t ,  w h a t  m i g h t h a p p e n  i n  t h e  f u t u r e  i s ,  
f o r i n s t a n c e , i n  t h e  m i n i n g i n d u s t ry t h e r e  w o u l d  b e  a r a t e s e t a t  may b e  f o u r  
d o l l a r s  p e r  h u n d r e d  a n d  t h e n  p re s u m a b l y  p e o p l e e n g a g e d  i n  h a n d l i n g e x p l o s i v e s  
wo u l d  b e  s u b j e c t  t o  a n  a d d i t i o n a l  h a z a r d s o  t h a t t h e  c o m p a ny w o u l d b e  re q u i r e d  t o  
l i s t  a l l t h e  p e o p l e  w h o  h a n d l e e x p l o s i v e s  a n d  p ay a s p e c i a l p r em i u m  o n  a c c o u n t  o f  
t h o s e  p e o p l e .  I s  t h a t  t h e  way i t  w o u l d w o r k ?  

MR . L A I N G : T h a t i s  e x a c t l y  c o r r e c t . 

S p e c i a l L i s t F o r  N . W . T .  

H O N . DAV E N I C K E R S O N : An o t h e r  q u e s t i o n c o n c e r n i n g t h e  r e s t  o f  c l a s s e s a n d  
s u b c l a s s e s . W o u l d I b e  c o r re c t  i n  a s s u m i n g  t h a t  s om e o n e  h a s  j u s t  c o p i e d  t h e  
Y u k o n ' s  l i s t a n d  c om e  u p  h e r e , or i s  t h i s  a s p e c i a l  l i s t c om p i l e d f o r  t h e  
N o r t h w e s t  T e r r i t o r i e s ? 

MR . L A I N G : T h i s  i s  a s p e c i a l  l i s t  t h a t  w a s  p r e s e n t e d  a n d  a p p r o v e d  by t h e  b o a r d  
o f  t h e  N o r t h w e s t  T e r r i t o r i e s  a n d  d o e s  n o t r e a l l y  b e a r  a n y r e s em b l a n c e  t o  t h e  
Y u k o n  a t  a l l .  

H O N . DAV E N I C K E R S O N : O n e  t h i n g  t h a t  wo r r i e s  m e  i s  t h a t  I s e e  i n  c l a s s  2 ,  
s u b c l a s s  1 y o u  h a v e  l i s t e d  t h e r e  a s b e s t o s  a n d  c o a l  m i n e s , a n  a s s e s s m e n t  r a t e  o f  
f o u r  d o l l a r s  a n d  t o  t h e  b e s t o f  my k n o w l e d g e  t h e r e a r e n o  a s b e s t o s  m i n e s o r  c o a l  
m i n e s  i n  t h e  N o r t hw e s t  T e r r i t o r i e s  w h e r e a s  t h e r e  i s  o n e  a s b e s t o s  m i n e  a n d  o n e  
c o a l  m i n e i n  t h e  Y u k o n . I t h o u g h t  p e r h a p s  t h a t  i s  w h e r e i t  c a m e  f r om . 

M R . L A I N G : T h e  r e a s o n  f o r  t h a t  i s  t h a t  I w e n t  t h r o u g h t h e  l i s t  o f  i n d u s t r i e s  i n  
S t a t i s t i c s  C a n a d a , i n  t h e i r r e p o rt s , a n d  l o o k e d  a t  t h e  c l a s s e s t h a t  t h ey r e p o r t  
o n  a n a t i o n a l l e v e l  a n d  s o  o u r  s t a t i s t i c s  w i l l  f i t i n  t o  t h e  n a t i o n a l  p a t t e r n . 
S o , w e  p u t  e v e ry t h i n g i n  a n d  y o u  w i l l  s e e i n  c l a s s  1 ,  s u b c l a s s  2 ,  ma r k e t  
g a r d e n i n g a n d  I d o  n o t k n ow i f  t h e r e  i s  v e ry m u c h  o f  t h a t  i n d u s t ry e i t h e r .  

H O N . A R N O L D  Mc C A L L UM :  T h e r e c o u l d  b e  i n  c e r t a i n  l o c a t i o n s . 

H O N . DAV E N I C K E R S ON : I a m  a s s u m i n g t h a t  f i s h i n g w i l l  be i n c l u d e d  a t  a l a t e r  d a t e  
p r e s u m a b l y b u t  i t  i s  n o t  l i s t e d  h e r e  b u t y o u  wo u l d  e x p e c t  t o  s e t u p  a s u b c l a s s  o f  
f i s h i n g .  

MR . M a c L E AN : T h a t  i s  c o r r e c t , u n d e r  t h e  e x i s t i n g o r d i n a n c e  t h e r e  i s  s p e c i f i c a l l y  
i n c l u d e d  f i s h i n g a n d  t r a p p i n g - - e x c l u d i n g , e x c u s e  m e , a n d  w h e n  t h i s  o r d i n a n c e  
c o m e s  i n t o  e f f e c t  t h ey wo u l d b e  i n c l u d e d . 

T H E  C H A I RMAN (Mr . F r a s e r ) : T h a n k  yo u . 
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HON. DAVE NICKERSON: In subclass 2 of class 2, m 1 n 1 ng, gold and uranium, would 
be correct in assuming that because Cominco Ltd. is in subclass 5, the only 
operation in subclass of class 2 would be Giant Yellowknife gold mines ? 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Mr. Laing. 

MR. LAING: My recollection is, and I would have to refer to my papers, but I 
think there is another company. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you. Hon. Dave Nickerson. 

A System Of Self-Insurance 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: It bothered me a little bit because there may be one other 
very, very small gold mine operating in the territories, maybe one or two men, 
but as far as I know Giant would be the only company in that class. What you are 
really getting into when you just have one operation, or one subclass, is that you 
are working around to a system of self-insurance really. If you are going to do 
that you might as well have an ordinance that specifies what compensation shall be 
paid and leave it up to the company to pay it rather than going through the board. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Mr. Laing. 

MR. LAING: I would like to correct what I said earlier, because as far as my 
notes are concerned there is only Giant in class 2, subclass 2. However, that 
does not mean we are wholly on a system of self-insurance. There is a protection 
to these employers to draw from the contingency fund that is held as part and 
accident fund, so that accidents in excess of o u t  normal level will be charged 
partly to the contingency fund. So, we will be able to protect employers from 
violent fluctuations in rates through the use of the contingency fund and the 
whole of the accident fund. 

THE CHAIRMAN (Mr. Fraser): Thank you. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: I take it if there was a major accident at Giant Yellowknife 
mine and say ten people were killed, the next years rate, although there would 
probably be an increase, would not be increased to pay for those ten deaths. 

MR. LAING: That is exactly right. 

Reinsurance For Major Catastrophes 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: On the same subject of catastrophes whether we could be 
given some information as to what t he board has done in the way of reinsurance 
for very major catastrophes such as the death of 200 or 300 employees. 

MR. MacLEAN: We sought reinsurance with respect to calamities that might occur 
in two directions. One was through the private insurance companies and secondly 
through the federal government. On placing our tender into the world market on 
reinsurance through the insurance companies we came up with a very exorbitant 
premium on the basis of five million dollars coverage. It was going to cost us 
somewhere in the neighbourhood of $ 13 5, 000. Before we got too far into that we 
were fortunate enough to have further discussions with the federal government and 
we have received an assurance, a guarantee by the Minister of Indian and Northern 
Affairs to back up any losses that might be incurred by way of a calamity or 
catastrophe through additional moneys being made available to the Government of 
the Northwest Territories. The board has acted on that second direction and 
accepted that guarantee and we have dropped our efforts, or expect to, with 
respect to reinsurance in the world market. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: Is that guarantee in writing? 
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M R . M a c L E AN : T h e  g u ara n t e e  w e  h a v e  re c e i v e d  s o  f ar i s  by w ay  o f  a t e l e x  a n d  t h ere 
i s  t o  b e  a l e t t er f o l l o w i n g  u p , a s  I u n d ers t a n d i t ,  a n d  a l s o w i t h  Tre a s ury B o ard 
a p pro v a l  a p art fro m  t h e  M i n i s t er 1 s g u ara n t e e . 

A s s e s s m e n t R a t e s  

H O N . DAV E N I C K E R S O N : M a y b e  t w o  v ery bri e f  l a s t  c o mm e n t s  o n  t h e  m a t t er o f  
a s s e s s m e n t  ra t e s . I t  w o u l d  a p p ea r  t o  m e  t h a t  s u b c l a s s 3 o f  c l a s s  2 ,  m i n i n g ,  
o t h er m e t a l s ,  i s  pro b a b l y  l o w .  C om i n c o f or i n s t a n c e  h a s  a f a i rl y  g o o d  a c c i d e n t  
re c ord a n d  t h ey are a s s e s s e d  a t  f o ur d o l l ars , w h ere a s  m i n i n g , o t h er m e t a l s ,  i n  
t h e  t erri t ori e s  w i t h  t h e  e x c e p t i o n o f  t h e  C a n t u n g  o p era t i o n , w h i c h pro b a b l y  h a s  
a f a i rl y  re a s o n a b l e a c c i d e n t  ra t e ,  t h e  o t h er m i n e s  a re s ma l l m i n e s o p era t i n g i n  
d i f f i c u l t  g e o l o g i ca l  c o n d i t i o n s  a n d  i t  i s  my i n f orm a t i o n t h a t  t h e i r  a c c i d e n t  ra t e  
i s  i n  e x c e s s  o f  t h a t  e x p eri e n c e d b y  c om p a n i e s  s u c h  a s  C om i n c o  a n d  G i a n t  
Y e l l o w k n i fe .  O f  c o urs e I m i g h t  n o t  b e  c o rre c t  b u t  t h a t  wa s my pre v i o u s  
u n d ers t a n d i n g . 

T H E  C H A I RMAN  (Mr. Fra s er) : I re c o g n i z e t h e  c l o c k  a t  4 : 0 0 0
1 c l o c k , p . m . , c o f f e e  

t i m e .  I s  i t  a gre e d ?  

- - - Agre e d  

T h e  H o u s e  w i l l  re c e s s f o r  1 5  m i n u t e s  t o  g i v e t h o s e  g uy s  a c h a n c e  t o  l o o k  u p  a n  
a n s w er f or t h a t  o n e . 

- - - S H O RT  R E C E S S  
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T H E  C HA I RMAN (Mr . Fra s er ) : T h e  C h a i r  re c o g n i z e s  a q u oru m  a n d  c a l l s  t h e  H o u s e  
t o  ord er .  I t  l o o k s  t o  m e  l i k e t h ere i s  a l a c k  o f  i n t ere s t �  d o  y o u  w i s h  m e  t o  
re p ort pro gre s s ?  I s  i t  a gre e d ? 

MR . B U T T E R S : Mr . C h a i rm a n , t h ere i s  n o  l a c k  o f  i n t ere s t .  
b e e n  f o u n d q u i t e re a d i l y i f  t h ere h a d  b e e n  a n  i n d i c a t i o n . 

t h i n k w e  c o u l d  h a v e  

T H E  C H A I RMAN (Mr . Fra s er) : W e  a d j o urn e d  f or 1 5  m i n u t e s  a n d  i t  h a s b e e n  4 5  m i n u t e s  
n ow . 

MR . B U TT E R S : I h a d  s om e  o t h er b u s i n e s s  t o  d o  a n d  I w a s  d o i n g  t h a t b u s i n e s s . 

MR . S TE E N : w a s  a l s o  d o i n g s om e  o t h er i m p orta n t  b u s i n e s s . 

T H E  C H A I RMAN (Mr . Fra s er ) : T h a n k  y o u . D o e s  t h e  c o mm i t t e e  w i s h  to  c arry o n  w i t h 
t h e  ord i n a n c e  or d o  t h ey w i s h  m e  t o  re p ort pro gre s s ?  

S OME  H O N . MEMB E R S : C arry o n . 

S OME  H O N . MEMB E R S : R e p ort pro g re s s . 

T H E C H A I RMAN (Mr . Fra s er) : C arry o n . T h a n k  y o u . B i l l  1 1 - 6 1 , c l a u s e  5 9 . 
I t h i n k  Mr . Ma c l e a n  wa s o n  t h e  f l o or f i rs t .  I s  t h ere a ny re p l y  t o  H o n . D a v e  
N i c k ers o n ' s  q u e s t i o n ?  

MR . L A I N G : I t h i n k H o n . D a v e  N i c k ers o n  wa s a s k i n g a b o u t  t h e  p o s s i b i l i ty t h a t t h e  
ra t e  s h o w n  i n  t h e  t a b l e for c l a s s  2 ,  s u b c l a u s e  3 m i g h t  b e  a l i t t l e o n  t h e  l o w 
s i d e a n d t h a t i s  q u i te p o s s i b l e ,  t h a t t h e  ra t e s  t h a t w ere b e i n g  c h arg e d  by t h e  
i n s ura n c e  o c m p a n i e s v ari e d  o v er a w i d e  ra n g e  a n d t h e  ra t e s  t h a t are c h arg e d  f or 
t h a t c l a s s  i n  o t h er j uri s d i c t i o n s  v ary o v er q u i t e a w i d e  ra n g e . W e  w i l l  j u s t  
h a v e  t o  l o o k  a t  i t  a n d  try a n d  k e e p  t h e  ra t e  a s  s t e a dy a s  p o s s i b l e .  

T H E  C H A I RMA N (Mr . Fra s er ) : H o n . D a v e  N i c k ers o n , i s  t h a t f i n e ?  

H O N . DAV E N I C K E R S O N : Y e s . 

T H E  C HA I RMA N { Mr .  Fra s er ) : C l a u s e  5 9 . I s  i t  a gre e d ?  

H O N . DAV E N I C K E R S O N : Mr . C h a i rm a n ,  I b e l i e v e  t h e  L e g a l  A d v i s or wa s t o  c o m e  b a c k  
t o  u s  w i t h  a re dra f t  o f  pro b a b l y  c l a u s e  5 9  a n d  t h ere m i g h t  e v e n  b e  o t h er s e c t i o n s  
t o o  d e a l i n g w i t h  a forma l i z a t i o n  o f  t h e  re v i ew pro c e d ure . 

T H E  C H A I RMAN (Mr . Fra s er) : I t h i n k  s h e h a s t h a t ,  H o n . D a v e  N i c k ers o n . S o , 
we  w i l l  c om e  b a c k  t o  c l a u s e  5 9  w i t h  t h e  c h a n g e s . I s  i t  a gre �d ? 

- - - Agre e d  

H o n . D a v e  N i c k ers o n , I t h i n k t h e  a m e n dm e n t w a s t o  c l a u s e  6 0  a n d  s h e  h a s  t h a t  
a m e n dm e n t  i f  y o u  w a n t  h er t o  re a d  i t .  

Mo t i o n To  Am e n d  C l a u s e  6 0  

L E GA L  A D V I S O R  {Ms . F l i e g er) : C l a u s e  6 0  w o u l d  b e  a m e n d e d  b y  a d d i n g t hre e  
s u b c l a u s e s , ( 1 6 ) , ( 1 7 )  a n d  ( 1 8 ) . S u b c l a u s e  ( 1 6 )  w o u l d  re a d , 11 W h ere a n  em p l oyer 
i s  d i s s a t i s f i e d w i t h  t h e  a m o u n t  o f  a n  a s s e s sm e n t ,  h e  m a y  re q u e s t  t h a t a re v i ew 
c omm i t t e e  a p p o i n t e d  by t h e  b o ard re v i e w t h e  a s s e s s m e n t . ( 1 7 )  I f  a n  em p l oyer i s  
d i s s a t i s f i e d w i t h  t h e  d e c i s i o n o f  t h e  re v i e w c o mm i t t e e , h e  m a y  a p p e a l t o  t h e  
b o ard . ( 1 8 )  I n  c o n s i d eri n g  e i t h er a re v i ew or  a n  a �p e a l , t h e  re v i ew c omm i t t e� 
or t h e  b o ard s h a l l g i v e t h e  em p l o y er a n  o p p ort u n i ty t o  b e  h eard a n d  t o  pre s e n t  
a n y  n ew o r  a d d i t i o n a l i n f orma t i o n  re l a t i n g t o  t h e  a mo u n t . o f  t h e  a s s e s s m e n t . 1 1 

-.. , ; . , · ·  ' · · . · 
- - -
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THE CHA I RMAN (Mr . Fraser): Do you want that typed and circulated? 

HON . DAVE N I CKERSON: I think that might be advisable, Mr . Chairman . Because 
the amendment is to be made to clause 60 rather than claus e 59 perhaps we 
could complete clause 59 and leave clause 60 to a later date with those thr e e  
new subclauses . 

THE CHA I RMAN (Mr . Fraser): Clause 59 . I s  it agre ed? 

HON . DAV I D  SEARLE: Mr . Chairman, I agre e with that but I wonder if Ms . Flieg er 
could have those subclauses typed and circulated b ecause there are one or two 
things that I think might easily b e  added to what she said to make it accepta b l e, 
certainly to me . 

THE CHA I RMAN (Mr . Fraser): Thank you . I do not think we will g et to deal with 
them today . We will have them typed and circulated and come back to clause 60 
at a later date . 

Clause 59, Agre ed 

Now, clause 59, is it agre ed? 

---Agre ed 

Clause 60, we will have the necessary amendments made and come back to . Is  that 
agre ed? 

---Agre ed 

Clause 61 . Hon . Dave Nickerson . 

Motion To Delete Clause 61 

HON . DAVE N I CKERSON: move that clause 61 b e  deleted . 

THE CHA I RMAN (Mr . Fraser): Mr . Mac l ean . 

HON . ARNOLD McCALLUM: Could we have an explanation why, on the motion? 

HON . DAVE N I CKERSON: Certainly . Clause 61 is the section that says any 
assessment shall b e  a minimum of $50 . As I se e it quite a casual employer, 
someone who just hires some body for a matter of three  days or so, and I will 
proba bly g et back to this, the very small casual employers later, but if they 
are or if they have to pay assessments for just hiring some body for two days 
per year, an assessment of $50 is much, much too onerous . You might only b e  
paying some body $100 in wag es and a $50 assessment on $100 wag es is completely 
out of  this world and I just do not se e the reason of putting this in here i n  
the first place . I t  would certainly do much to discourag e casual employment . 
I t  certainly would not bring in that much revenue  to the board, so in my opinion 
it would b e  b est just to leave  it completely out . 

THE CHA I RMAN (Mr . Fraser): Thank you, Hon . Dave Nickerson . Mr . Laing or 
Mr . Mac l ean? 

MR . MacLEAN : The assessment, of course, is not on the one employe e .  It  is on 
the one employer and works out to one per cent of  a $5000 assessa ble payroll 
over the year . I would think anybody in bu siness is probably going to spend 
that much in a year . The reason for it b eing in here is str i ctly for admin i s ­
tration costs . The cost of going to the trouble of work i ng out an assessment 
less than $50 is rather high . To save time and the cost of adm i ni stration a 
minimum was put in . 
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THE CHAIRMAN ( Mr. Fraser): Thank you, Mr. Maclean. Hon. Dave Nickerson. 

No Exemption For Casual Empl oyer 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: Do I understand the witness to say, Mr. Chairman, that if 
I hired somebody for a period of just a week, just one week in the course of 
a year, for instance, I hired somebody to dig fence posts in my _ yard, I wou l d  
not have to pay compensation for him? This who l e thing is set up presumabl y for 
the permanent company, peopl e  in business continuousl y. As I read through it, 
I see no exemption for the casual empl oyer , the empl oyer who just empl oys one 
empl oyee for a few days per year and in those particu l ar circumstances there is 
no way you shou l d  have to pay $ 50. 

THE CHAIRMAN ( Mr. Fraser): Hon. Dave Nickerson, I do not know. I must have 
misunderstood. I thought he said the $50 was adminstration fees for that one 
empl oyee based on $ 5000 assessabl e payro l l .  Mr. Laing, wou l d you expl ain that 
again? 

MR. LAING: Yes, that is the l evel that is l ooked upon, one per cent of $5000. 
There are minimum benefits under the ordinance which are based on a l evel of 
earnings l ike that. If the case you are suggesting is where you are in 
business for onl y  one week and empl oying somebody on a casual basis for that one 
week, then that is correct. You cou l d  have an accident or he cou l d  have an 
accident and that is the minimum processing charge to g ive the coverage for - one 
week and set up records in the board ' s  office. 

HON. DAVE NICKERSON: Surel y, Mr. Chairman, this is compl ete nonsense to say 
that somebody who hires a person just for three days a year, three days out of 
a year is going to get hit with this $50. It shou l d  be just in, respect of 
permanent empl oyers. It seems to me not onl y  with workers ' compensation but in 
every other aspect of government what we are doing is we are doing everything 
to get rid of the sma l l guy. The l ittl e guy just gets kicked in the teeth al l 
the time and I do not l ike this. I think we shou l d  do everything possibl e  to 
encourage the l itt l e guy, to see that peopl e  give other peopl e  jobs. Just 
recentl y  I was reading through some new aeronautica l regu l ations and what they 
are trying to do there, maybe not intentional l y, just as the Workers' Compensation 
Board is not intentiona l l y trying to do anything here, but what they are do ing 
is putting the l itt l e  guy out of business. If we a l l ow this type of l egisl ation 
to go through, that is what we are doing. We are part and parcel of the same 
thing. 

THE CHAIRMAN ( Mr. Fraser): To the motion. The motion is to del ete c l ause 61 , 
a l l of c l ause 61 . Mr. Stewart. 
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C o s t T o  R e g i s t er 

MR.  S T E WA RT : Mr. C h a i rma n , I wo n d er i f  I m ay  a s k  t h e  w i t n e s s e s w h a t  t h e  
c om p u t e d  c o s t  i s  t o  re g i s t er? I s  i t  $ 5 0 ?  I s  i t  $ 2 5  o r  $ 3 5 ?  D o  y o u  h a v e  a 
f i g ure t h a t  i t  a c t u a l l y c o s t s  y o u  t o  p u t  a p ers o n  o n  t h e  re g i s try ? 

MR.  Ma c L EA N : W e l l ,  w e  d o  n o t  h a v e  a f i g ure p er s e  b e c a u s e  i t  d e p e n d s  u p o n  
t h e  a mo u n t  o f  work y o u  h a v e  t o  d o .  A l l w e  a re s ay i n g  i s  t h a t  i f  i t  i s  a n  
a s s e s s a b l e p ayro l l o f  $ 5 0 0 0  o r  l e s s , t h a t  t h e  c o s t  a s  f a r  a s  w e  are c o n c ern e d  
i n  re l a t i o n  t o  t h e  a d m i n i s tra t i o n w o u l d  m a k e  i t  more f e a s i b l e  t o  h a v e  a 
m 1 n 1 m u m. H ow e v er ,  a s  H o n . D a v e  N i c k ers o n  p o i n t s  o u t , i n  h i s e s t i m a t i o n  t h i s  
may  b e  o n ero u s .  I f  y o u  w a n t  t o  d e l e t e  i t ,  i t  c ert a i n l y  i s  n o t  g o i n g  t o  
a f f e c t  t h e  o p era t i o n  o f  t h e  b o a rd t o  t h a t  gre a t  a n  e x t e n t . 

T H E  C H A I RMA N (Mr. Fra s er) : T h a n k  y o u , Mr. Ma c l e a n .  T o  t h e  m o t i o n .  C l a u s e  6 1 , 
t o  t h e  m o t i o n .  I n  j u s t  a b o u t  a m i n u t e  I w i l l  re p ort pro gre s s  h ere . W e  h a v e  
b e e n  t a l k i n g a b o u t  i t  f or t h e  l a s t  t e n  m i n u t e s .  I f  y o u  w ere n o t  t a l k i n g ,  y o u  
wo u l d  h a v e  h e ard t h e  m o t i o n .  D o  y o u  w a n t  t o  d e l e t e  c l a u s e  6 1 ?  Agre e d ? 

H O N .  D A V E N I C K E R S O N : C a l l t h e  v o t e , c a l l t h e  q u e s t i o n .  

Mo t i o n  T o  D e l e t e  C l a u s e  6 1 , C arri e d  

T H E  C HA I RMA N (Mr. Fra s er) : Q u e s t i o n  h a s  b e e n  c a l l e d .  A l l i n  f a v o ur? F o ur ,  
f i v e .  C o n trary ? O n e .  A b s t a i n i n g ?  N o n e . I s  t h a t  t h e  w ay y o u  w a n t  i t ? O k ay , 
t h e  mo t i o n  i s  c a rri e d .  

- - - C arri e d  

C l a u s e  6 1  i s  d e l e t e d , a gre e d ? 

- - - Agre e d  

C l a u s e  6 2 .  

MR.  S T EWA RT : T h a t  n ow b e c om e s  6 1 .  

T H E  C H A I RMAN (Mr. Fra s er ) : T h a t  n ow b e c omis c l a u s e  6 1 . T h e  L e g a l Ad v i s or 
t e l l s  me  t h e  a m e n d m e n t s s h e  h a d  t o  i n c l u d e  i n  c l a u s e  6 0 , s h e  c o u l d  u s e  t h a t  
a m e n dm e n t  f or c l a u s e  6 1 . I s  t h a t  a gre e d ?  

H O N .  DA V E  N I C K E R S O N : A gre e d .  

T H E  C H A I RMAN (Mr. Fra s er ) : T h a n k  y o u .  

H O N .  DAV E N I C K E R S O N : I b e l i e v e , Mr. C h a i rma n , t h ere are s om e  b l a n k s  t o  b e  
f i l l e d i n  w i t h  re s p e c t  t o  c l a u s e  6 2 .  

T H E  C HA I RMA N (Mr. Fra s er) : B l a n k s ? W h a t  are yo u  re f erri n g  t o , H o n .  D a v e  
N i c k ers o n ?  

H O N .  D A V E N I C K E R S O N : S u b c l a u s e  6 2 ( 1 ) , t h e  f i n a l  word s  i n  t h a t  s u b c l a u s e  s ay 
11 e q u a l  t o  t h e  f u l l  c o s t  o f  t h e  c l a i m  i n  re s p e c t  o f  a n  i n j ury u p  t o  a m a x i m u m  
o f  . . .  1 1 a n d t h ere i s  o b v i o u s l y  s o m e t h i n g  m i s s e d o u t . 

T H E  C HA I RMA N (Mr. Fra s er) : Y e s , I t h i n k I a gre e w i t h  y o u  t h ere .  

H O N .  A R N O L D  Mc C A L L UM :  T h a t  i s  o n c e !  

T H E  C H A I RMA N (Mr. Fra s er) : Mr. Ma c l ea n , h a v e  y o u  g o t  t h e  ri g h t word i n g f or 
t h a t ?  May b e  w e  c o u l d  p u t  t h a t  $ 5 0  i n  t h ere. 
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L E GA L  A D V I S O R  (M s . F l i e g er) : M r . C h a i rma n , my pre v i o u s  n o t e s  s h ow  t h a t  t h a t  
s h o u l d  re a d  11 u p  t o  a m a x i m u m  o f  $ 1 0 0 . 1 1 May b e  Mr . M a c l e a n  c a n  c o n f i rm t h a t  f or  
u s . 

M R . M a c L E A N : Mr.  C h a i rm a n , I b e l i e v e  t h a t  t o  b e  c orre c t . I t h i n k a t  t h e  
t i m e i t  c a m e b e fore t h e  s ta n d i n g c omm i t t e e  t h ere w a s s om e  d i s c u s s i o n a s  t o  
w h e t h er o r  n o t  t h a t  w a s a n  a p pro pri a t e a m o u n t . T h a t  m ay  b e  w h y , b e c a u s e  o f  
t h a t  d i s c u s s i o n t h e  a m o u n t  w a s n o t  p u t  b a c k  i n  a g a i n ,  b u t  $ 1 0 0 , i f  m y  m i n d  
s erv e s  m e  c orre c t l y , i s  t h e  a m o u n t . 

T H E  C H A I RMAN  (Mr. Fra s er) : T h a t  i s  a g o o d  e x c u s e .  Mr.  L y a l l ,  d o  y o u  rem e m b er 
w hy  t h a t  w a s l e f t  o u t ?  

L E GA L  A D V I S O R  (M s � F l i e g er) : I t h i n k I re c a l l  t h e  re a s o n  t h a t  w a s l e f t  o u t  
w a s , t h e  a m o u n t  w a s  s h o w n  i n  n u mera l s ra t h er t h a n  t h e  w ord s  wri t t e n  o u t  a n d 
t h ere w a s a n o t e  w h i c h i s  n o t  p i c k e d  u p  i n  re typ i n g i t .  

T H E  C HA I RMAN  ( Mr .  Fra s er) : T h a n k  yo u . Mr .  L y a l l .  

M R . L Y A L L :  A c c ord i n g  t o  my n o t e s , I h a v e  n o t  g o t  a ny t h i n g d o w n  o n  t h a t . 
d o  n o t  k n ow w hy t h ere w o u l d  b e  a b l a n k  t h ere o n  p a g e  6 3 . 

T H E  C H A I RMAN  (Mr.  Fra s er) : N o , i t  i s  o n  p a g e  6 7 , t h e  b o t t o m  o f  t h e  t o p  
p a ra gra p h  o n  p a g e  6 7 . ·  

M R . L Y A L L : I n  t h e  m i n u t e s  of  o u r  m e e t i n g t h ere i s  n o t h i n g .  I do  n o t  re c a l l . 

T H E  C H A I RMAN  (Mr.  Fra s er) : T h e  L e g a l  A d v i s or a d v i s e s  m e  i t  w a s i n  R o m a n 
n u m era l s a n d  s h e  h a d  a n o t e o f  i t  b u t  i t  w a s l e f t  o u t  w h e n  t h ey ty p e d  t h i s  
u p ,  s o  I t h i n k  t h a t  i s  pro b a b l y  ri g h t .  

M R . L YA L L : I t  i s  s u p p o s e d  t o  b e  $ 1 0 0 ? 

T H E  C H A I RMAN  (Mr.  Fra s er) : O n e  h u n d re d  d o l l ars . Mr.  B u t t ers . 

MR . B U T T E R S : L e t  u s  s t a n d  t h i s  d ow n . W e  are o b v i o u s l y  n o t  g o i n g t o  c o m p l e t e  
t h i s  b i l l  t o d ay . L e t  u s  g i v e M r . M a c l e a n  a c h a n c e  t o  c h e c k  b a c k  a n d  w e  w i l l  
c o m e  b a c k  t o  i t  M o n d ay . 

T H E  C H A I RMAN  (Mr. Fra s er) : Mr. M a c l e a n , I t h i n k m ay b e  w e  w i l l  h e ar from t h e  
L e g a l A d v i s or f i rs t .  G o  a h e a d . 

L E G A L  A D V I S O R  (M s . F l i e g er) : T h e c l a u s e  a l w a y s  d i d  re a d  $ 1 0 0 . I t  wa s mere l y  
t h a t  t h e  c omm i t t e e  i n s tru c t e d t h a t  a ny p l a c e  w h ere n u m b ers were n o t  wri t t e n  
o u t  i n  word s  t h e  c h a n g e s  s h o u l d  b e  m a d e  a n d , u n f ort u n a t e l y , t h e  n o t e w a s t h ere 
b u t  t h e  word s  were l e f t  o u t  a n d s o  w ere t h e  n u m era l s .  

T H E  C H A I RMAN  (Mri  Fra s er) : Mr.  B u t t ers , y o u  h a v e  s u g g e s t e d  t h a t  w e  l e a v e  
c l a u s e  6 2  u n t i l t h e  ri g h t  word i n g i s  p u t  i n  a n d c om e  b a c k  t o  i t , i s  t h a t  ri g h t ?  

M R . B U T T E R S : A gre e d . 

T H E  C H A I RMAN  (Mr.  Fra s er) : W e  are g o i n g  t o  re p ort pro gre s s .  A gre e d ?  

- - - A gre e d  

M R . S P E A K E R : Mr. Fra s er .  
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R e p ort o f  t h e  C omm i t t e e  o f  t h e  W h o l e o f  B i l l  1 1 - 6 1 , W orkers ' C o m p e n s a t i o n  
Ord i n a n c e  

MR . F R A S E R :  Mr. S p e a k er ,  y o u r  c o mm i t t e e  h a s  b e e n  s t u dy i n g  B i l l  1 1 - 6 1 , t h e  
W ork ers ' C o m p e n s a t i o n  Ord i n a n c e , a n d  w i s h  t o  re p ort pro gre s s . 

MR . S P E A KE R : T h a n k  y o u . I s u s p e c t  w e  are a l l pre t ty w e ary .  D o  y o u  w i s h  t o  
g o  b a c k  i n t o  c omm i t t e e  o f  t h e  w h o l e o n  a ny t h i n g e l s e  or d o  y o u  wa n t  t o  
re c o g n i z e t h e  c l o c k  a n d  a d j o u rn u n t i l Mo n d ay  morn i n g ?  

- - - A gre e d  

G e n t l e m e n , t h e  Pre s s  C l u b  N ort h i n v i t e s  a l l Memb ers t o  a Pre s s  C l u b  N ort h 
g a t h eri n g i n  ro om  4 1 7 a t  t h e  Y e l l ow k n i f e  I n n t o n i g h t , n ow .  F or t h o s e  Mem b ers 
w h o  c a n  a n d  w i s h  t o  a t t e n d . Are t h ere a ny o t h er a n n o u n c em e n t s ?  Mr . C l erk , 
ord ers o f  t h e  d ay , f or Mo n d ay . 

I T EM N O . 1 2 : O R D E R S  O F  T H E  D A Y  

C L E R K  O F  T H E  H O U S E : Ord ers o f  t h e  d ay , F e bru ary 1 4 , 1 9 7 7 , 9 : 0 0  o ' c l o c k  a . m . , 
a t  t h e  E x p l orer H o t e l . 

1 .  Prayer 

2 .  Q u e s t i o n s  a n d R e t urn s  

3 .  Ora l Q u e s t i o n s  

4 .  P e t i t i o n s  

5 .  R e p ort s o f  S t a n d i n g a n d S p e c i a l  C omm i t t e e s  

6 .  N o t i c e s  o f  Mo t i o n s  

7 . Mo t i o n s  f or  t h e  Pro d u c t i o n o f  P a p ers 

8 .  Mo t i o n s  

9 .  T a b l i n g o f  D o c u m e n t s  

1 0 . C o n s i d era t i o n  i n  C o mm i t t e e  o f  t h e  W h o l e o f  B i l l s  a n d  O t h er Ma t t ers : B i l l  
3 - 6 1 , B i l l  1 1 - 6 1 , B i l l  2 - 6 1 , B i l l  6 - 6 1 , Mo t i o n  2 4 - 6 0 , S e s s i o n a l P a p e r  1 - 6 1 , 
T erri t ori a l G o v ern m e n t  P o l i cy a s  to  Pri c i n g L i q u or ,  A n  I n t e g ra t e d  H o u s i n g 
P o l i cy f or  t h e  N ort h we s t  T erri t ori e s ,  R e p ort o f  t h e  T a s k  F orc e  o n  
E l e c tri c a l  E n ergy C o s t s  i n  t h� N ort h 

1 1 .  T h i rd R e a d i n g o f  B i l l s  

1 2 .  A s s e n t  t o  B i l l s  

1 3 . Ord ers o f  t h e  D ay  

MR . S P E A K E R : T h e  h o ur b e i n g  5 : 3 0 o ' c l o c k  p . m . , t h i s H o u s e  s t a n d s  a d j o urn e d  
u n t i l 9 : 0 0 o ' c l o c k  a . m . , F e bru ary 1 4 , 1 9 7 7 , a t  t h e  E x p l orer H o t e l . 

- - - A D J O U R NME N T  
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